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Audit Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

We conducted an audit of the financial statements of Limited Liability Company
"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", EDRPOU code 42201361, location at 6 Yaroslavska
Street, Kyiv, 04071, Ukraine (hereinafter — the Company), which consist of the balance sheet
(Statement of financial position) as of December 31, 2020, Statement of financial results (Statement
of comprehensive income) for 2020, Statement of cash flows (using the direct method) for 2020,
Statement of equity for 2020, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements reflect reliably, in all essential aspects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2020, and its financial results and cash flows
for the year ended the specified date, according to the International Financial Reporting Standards
(hereinafter — the IFRS), and meet the requirements of the Law of Ukraine "On Accounting and
Financial Reporting in Ukraine" No. 996-XIV of July 16, 1999 regarding the preparation of
financial statements.
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Basis for opinion

We conducted the audit according to the International Auditing Standards (2016-2017 edition,
in particular, the International Auditing Standard 700 "Forming an Opinion and Reporting on
Financial Statements") (hereinafter — the 1AS). Our responsibility under these standards is set out in
the Section "Auditor's responsibility for auditing financial statements” of our Report. We are
independent in relation to the Company according to the Code of Ethics of Professional
Accountants of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (hereinafter — IESBA
Code) and the ethical requirements applicable in Ukraine to our audit of financial statements and
have also fulfilled other ethics duties according to these requirements and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have received is sufficient and acceptable to use as a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit issues

Key audit issues are the issues that, in our professional opinion, were most significant during
our audit of the financial statements for the current period. These issues were considered in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and when forming an opinion on them;
however, we do not express a separate opinion on these issues.

We have determined that the issues described below are key audit issues that should be
reflected in our Report.

Recognition of expected credit losses

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments”, the Company
recognizes loss provisions for expected credit losses on financial assets that are measured at
depreciated cost and fair value through other comprehensive income.

Determining a significant increase in credit risk from the moment of initial recognition
requires a multi-factor and comprehensive analysis, it is appropriate to take into account a certain
factor and analyse its weight in comparison with other factors that depend on the type of product,
the characteristics of financial instruments and the borrower.

Among other things, our procedures included the following:

» We have evaluated a list of information that may be relevant for assessing changes in credit
risk;

» We have researched and analysed the processes and principles of accounting policies related
to the assessment of credit losses and evaluated the structure and implementation of systems and
controls associated with this process;

* We have evaluated the completeness of disclosure, including quantitative and qualitative
indicators related to the formation of loss reserves, according to our understanding of the business.

We believe that the audit procedures performed by us were acceptable and sufficient to obtain
evidence regarding the reflection of expected credit losses in the Company's financial statements.

Other information

The Company's management personnel is responsible for other information.

Other information received on the date of this Auditor's Report is information that is
contained in the annual reporting data that the Company forms according to the "Procedure for
reporting by financial companies, financial institutions — legal entities of public law, trust



companies, as well as legal entities — business entities that by their legal status are not financial
institutions, but can provide financial leasing services defined by laws and regulations of the State
Financial Services or the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services
Markets to provide financial leasing services", approved by the Order of the National Commission
for the State Regulation of Financial Services Markets No. 3840 of September 26, 2017, consisting
of:
* title page (Appendix 6);
* notes on the volume and number of concluded and executed financial services
agreements (Appendix 7);
» notes on the volume and number of financial services provided under financial
leasing agreements (Appendix 8);
 notes on concluded and executed factoring agreements (Appendix 9);
« notes on concluded and executed loan agreements, including on the terms of a
financial loan (Appendix 12);
« information on the structure of fixed capital of the financial institution (Appendix
14).

Our opinion on the annual reporting data is contained in the independent report on providing
confidence in the annual reporting data of the Limited Liability Company "FINANCIAL
COMPANY "INVESTRUM" for 2020.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not apply to other information, and we do not
conclude with any degree of certainty about this other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, it is our responsibility to review other
information and at the same time consider whether there is a significant discrepancy between the
other information and the financial statements or our knowledge gained during the audit, or whether
this other information appears to contain significant distortion.

If based on our work on other information received prior to the date of the Auditor's Report,
we conclude that there is a significant distortion of this other information, we are obliged to report
this fact.

We did not find any significant misrepresentation of other information that should have been
included in the Report.

Responsibility of management personnel and board of directors for financial reporting

Management personnel (represented by the Company's Director) are responsible for the
preparation and reliable presentation of financial statements according to IFRS and for such an
internal control system that management personnel determine is necessary to ensure that the
financial statements do not contain significant distortions due to fraud or error.

When preparing financial statements, management personnel are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue operations on a continuous basis, disclosing, where applicable, issues
related to business continuity, and using continuity assumptions as the basis for accounting, except
when management personnel either plan to liquidate the Bank or terminate operations or have no
other real alternatives to this.

The board of directors (auditing commission, general meeting of members) is responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for auditing financial statements

Our goals are to obtain reasonable confidence that the financial statements as a whole do not



contain significant distortion due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report containing our
opinion. Reasonable confidence is a high level of confidence, but it does not guarantee that an audit
conducted according to IAS will always reveal a significant distortion if it exists. Distortions may
be the result of fraud or error; they are considered significant if, individually or collectively, they
are reasonably expected to influence users' economic decisions made based on these financial
statements.

When performing an audit according to IAS requirements, we use professional judgment and
professional scepticism throughout the audit task. In addition, we:

« identify and assess the risks of significant misstatement of financial statements due to fraud
or error, develop and execute audit procedures in response to these risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and acceptable to use as a basis for our opinion. The risk of non-identification of
significant misrepresentation as a result of fraud is higher than that of misrepresentation as a result
of an error, since fraud may include collusion, forgery, deliberate omission, incorrect statements, or
disregard for internal control measures;

* gain an understanding of internal control measures related to the audit to develop audit
procedures that are appropriate to the circumstances, and not to express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the internal control system;

« assess the acceptability of the applied accounting policies and the validity of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management personnel;

« conclude whether it is acceptable for management to use the continuity assumption as the
basis for accounting, and based on the audit evidence obtained, we conclude whether there is
significant uncertainty about events or conditions that would cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we come to the conclusion that there is such
significant uncertainty, we should draw the auditor's attention in our Report to the relevant
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inappropriate, modify our opinion.
Our findings are based on the audit evidence obtained prior to the date of our Auditor's Report.
However, future events or conditions may force the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern;

» evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of financial statements, including
information disclosures, as well as the fact that the state of emergency shows the financial
statements of transactions and events that form the basis of its preparation, to achieve a true and fair
view.

We inform the management, along with other issues, of the planned scope and time of the
audit and the significant audit results, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
measures identified by us during the audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have met the relevant ethical
requirements for independence and inform them of all relationships and other issues that could
reasonably be considered to affect our independence, as well as, where applicable, with appropriate
precautions.

From the list of all issues on which information was provided to the board of directors, we
identified those that were most significant during the audit of the financial statements of the current
period, that is, those that are key audit issues. We describe these issues in our Auditor's Report
unless a legislative or regulatory act prohibits the public disclosure of such an issue, or when, in
extremely exceptional circumstances, we determine that such an issue should not be covered in our
Report, as the negative consequences of such coverage may predictably outweigh its usefulness to
the public interest.

Report on the requirements of other legislative and regulatory acts



Information on compliance with the basic requirements of the licence conditions for carrying out
business activities for the provision of financial services

In the course of carrying out business activities, the Company as a whole adhered to the basic
requirements defined by the Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine "On approval of
licensing conditions for carrying out business activities for the provision of financial services
(except for professional activities in the securities market)" No. 913 of December 7, 2016.

Requirements for the amount of equity as of December 31, 2020 (no less than UAH 5 million)
were met.

The authorized capital of the Company was paid exclusively in cash and placed on the bank
accounts of commercial banks that are legal entities under the legislation of Ukraine. The amount of
the Company's authorized capital reflected in the financial statements corresponds to the data of the
Company's Charter.

Basic information about the auditor

Full name: Limited Liability Company "Auditing Company "Olesya";

Legal entity identification code: 22930490;

Location: 03040, Kyiv, Vasylkivska str., 13, app. 4.

Registration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Audit Entities"
No. 4423;

Registration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Audit entities entitled
to conduct a mandatory audit of financial statements"” No. 4423;

Registration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Audit entities that have
the right to conduct a mandatory audit of the financial statements of enterprises of public interest"
No. 4423.

Auditors who participated in the audit:

Tiahun Nataliia Hryhorivna — Auditor's Certificate No. 006372, issued by the Resolution of the
Audit Chamber of Ukraine No. 185/3 of December 13, 2007. Registration number in the Register of
Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Auditors" No. 100294.

Basic information about the terms of the audit agreement

Date and number of the audit agreement: Agreement No. 215 of December 14, 2020;
Audit start date: December 14, 2020;
Audit end date: April 28, 2021

Key audit partner,
Auditor "AC "Olesya" LTD [signature/ N.H. Tiahun
Certificate No. 006372

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
"Auditing Company "Olesya", Identification code 22930490/

Date of Auditor's Report: April 28, 2021
Kyiv



Appendix 1
to the Accounting National Regulation (Standard) 1
“General Requirements to Financial Statements”

/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/

Company LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM" according to EDRPOU 42201361

Territory Podilskyi district in Kyiv

Organizational and legal form of entity Limited Liability Company

Type of economic activity Other types of credit granting

Average number of employees! 24

Address, telephone 6 Yaroslavska Street, KYIV, 04071

CODES
Date (year, month, day) | 2021 [01 [ 01
according to KOATSU 803850000
according to KOPFG 240
according to KVED 64.92
0509420868

Unit of measurement: UAH thousand without decimal point (except for Section IV of the Profit and Loss
Report (Comprehensive Income Report) (Form No. 2), monetary indicators are specified in UAH with kopecks

Made (put mark “V” in the appropriate square):
according to accounting regulations (standards)

according to financial statement international standards Vv
Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position)
asof | |
Form No. 1 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation) 1801001
Line At the begir_ming At the end_ of
ASSETS code of reporting the reporting
period period
1 2 3 4
) 1. Non-current assets 1000 1,998 1,902
Intangible assets
initial cost 1001 2,320 2,702
accumulated depreciation 1002 322 800
Incomplete capital investment 1005 15 8
Fixed assets 1010 1,696 1,897
initial cost 1011 1,788 2,682
depreciation 1012 92 785
Investment property 1015 - -
Initial cost of investment property 1016 - -
Depreciation of investment real estate 1017 - -
Long-term biological assets 1020 - -
Initial cost of long-term biological assets 1021 - -
Accumulated depreciation on long-term biological assets 1022 - -
Long-term financial investments: 1030 ) }
accounted for using the equity method of other entities
other financial investments 1035 - -
Long-term accounts receivables 1040 - -
Deferred tax assets 1045 - -
Goodwill 1050 - -
Deferred tax expense 1060 - -
Balance of funds in centralized insurance reserve funds 1065 - -
Other non-current assets 1090 - -
Total under Section | 1095 3,709 3,807
11. Current assets
Inventory stocks 1100 - -
Production stocks 1101 - -
Unfinished construction 1102 - -
Finished products 1103 - -
Goods 1104 - -
Current biological assets 1110 - -
Reinsurance deposits 1115 - -
Promissory notes received 1120 - -
Accounts receivable for products, goods, works, services 1125 - -
Accounts receivable: 1130 82 729
under advance payments made
with budget 1135 - -
including value added tax 1136 - -
Accounts receivable from income accrued 1140 14,637 22,685
Accounts receivable from internal calculations accrued 1145 - -
Other current accounts receivables 1155 30,155 41,727
Current financial investments 1160 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 1165 2,753 3,873
Cash 1166 - -
Bank accounts 1167 2,753 3,873
Expenses of future periods 1170 - -
Reinsurance share in insurance reserves 1180 - -
including that in:
reserves of long-term liabilities 1181 ) .
loss reserves or reserves of due payments 1182 - -
reserves of unearned premiums 1183 - -
other insurance reserves 1184 - -




Other current assets 1190 - -
Total under Section 11 1195 47,627 69,014
111. Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups 1200 - -
Balance sheet 1300 51,336 72,821
. At the beginnin
LIABILITIES Line 17 o repo%ting 9]t the end of the
code . reporting period
period
1 2 3 4
L. Equity
Registered (share) capital 1400 5,200 5,200
Contributions to the unregistered authorized capital 1401 - -
Capital in revaluation 1405 - -
Additional capital 1410
Emission income 1411 - -
Accumulated exchange rate differences 1412 - -
Reserve capital 1415 - -
Retained earnings (uncovered loss) 1420 1,332 2,977
Unpaid capital 1425 |( - )| ( - )
Capital withdrawn 1430 | ( - )| ( - )
Other reserves 1435 - _
Total under Section | 1495 6,532 8,177
11. Long-term liabilities and collateral
Deferred tax liabilities 1500 - -
Pension obligations 1505 - -
Long-term bank credits 1510 - -
Other long-term liabilities 1515 968 892
Long-term collateral 1520 - -
Long-term staff costs collateral 1521 - -
Targeted financing 1525 - -
Charity 1526 - -
Insurance reserves 1530 - -
including:
reserve gf long-term liabilities 1531 ) )
loss reserve or reserve of due payments 1532 - -
reserve of unearned premiums 1533 - -
other insurance reserves 1534 - -
Investment contracts 1535 - -
Prize fund 1540 - -
Jackpot pay out reserve 1545 - -
Total under Section 11 1595 968 892
111. Current liabilities and collateral
Short-term bank credits 1600 - -
Promissory notes issued 1605 - -
Current accounts payable for: 1610 ) )
long-term liabilities
goods, works, services 1615 5,379 5,234
calculations and budget 1620 285 138
including income tax 1621 284 138
insurance calculations 1625 8 -
calculations for the labour payment 1630 - -
Current accounts payable on advances received 1635 - -
Current accounts payable on payments with members 1640 - -
Current accounts payable on internal accounts 1645 - -
Current accounts payable on insurance activities 1650 - -
Current collateral 1660 129 315
Future revenues 1665 - -
Deferred commission income from reinsurers 1670 - -
Other current liabilities 1690 38,035 58,065
Total under Section 111 1695 43,836 63,752
1V. Liabilities related to non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups 1700 - -
V. Net asset value of non-governmental pension fund 1800 - -
Balance sheet 1900 51,336 72,821

Head [electronic signature/
Chief Accountant [electronic signature/

/Round seal: Electronic signature/

[signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

[signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company "FINANCIAL

COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/

1 Defined in the order established by the central executive authority, which implements the state policy in the field of statistics.




CODES
Date (year, month, day) | 2021 | 01 | 01

Company LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL according to EDRPOU 42201361
COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
(name)

/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/

Statement of Financial Results (Statement of Comprehensive Income)
for 2020

Form No. 2 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation)| 1801003

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS

; ; Compared to the
Line For the reporting ;
Item code period same pgrlod of the
previous vear
1 2 3 4
Net income from sales of products (goods, works, services) 2000 148,081 35,183
Net earned insurance premiums 2010 - -
premiums signed, gross amount 2011 - -
premiums transferred for reinsurance 2012 - -
changes in the unearned premium reserve, gross amount 2013 - -
change in the share of reinsurers in the reserve of unearned premiums| 2014 - -
Prime cost of sales (goods, works, services) 2050 | ( - ) ( - )
Net losses incurred on insurance payments 2070 - -
Gross: 2090 148,081 35,183
profit
loss 2095 | ( - )| ( - )
Income (expenses) from changes in long-term liabilities reserves 2105
Income (expenses) from changes in other insurance reserves 2110 - -
change in other insurance reserves, gross amount 2111 - -
change in the share of reinsurers in other insurance reserves 2112 - -
Other operating income 2120 10,055 15,145
including:
income from changes in the value of assets that are measured at fair 2121 - -
value
income from the initial recognition of biological assets and
- 2122 - -
agricultural products
income from the use of tax-exempt assets 2123 - -
IAdministrative expenses 2130 | ( 49,459 ) | ( 21,579 )
Selling expenses 2150 | ( - )| ( - )
Other operating expenses 2180 | ( 105,534 ) | ( 26,965 )
including: 2181 ) i
cost of changes in the value of assets that are measured at fair value
costs from initial recognition of biological assets and agricultural 2182 ) i
products
Flnanleal performance after operating activities: 2190 3,143 1784
profit
loss 2195 | ( - )| ( - )
Income from participation in capital 2200 - -
Other financial income 2220 1 76
Other income 2240 - -
|nclu_d|ng: _ _ 2241 - -
charity assistance income
Financial expenses 2250 |( 1,117 )| ( 280 )
Losses from participation in capital 2255 | ( - )| ( - )
Other expenses 2270 |( 21 )| ( - )
Profit (loss) from the impact of inflation on monetary articles 2275 - -

/Round seal: Electronic signature/



Continuation of Appendix 2

Flnan_mal performance before tax: 2990 2,006 1,580
profit
loss 2295 | ( - ( - )
Income tax expenses (income) 2300 (361) (284)
Profit (loss) from discontinued operations after tax 2305 - -
Net fl_nanC|aI result: 2350 1,645 1.296
profit
loss 2355 | ( - ( - )

Il. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Compared to the

Item I&;gg or tr:)i::?opdortmg same p_eriod of the
previous year

1 2 3 4
Revaluation (write-off) of fixed assets 2400 - -
Revaluation (write-off) of financial instruments 2405 - -
Accumulated exchange differences 2410 - -
Share of other combined income of associates and joint ventures 2415 - -
Other comprehensive income 2445 - -
Other comprehensive income before tax 2450 - -
Income tax related to other comprehensive income 2455 - -
Other comprehensive income after tax 2460 - -
Total income (sum of lines 2350, 2355 and 2460) 2465 1,645 1,296

111. OPERATING EXPENSES ELEMENTS

- - Compared to the
Item Ic_clgg For tr;)ee:?gé)rtlng same Egriod of the
previous year
1 2 3 4
Material costs 2500 141 351
Salary expenses 2505 5,427 3,002
Deductions for social events 2510 1,069 595
IAmortization 2515 1,220 410
Other operating expenses 2520 147,136 44,186
Total 2550 154,993 48,544

IV. CALCULATION OF SHARES INCOME INDICATORS

item Line | For the reporting | tERRHE O,
code period previous year
1 2 3 4
IAverage annual number of common shares 2600 - -
IAdjusted average annual number of common shares 2605 - -
Net profit (loss) per one common share 2610 - -
/Adjusted net income (loss) per common share 2615 - -
Dividends per one common share 2650 - -

Head
Chief Accountant

[electronic signature/

[electronic signature/

/Round seal: Electronic signature/

/signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

[signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
" FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/




Company LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL

COMPANY "INVESTRUM"

(name)

Date (year, month, day)

according to EDRPOU

CODES
2021 [ 01 | )1
42201361

/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/

Statement of Cash Flows (using the direct method)

for

2020

Form No. 2 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation)| 1801004

Item Line For the r_eporting C_ompared to thg same
code period period of the previous year
1 2 3 4
I. Cash flows from operating activities
Proceeds from:
Sales of products (goods, works, services) 3000 84,737 14,959
Refund of taxes and fees 3005 - -
including value-added tax 3006 - -
Targeted financing 3010 - -
Proceeds from subsidies, grants 3011 - -
Proceeds from advance payments of buyers and customers 3015 - -
Proceeds from the repayment of advances 3020 741 76
Proceeds from interest on balances of current accounts 3025 1 -
Proceeds from debtors' charges (fines, penalties) 3035 9,666 15,144
Proceeds from operating lease income 3040 - -
Proceeds from royalties, author’s remunerations 3045 - -
Proceeds from insurance premiums 3050 - -
Proceeds of financial institutions from repayment of loans 3055 156,941 170,297
Other proceeds 3095 135 899
Spending on payment of:
G%ods (\?vorks, gervices) 3100 | ( 45,040 )| (€ 13,928 )
Labour 3105 | ( 4,183 ) | ( 2,407 )
Deductions for social events 3110 | ( 1,121 ) | ( 568 )
Taxes and charges 3115 | ( 1,721 )| ( 693 )
Expenditure on income tax liabilities 3116 | ( 546 ) | ( 8 )
Expenditure on value added tax liabilities 3117 | ( - ) | ( - )
Expenditure on other taxes and fees 3118 | ( - )| ( - )
Expenditures on advances 3135 | ( - ) | ( 96 )
Expenditures on advance payments 3140 | ( 143 ) | ( - )
Expenditures on payment of earmarked contributions 3145 | ( - ) | ( - )
Expenditures on payment of obligations under insurance
cor?tracts i ’ 8150 | ( ) ) |( i )
Expenditures on financial institutions for lending 3155 | ( 214,975 ) | ( 135,919 )
Other expenditures 3190 | ( 33,843 )| ( 49,007 )
Net cash flow from operating activities 3195 -48,805 -1,243
11. Cash flows from investment activities
Proceeds from sales of: 3200 - -
financial investments
non-current assets 3205 - -
Ii:;]rtc:igg;js received from: 3215 ) i
dividends 3220 - -
Proceeds from derivatives 3225 - -
Proceeds from loan repayment 3230 - -
Proceeds from subsidiary and other business unit withdrawal 3235 - -
Other proceeds 3250 - -

10




Spending on acquisition:
fi?lancialginvest?nent 3255 |( i )| ( i )
non-current assets 3260 |( - ) ( 686 )
Derivative payments 3270 | ( - )1 ( - )
Expenses on lending 3275 | ( - )| ( - )
:Z:i[;enses for the acquisition of a subsidiary and another business 3280 | ( ) )¢ ) )
Other payments 3290 | ( - )1 ( - )
Net cash flow from investment activities 3295 - -686
I11. Cash flows as a result of financial activities

Revenues from:

Own equity 3300 - -

Obtaining loans 3305 69,040 4,500

Revenues from the sale of a share in a subsidiary 3310 - -

Other revenues 3340 - -

Expenses on:

Redemption of own shares 3345 | ( - ) ( - )
Repayment of loans 3350 18,282 -

Payment of dividends 3355 |( - ) |( - )
Expenses on interest payment 3360 |( 963 )( - )
Expenses on financial lease arrears 3365 | ( - ) | ( - )
Expenses on the acquisition of a share in a subsidiary 3370 | ( - ) [( - )
Expenses on non-controlling interests in subsidiaries 3375 | ( - )1 ( - )
Other payments 3390 |( - )| ( - )
Net cash flow from financial activities 3395 49,795 4,500

Net cash flow for the reporting period 3400 990 2,571

Balance at the beginning of the year 3405 2,753 189

Effect of changes in exchange rates on the balance of funds 3410 130 (7)

Balance at the year-end 3415 3,873 2,753

Head [electronic signature/

Chief Accountant [electronic signature/

/Round seal: Electronic signature/

[signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

[signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company

"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/

11




Company LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL

COMPANY "INVESTRUM"

Date (year, month, day)
according to EDRPOU

CODES

2021 | o1 Jo1

42201361

funds

(name)
Statement of Equity
for 2020
Form No. 2 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation)| 1801005
Retained
Line Registered Capital in Added Surplus earnings |Unpaid|Withdrawn
Item h . . - - Total
code | (share) capital |revaluations| capital reserves | (uncovered |capital| capital
loss)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Balance by the beginning | .. 5.200 i i ) 1332 i i 6.532
of the year
Ad Justment: . _ 4005 i i i i i i i i
Change in accounting policy
Error correction 4010 - - - - - - - -
Other changes 4090 - - - - - - - -
Ad j.USt(.Bd balance at the 4095 5.200 i i ) 1332 i i 6,532
beginning of the year
Net prpflt (Ios_s) for the 4100 i i i i 1,645 i i 1,645
reporting period
Other comprehensive
income for the reporting 4110 - - - - - - - -
period
Revaluation (write-off) of | .., i i i ) i i i i
non-current assets
Revaluation (write-off) of | .., i i i ) i i i i
financial instruments
Accumulated exchange 4113 i i i ) i i i i
differences
Share of other combined
income of associates and 4114 - - - - - - - -
joint ventures
Other comprehensive 4116 i i i ) i i i i
income
Profit sharing:
Payments to owners 4200 - - - - - - - -
(dividends)
Directing profit to registered | ,, .- . ) ) ) ) ) ) )
capital
Deduction to reserve capital | 4210 - - - - - - - -
IAmount of net profit due to
the budget according to the | 4215 - - - - - - - -
legislation
IAmount of net profit for
creation of special (trust) 4220 - - - - - - - -

/Round seal: Electronic signature/
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10
Amoqnt _of net income for 4275 ) )
material incentives
Contributions of members:
Capital contributions 4240 i i
Debt repayment of capital 4245 - -
\Withdrawal of capital: 4260 i i
Redemption of shares (stock)
Resale of purchased shares 4265 ) )
(stock)
Cancellation of repurchased
shares (stock) 4270 i i
Removal of a share in equity | 4275 - -
Decrease in the par value of 4280 ) )
shares
Other changes in equity 4290 - -
/Acquisition (sale) of a non-
controlling interest in a 4291 - -
subsidiary
Total changes in capital 4295 - 1,645 1,645
Balance at the end of the 4300 ) i i ) 2,977 8,177
year
Head [electronic signature/ [signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna
Chief Accountant [electronic signature/ [signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Electronic signature/

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/
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Company LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL

COMPANY "INVESTRUM"

Date (year, month, day)
according to EDRPOU

CODES

2020 | o1 Jo1

42201361

funds

(name)
Statement of Equity
for 2019
Form No. 4 Code according to DKUD| 1801005
Retained
Line Registered Capital in Added Surplus earnings |Unpaid|Withdrawn
Item h . . - - Total
code | (share) capital |revaluations| capital reserves | (uncovered |capital| capital
loss)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Balance by the beginning | .. 5.200 i i ) 36 i i 5.236
of the year
Ad Justment: . _ 4005 i i i i i i i i
Change in accounting policy
Error correction 4010 - - - - - - - -
Other changes 4090 - - - - - - - -
Adjusted balance at the 4095 5.200 i i ) 36 i i 5.236
beginning of the year
Net prpflt (Ios_s) for the 4100 i i i i 1296 i i 1296
reporting period
Other comprehensive
income for the reporting 4110 - - - - - - - -
period
Revaluation (write-off) of | .., i i i ) i i i i
non-current assets
Revaluation (write-off) of | .., i i i ) i i i i
financial instruments
Accumulated exchange 4113 i i i ) i i i i
differences
Share of other combined
income of associates and 4114 - - - - - - - -
joint ventures
Other comprehensive 4116 i i i ) i i i i
income
Profit sharing:
Payments to owners 4200 - - - - - - - -
(dividends)
Directing profit to registered | ,, .- . ) ) ) ) ) ) )
capital
Deduction to reserve capital | 4210 - - - - - - - -
IAmount of net profit due to
the budget in accordance 4215 - - - - - - - -
with the legislation
IAmount of net profit for
creation of special (trust) 4220 - - - - - - - -

/Round seal: Electronic signature/
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10
Amoqnt _of net income for 4275 ) )
material incentives
Contributions of members:
Capital contributions 4240 i i
Debt repayment of capital 4245 - -
\Withdrawal of capital: 4260 i i
Redemption of shares (stock)
Resale of purchased shares 4265 ) )
(stock)
Cancellation of repurchased
shares (stock) 4270 i i
Removal of a share in equity | 4275 - -
Decrease in the par value of 4280 ) )
shares
Other changes in equity 4290 - -
/Acquisition (sale) of a non-
controlling interest in a 4291 - -
subsidiary
Total changes in capital 4295 - 1,296 1,296
Balance at the end of the 4300 ) ) ) . 1,332 6,532
year
Head [electronic signature/ [signature/ Leontyeva Oksana Serhiivha
Chief Accountant [electronic signature/ [signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Electronic signature/

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/
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LLC "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
(in UAH thousands)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM"(hereinafter — the
"Company") (EDRPOU code 42201361) is incorporated on June 7, 2018 and existing under the
laws of Ukraine, entry No.: 1 068 102 0000 050497.
According to Order No. 1759 of October 3, 2018, the Company is registered as a financial
institution by the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services Markets
(National Commission of Financial Services) (Certificate No. 1107, series FK).
According to the Law of Ukraine "On Licensing of Types of Economic Activities" and approved by
the Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine No. 913 of December 7, 2016 "Licensing
conditions for carrying out economic activities for the provision of financial services (except for
professional activities in the securities market), by Order No. 1920 of October 30, 2018, the
Company received an indefinite licence to carry out economic activities for the provision of
financial services, namely:

e provision of loans, including on the terms of a financial loan;

e services on financial leasing;

e factoring services.
The Company's governing body is the Company's General Meeting of Members.
Direct management of the Company's activities is carried out by the Director — executive body of
the Company.
Control over the financial and economic activities of the Company is carried out by the audit
commission of the Company and the internal auditor.
The Company's founder with a 100% share is a legal entity - resident of Ukraine: "INVESTRUM"
LLC EDRPOU code 42163447, address: 70 Holosiivskyi ave., office 438, Kyiv, 03040. The
authorized capital as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 5,200,000.
The Company has no separate divisions as of December 31, 2020. As of December 31, 2020, the
total number of employees was 36 people, the average number for 2020 was 24 people.
Location of the Company's office: 6 Yaroslavska Street, Kyiv, 04071, official websites:
zecredit.com.ua, groshman.com.ua. Email: info@zecredit.com.ua.

2. FUNDAMENTALS OF PREPARATION, APPROVAL AND SUBMISSION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management's statement of compliance

We have prepared the financial statements as at December 31, 2020 and for the fiscal year 2020,
which provide objectively, in all essential aspects, the financial condition of the Company and its
financial results for the fiscal year 2020 according to International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS).

The Company's management is responsible for ensuring that the Company's accounting records
disclose the Company's financial performance with a sufficient level of accuracy and ensure that its
financial statements comply with IFRS and Ukrainian laws and regulations. The Company's
management is also generally responsible for taking all possible measures that ensure the safety of
the Company's assets and prevent and detect cases of abuse and other violations.

The management believes that in the process of preparing the financial statements, appropriate
accounting policies were applied, their application was consistent and supported by reasonable and
balanced assumptions and calculations. All relevant International Financial Reporting Standards in

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LLC "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
(in UAH thousands)

force as of January 1, 2020 were also observed. There was no early application of IFRS.

Date of approval of the financial statements before the issue
These annual financial statements were approved for release by the Company's Director on
February 22, 2021.

Basis for preparation
These financial statements have been prepared according to all the requirements of IFRS,
International Accounting Standards (IAS) and interpretations developed by the International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), which were officially approved by the
Ministry of Finance of Ukraine as of January 1, 2020 and posted on its official website as of the
date of preparation of these financial statements.
When preparing its financial statements, the Company used historical (actual) cost to evaluate its
assets.
The main accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are listed
below. These accounting policies have been consistently applied throughout all reporting periods.

Functional currency and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in the UAH, which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in UAH is rounded up to the nearest thousand, unless
otherwise stated.

Assumptions about the Company's functioning in the near future
The financial statements were prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue as a
going concern for the foreseeable future, providing for the sale of assets and repayment of liabilities
in the course of normal activities. In forming such a professional judgment, the management took
into account the financial performance, its existing intentions, possible financial support from the
Company's members, planned profitability in the future and access to financial resources, and
analysed the impact of the current financial and economic situation on the Company's future
activities.
The Company operates in Ukraine. The economy of Ukraine is open, non-diversified and is
considered a market economy with signs of transition (emerging market countries), has a critical
dependence on world commaodity prices and low liquidity on the international capital market. Under
such conditions, financial activity in Ukraine is characterized by high risks that are not typical of
developed markets.
In 2020, the Ukrainian economy was negatively affected by the global economic crisis burdened by
the pandemic (COVID-19). The rapid spread of the pandemic in 2020 prompted the governments of
many countries, including Ukraine, to introduce measures to combat the outbreak, including travel
restrictions, business closures, isolation of a certain territory, quarantine, etc.
In September 2020, Credit Rating Agency "Fitch" confirmed Ukraine's long-term foreign currency
default rating (IDR) at 'B' level with a stable outlook.
In September 2020, the National Bank of Ukraine decided to leave the discount rate unchanged at
6% per annum. Maintaining a soft monetary policy by the National Bank has helped support the
economic recovery in the face of moderate inflation and a high level of uncertainty about the further
course of the pandemic (COVID-19) in Ukraine and around the world. The main assumption for

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
(in UAH thousands)

applying a soft monetary policy on the part of the National Bank and stabilizing the economic
situation in Ukraine remains the continuation of cooperation with the International Monetary Fund,
restoring the development of the capital market, reforming the financial sector, legislative
framework, judicial system and other socio-economic factors, which should lead to the
implementation of the best European practices, fulfilling the conditions of Ukraine's association
with the EU, creating a more attractive investment climate.

From July 1, 2020, the National Bank of Ukraine became the legal successor of the National
Commission of Financial Services in the exercise of powers and performance of functions of state
regulation and supervision in the field of financial services markets in connection with the adoption
of the Law of Ukraine No. 79-1X of September 12, 2019 "On Amendments to Certain Legislative
Acts of Ukraine on Improving the Functions of State Regulation of Financial Services Markets", the
so-called law "On Split", which distributed the areas of regulation in the financial services market.
The reform of the financial sector over the past five years has contributed to macro-financial
stabilization and increased financial stability, reliability and transparency of banks. Split enables the
National Bank to continue to ensure financial stability more comprehensively and efficiently by
regulating not only the banking, but also the non-banking sector. In addition, it should promote
further integration of Ukraine into the EU within the framework of implementing EU Directives and
other documents and bringing the national regulatory framework in line with international
standards. The new regulation and supervision in the non-banking financial sector will be
implemented according to international standards in the same way as in the banking sector. The
accumulated problems of the market require updating the rules of doing business, creating
transparent business conditions and effective regulation. The reform of the non-banking sector will
contribute to the sustainable development of the country's economy and create opportunities for
further development and improvement of the market.

As of the date of approval of the reports, the Company continues to operate in an unstable political
and economic situation, the factors of which are threats to the territorial integrity of the state, the
ongoing armed aggression, a significant reduction and weak pace of recovery of the state of the
national economy and public finances, the volatility of financial markets, periodic spikes in
inflation and devaluation of the national currency, as well as overcoming the consequences of the
coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19). In this regard, a reliable assessment of the impact of the current
economic situation on the financial condition of the Company is subject to considerable difficulties.
As a result, there is uncertainty that may affect future transactions, the ability to recover the value of
the Company's assets, and the Company's ability to service it and pay its debts as they mature.
These financial statements do not include any adjustments that may occur as a result of such
uncertainty. Such adjustments will be reported if they become known and can be evaluated.

Applying new standards and interpretations

When preparing the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company
applied all new and revised standards and interpretations that are relevant to its operations and are
mandatory for use in the preparation of annual statements starting from January 1, 2020. The
Company did not apply pre-published standards, clarifications or amendments that were issued but
did not enter into force. The nature and impact of these changes are discussed below. Although the
new standards and amendments were applied for the first time in 2020, they did not have a
significant impact on the Company's annual financial statements. The nature and impact of each
new standard/amendment are described below:

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Standards that have been applied by the Company since January 1, 2020

When preparing the interim financial statements for 2020, the Company applied all new and revised
standards and interpretations that are relevant to its operations and are mandatory for use in the
preparation of annual statements starting from January 1, 2020. The Company did not apply pre-
published standards, clarifications or amendments that were issued but did not enter into force. The
nature and impact of these changes are discussed below. Although the new standards and
amendments were applied for the first time in 2020, they did not have a significant impact on the
Company's annual financial statements. The nature and impact of each new standard/amendment
are described below:

Amendments to the conceptual framework of the financial statements (published on March 29,
2018 and effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020).

The new conceptual framework for financial statements contains a new chapter on valuation,
recommendations for reporting financial results, improved definitions and recommendations (in
particular, definitions of liabilities), and explanations on important issues such as the role of
management, prudence, and uncertainty in the preparation of financial statements.

Definition of a business — Amendments to IFRS 3 (issued on October 22, 2018 and valid for
acquisitions from the beginning of the annual reporting period, beginning on or after January 1,
2020).

These amendments make changes to the definition of a business. A business consists of inputs and
essential processes that together form the ability to generate returns. The new guide includes a
system that allows determining the availability of input data and a significant process, including for
companies in the early stages of development that have not yet made a profit. In the absence of
returns, for an enterprise to be considered a business, an organized labour force must be present.
The definition of "return” is narrowed to focus on the goods and services provided to customers, on
creating investment income and other profits, while eliminating results in the form of cost reduction
and other economic benefits. In addition, it is no longer necessary to assess whether market
members are able to replace missing elements or integrate acquired activities and assets. An
organization can apply a "concentration test". Acquired assets will not be considered a business if
virtually all the fair value of acquired gross assets is concentrated in a single asset (or a group of
similar assets). Currently, the application of the standard did not affect the financial statements
during the reporting period.

Determination of materiality — Amendments to IAS 1 and 1AS 8 (issued on October 31, 2018 and
valid until annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020).

These amendments clarify the definition of materiality and application of this concept by including
recommendations for the definition that were previously presented in other IFRS standards. In
addition, explanations for this definition have been improved. The amendments also ensure
consistency in the use of the definition of materiality in all IFRS standards. Information is
considered material if it is reasonably expected that omission, misrepresentation or difficulty in
understanding it may affect decisions made by major users of general-purpose financial statements
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based on such financial statements provided by the reporting entity. Currently, the application of the
standard did not affect the financial statements during the reporting period.

Indicative interest rate reform — Amendments to IAS 9, IAS 39 and IAS 7 (issued on September
26, 2019 and valid for annual periods starting from or after January 1, 2020).

The amendments were initiated by replacing benchmark interest rates such as LIBOR and other
interbank offered rates ("IBORs"). The amendments provide for a temporary exemption from
applying specific hedging accounting requirements to hedging relationships that are directly
affected by the IBOR reform. Cash flow hedging accounting under 1AS 9 and IAS 39 requires that
future hedged cash flows are "very likely". If these cash flows depend on the IBOR, the relief
provided for in the amendments requires the entity to assume that the interest rate on which hedged
cash flows are based does not change as a result of the reform. Both 1AS 39 and IAS 9 require a
forward-looking valuation for hedging accounting applications. While cash flows at the IBOR and
IBOR replacement ratios are expected to be generally equivalent, minimizing any inefficiencies,
this may no longer be the case as the reform date approaches. Under the amendments, an entity may
consider that the interest rate reform on which the cash flows of a hedged item, hedging instrument,
or hedging risk are based is not changed by the IBOR reform. The IBOR reform may also cause
hedging to exceed the 80-125% range required by the retrospective test under IAS 39. Under the
amendments, the entity may assume that IAS 39 has been amended to provide an exception to the
retrospective performance test so that hedging does not stop during the period of uncertainty
associated with IBOR just because the retrospective performance is outside this range. However,
other hedge accounting requirements, including prospective valuation, must still be met. In some
hedges, a hedged item or hedged risk is a non-contractual component of IBOR risk. To apply
hedging accounting, IAS 9 and IAS 39 require that a specific risk component be identified
separately and reliably measured. According to the amendments, the risk component should be
identified separately only for the initial purpose of the hedge, and not on a permanent basis. Any
hedge inefficiency will continue to be reflected in profit or loss according to IAS 39 and IAS 9. The
amendments that set the duration of benefits, including the uncertainty caused by the reform of the
base interest rate, no longer exist. The amendments require entities to provide investors with
additional information about their hedging relationships that are directly affected by these
uncertainties, including the nominal number of hedging instruments to which benefits apply, any
significant assumptions or judgments made when applying benefits, and qualitative disclosures
about how the organization is affected by the IBOR reform and manages the transition process.
Currently, the application of the standard did not affect the financial statements during the reporting
period.

IFRS 17 "Insurance contracts (issued on May 18, 2017 and effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2021).

IFRS 17 replaces IFRS 4, which allowed companies to apply the existing practice of accounting for
insurance contracts, as a result of which it was difficult for investors to compare and compare the
financial results in other aspects of similar insurance companies. IFRS 17 is a single, principle-
based accounting standard for all types of insurance contracts, including reinsurance contracts held
by the insurer. According to this standard, the recognition and evaluation of groups of insurance
contracts should be based on (i) the present value of future cash flows (cash flows upon contract
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performance), adjusted for risk, which takes into account all available information about cash flows
upon contract performance, according to the observed market information, to which the amount of
retained earnings under the group of contracts (service margin under contracts) is added (if the
value is an obligation) or deducted (if the value is an asset) (ii). Insurers will reflect profits from a
group of insurance contracts for the period during which they provide insurance coverage and as
they are released from risk. If a group of contracts is or becomes unprofitable, the organization will
immediately reflect the loss. Currently, the Company is assessing the impact of the new standard on
its financial statements. In addition, the potential impact of the standard on insurance products
embedded in loan agreements and similar instruments is being considered.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 — "*Sales or contributions of assets between an investor and
its associate/joint venture™ (issued on September 11, 2014 and effective for annual periods
beginning on or after the date to be determined by the IAS Board).

These amendments eliminate the discrepancy between the requirements of IFRS 10 and IAS 28
regarding the sale or contribution of assets to an associate or joint venture by an investor. The main
consequence of applying the amendments is that the profit or loss is recognized in full if the
transaction concerns a business. If the assets are not a business, even if the assets are owned by a
subsidiary, only a portion of the profit or loss is recognized. Currently, the Company is assessing
the impact of the amendments on its financial statements.

Amendments requiring entities to classify liabilities as current or non-current — Amendments to
IAS 1 (issued on January 23, 2020 and valid for annual periods starting from or after January 1,
2022).

These narrow amendments make it clear that obligations are classified as current and non-current,
depending on the rights that exist at the end of the reporting period. Liabilities are not current if the
entity has a fundamental right to delay settlements for at least twelve months at the end of the
reporting period. These narrow amendments make it clear that guidelines no longer require such a
right to be unconditional. The management's expectations of whether they will later use the right to
deferred repayment do not affect the classification of liabilities. The right to deferral exists only if
the business entity complies with any relevant conditions as of the end of the reporting period. A
liability is classified as current if the condition is violated at or before the reporting date, even if the
creditor was waived from this condition after the end of the reporting period. Conversely, a loan is
classified as non-current if the loan agreement is violated only after the reporting date. In addition,
the amendments include clarifying the requirements for classifying debt that a company can repay
by converting it into equity. "Settlement™" is defined as the repayment of liability in cash, other
resources representing economic benefits, or own equity instruments. There is an exception for
convertible instruments that can be converted to equity, but only for those instruments where the
conversion option is classified as an equity instrument as a separate component of a complex
financial instrument. Currently, the Company is assessing the impact of the amendments on its
financial statements.

3. MAIN PROVISIONS OF THE ACCOUNTING POLICY
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The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented in
these financial statements. No changes were made to the accounting policy during the reporting
period.

Fixed assets
The Company's fixed assets are taking into account and stated in the financial statements according
to IAS 16 "Fixed assets".

Fixed assets are tangible objects, which are:

a) held for use in the provision of financial services;

b) expected to be used for more than one year and cost more than UAH 6,000. Non-current
assets whose value is lower than the established limit are not recognized as assets and are written
off as expenses of the current period.

Items of fixed assets are recorded at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Every year, the Company's management determines the deviation of the residual value of
fixed assets from their fair value. If significant deviations are identified, they are re-evaluated by the
Company's permanent commission.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated using a straight-line method using the terms established
for each item of fixed assets, in particular:

* houses — 20 years

* buildings — 15 years

« transmitting devices — 10 years;

* machinery and equipment — 5 years, including:

- electronic computers, other machines for automatic information processing, related means of
reading or printing information, related computer programs (except for programs whose purchase
costs are recognized as royalties, and/or programs that are recognized as an intangible asset), other
information systems, switches, routers, modules, modems, uninterruptible power supplies and
means of connecting them to telecommunications networks, phones (including cellular),
microphones and walkie-talkies, the cost of which exceeds UAH 6,000 — 2 years;

« vehicles — 5 years old;

« tools, appliances, inventory, furniture — 4 years;

« other fixed assets — 12 years.

Fixed assets are removed from the register upon their disposal or if no economic benefits are
expected from their further use. Profit or loss from disposal of an asset (calculated as the difference
between net income from disposal and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement
of comprehensive profit and loss for the period, in which the asset is not recognized any more.

The residual value, useful life, and depreciation methods of assets are analysed at the end of each
fiscal year and adjusted as needed.

Intangible assets
The Company uses a model of accounting for intangible assets at cost. This model assumes that an
intangible asset, once recognized, is accounted for at its original cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of each intangible asset is defined. The
liquidation value of intangible assets is zero. The value of an intangible asset with a final service
life to be depreciated is systematically distributed over its useful life. Depreciation begins when the
asset is usable. Depreciation is terminated on the date that occurs earlier: either on the date when the
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asset is classified as held for sale, or on the date when the recognition of the asset ceases. The
Company applies a straight-line method of calculating the depreciation of intangible assets over
their useful life:

* rights to use natural resources (the right to use subsurface resources, other resources of the
natural environment, geological and other information about the natural environment) — according
to the title document;

* rights to use property (the right to use a land plot, except for the right to permanent use of a
land plot according to the law, the right to use a building, the right to rent premises, etc.) —
according to the title document;

* rights to commercial designations (rights to trademarks (marks for goods and services),
commercial (brand) names, etc.), except for those whose purchase costs are recognized as royalties
— according to the title document;

* rights to objects of industrial property (the right to inventions, utility models, industrial
designs, plant varieties, animal breeds, layout (topography) of integrated circuits, trade secrets,
including know-how, protection from unfair competition, etc.), except for those whose acquisition
costs are recognized as royalties — according to the title document, but no less than 5 years;

« copyright and related rights (the right to literary, artistic, musical works, computer
programs, programs for electronic computers, compilations of data (databases), phonograms,
videograms, programs of broadcasting organizations, etc.), except for those whose purchase costs
are recognized as royalties — according to the title document, but no less than 2 years;

* other intangible assets (the right to conduct business, use economic and other privileges,
etc.) — according to the title document.

Expected useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting year. If
necessary, appropriate changes are made to the estimates to take into account their impact in future
reporting periods.

Asset impairment

At each reporting date, the Company determines whether there are signs of possible asset
impairment. If such signs exist, the cost of recovery of the asset is calculated to determine the
amount of impairment losses (if any). The cost of the expected recovery of an asset is more than
two values: the fair value of the asset less the cost of sale and the cost of using the asset. The
amount of expected recovery is determined for an individual asset, except for assets that do not
generate cash receipts and are mostly independent of receipts generated by other assets or a group
of assets. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its expected recovery, the asset is considered
impaired and is written off to the recovery value. When assessing the value of an asset's use, future
cash flows are discounted at the pre-tax discount rate, which reflects the current market valuation of
the value of money over time and the risks inherent in the asset. Impairment losses are recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income for the period as part of those expense categories that
correspond to the function of the impaired asset.

Fair value
Fair value is the price that will be received from the sale of an asset or paid for liability in a normal
transaction between market members at the valuation date. The best indicator of fair value is the
price in an active market. An active market is a market where transactions in relation to assets and
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liabilities take place with sufficient frequency and in sufficient volumes to provide pricing
information on a current basis.
The Company applies value assessment methods that are appropriate to the circumstances and for
which there is sufficient data to estimate fair value, maximizing the use of relevant open input data
and minimizing the use of closed input data. The purpose of applying the value estimation method
is to determine the price at which a normal transaction of selling an asset or transferring a liability
between market members would take place as of the date of assessment of current market
conditions. The Company uses the following methods of value estimation: market approach, cost
approach and income approach. If several valuation methods are used to measure fair value, the
results are evaluated taking into account the acceptability of the range of values indicated by such
results. The fair value estimate is the point in the range that best represents the fair value in the
circumstances. The Company selects input data that corresponds to the characteristics of the asset or
liability, which would be taken into account by market members in transactions with the asset or
liability. The Company uses input data from exchange markets.
Fair value assessments are analysed by levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

» Level 1 is estimates at quote prices (without adjustments) in active markets for identical

assets and liabilities;

» Level 2 is an assessment methodology with all the essential parameters available to monitor
assets and liabilities, either directly (i.e., prices) or indirectly (i.e., determined based on
prices), and

» Level 3 is an estimate that is not based solely on the data available on the market (i.e., the
estimate requires significant application of parameters for which there are no observations).

The transition from level to level of the fair value hierarchy is considered to have taken place at the
end of the reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes cash at the cash desk and current account balances in banks. Cash equivalents include
short-term investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, which can be converted into
certain amounts of cash and which are characterized by a small risk of changes in value.

Inventory
Inventory is valued at the lower of the two values: cost and net realisable value. Inventory valuation
at disposal is carried out using the weighted average estimation method.
The net realisable value represents the estimated sale price in the course of ordinary business
activities less the estimated refinement costs and expenses required to complete the trade
transaction. Inventory is reviewed periodically to create reserves for quality degradation, ageing, or
excess inventory.

Financial assets
The Company identifies the following categories of classification and valuation of financial assets:
e financial assets accounted for at depreciated cost;
e financial assets accounted for at fair value with revaluation through other comprehensive
income;
e financial assets accounted for at fair value with revaluation due to profit or loss.
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The Company classifies and evaluates financial assets based on the business model that the
Company will use to manage these assets and the cash flow characteristics provided for in the
contract. In some cases, as IFRS 9 allows, the option of measuring financial assets at fair value is
used, even if such an assessment was not the result of an assessment of the business model and cash
flow characteristics, but the Company did not plan to use such an option in its accounting and
reporting.

Decision tree diagram for determining the category classification and valuation of financial
assets:

The asset is held to The asset is held to obtain Fair value with
. No No
obtain contractual cash |—— M » contractual cash flows ————»| reassessment
flows? or for sale? through profit
and loss
l Yes Yes
\ 4
; ; No
Does the contract provide exclus_lvely for the payment of book value
and interest?
l Yes Yes
\4
Depreciated cost price Fair value with

reassessment through other
comprehensive income

The Company's depreciated financial assets include accounts receivable on issued financial loans
and accounts receivable on accrued interest for the use of these loans, as well as arrears on
repayable financial benefits provided for a period of up to 12 months.

Applying the analysis of discounted cash flows, the Company uses one or more discount rates that
correspond to the prevailing income standards in the market for financial instruments that have
mainly similar conditions and characteristics, including the credit quality of the instrument, the
balance of the term during which the interest rate on the contract is fixed, as well as the balance of
the term to maturity of the principal amount and the currency in which payments will be made.

The Company applies the materiality criterion for discounting short-term debt, namely, if the
difference between the nominal amount of debt and its discounted value is less than 20%, such debt
is not subject to discount.

Termination of recognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where appropriate, part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) ceases to be recognized when:
* rights to receive cash flows from the asset have ceased to apply;
« The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or retained its
right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without significant delay to a third party under the “transfer” agreement; and
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» The Company either (a) transferred virtually all risks and benefits on the asset, or (b) did
not transfer or retain all significant risks and benefits on the asset, but transferred control
of the asset.

After the transfer, the Company revalues the extent to which it retains the risks and benefits of
owning the transferred asset. If all significant risks and benefits have been retained, the asset
continues to be reflected in the statement of financial position. If all significant risks and benefits
have been transferred, the asset ceases to be recognized. If all significant risks and benefits have not
been retained or transferred, the Company evaluates whether it has retained control of the asset. If
the Company does not retain control, the asset ceases to be recognized. If the Company retains
control over the asset, it continues to recognize the asset to the extent that it continues to participate
in it.

Termination of recognition of financial obligations
A financial obligation ceases to be recognized when the obligation is fulfilled, cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial obligation is replaced by another obligation to the same creditor on
significantly different terms or the terms of the existing obligation are significantly changed, such
exchange or change is accounted for as termination of recognition of the original obligation and
recognition of the new obligation, and the difference in the corresponding book value is recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income / (loss).

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are mutually set off, and the statement of financial position reflects
the net residual amount only when the Company has a legally established right to offset the
recognized amounts and intends to either set off on a net basis or sell the asset and simultaneously
repay the liability. When accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify as
termination of recognition, the Company does not set off the transferred asset and related liability.

Leases
The Company adopted IFRS 16 on January 1, 2019 using a modified retrospective approach. 1AS
16 "Leases" amended the current lease accounting requirements contained in IAS 17 "Leases",
IFRIC 4 "Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease", SIC 15 "Operating Leases —
Incentives" and SIC 27 "Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease"
and introduced a single model for accounting for lease agreements by tenants, which provides for
their reflection on the tenant's balance sheet.
Under this model, the tenant recognizes the asset in the form of a right of use, which is a right to use
the underlying asset, and a lease obligation, which is an obligation to make lease payments.
The Company recognizes the lease term based on its own judgment and confidence that the
Company will take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease. At the same time, the
Company takes into account all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive
for the Company to take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease.
The Company applies the recognition exemption to short-term lease agreements and leases of low-
cost properties.
A short-term lease is a lease that, as of the start date of the lease according to the terms of the lease
agreement, has a lease term of 12 months or less, and this agreement does not contain the terms of
automatic extension of the lease term and the Company does not intend to extend the lease term
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specified in the agreement or acquire the asset. The low cost of the underlying asset is the cost that
is less than UAH 30 thousand. Lease payments for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognized as lease expenses on a linear basis over the lease term.

Previously, the Company recognized lease expenses on a straight-line basis throughout the lease
term and recognized assets and liabilities only in so far as there was a difference in time between
actual lease payments and recognized expenses.

Potential liabilities
Potential liabilities are not reflected in the financial statements, except in cases where there is a
possibility that resources that embody economic benefits will be disposed of to repay the liability,
and the amount of such liabilities can be reliably estimated. Information on such liabilities is subject
to reflection, except in cases where the possibility of an outflow of resources that represent
economic benefits is unlikely.

Reserves

The impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are complex and require the application of judgments and
assumptions, especially to assess whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on a
financial instrument since its initial recognition; as well as the inclusion of forward-looking
information in the assessment of expected credit losses. The level of judgment required to assess
expected credit losses depends on the availability of detailed information. Expected credit losses are
a calculated estimate weighted with the probability of credit losses. To assess whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrument, the Company compares the
risk of default at the reporting date with the risk of default at the time of initial recognition of the
financial instrument. In general, the Company uses a general rule: financial assets should be valued
as assets for which credit risk has increased significantly since the initial recognition before they
become clearly impaired.

Estimating reserves for expected credit losses requires the use of substantial professional judgment.
The Company regularly reviews its credits to assess for a significant increase in credit risk or
default. The Company evaluates reserves for expected credit losses to maintain the amounts of
reserves at a level that, in the opinion of management, will be sufficient for the expected losses on
financial assets and credit obligations.

Revenue recognition
The Company recognizes revenues in the form of interest accrual. Interest is recognized in the
reporting period to which it relates and is calculated based on the base of their accrual and the
period of use of the relevant assets of the Company, that is, the recognition of income by the
Company is carried out on an accrual basis (according to documents confirming the provision of a
loan, such as a loan agreement, payment schedule, etc.).

Net financial expenses
Net financial expenses include the cost of paying interest on attracted loans and borrowings, profit
and loss from the discount of financial instruments. Net financial expenses are recorded in the
statement of comprehensive income. Interest expenses related to loans are recognized as expenses at
the time of their occurrence.
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Income tax
Income tax expenses include income tax for the current period. Current income tax is the amount of
tax due or received in relation to taxable profit or tax losses for the year, calculated based on current
or essentially effective tax rates as of the reporting date, as well as all adjustments to the amount of
income tax obligations for previous years.

Loan costs
Loan costs, which are not part of a financial instrument and are not capitalized as part of the cost of
assets are recognized as expenses for the period.

Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are accounted in UAH at the official exchange rate of the NBU as of
the date of transactions.
In the financial statements, assets are recorded in UAH equivalent at the official exchange rate of
the NBU as of the reporting date.
The official exchange rates of UAH against foreign currencies at the end of the period that the
Company used in the preparation of these financial statements are presented as follows:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
« UAH/USD 1 28.2746 23.6862
* UAH/EUR 1 34.7396 26.422

Contingent liabilities and assets
The Company does not recognize contingent liabilities in the Statement of financial position
(Balance sheet). Information about a contingent liability is disclosed if the possibility of disposal of
resources that embody economic benefits is not remote.
The Company does not recognize contingent assets. Brief information about a contingent asset is
disclosed when economic benefits are available.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ASSESSMENT VALUES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

Preparation of financial statements according to IFRS requires the Company's management to
determine estimates and assumptions affecting the amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities as of the reporting date, as well as the amount of income and
expenses for the reporting period. The definition of such estimates includes subjective factors and
depends on experience, current and expected economic conditions, and other available information.
Actual results may differ from specific estimates.
The most significant areas that require the use of management estimates and assumptions are
presented as follows:

« useful life of fixed assets and intangible assets;

+ assessment of the fair value of fixed assets based on their revaluation and impairment;

» reserve for expected credit losses

Useful life of fixed assets and intangible assets
The assessment of the useful lives of fixed assets and intangible assets is the subject of professional
judgment, which is based on the experience of using similar assets. Future economic benefits from
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these assets arise mainly from their current use in the provision of services. However, other factors,
such as physical and moral wear and tear, often lead to changes in the amount of future economic
benefits that are expected to be derived from the use of these assets.

The Company's management periodically evaluates the accuracy of the final useful life of fixed
assets and intangible assets. The effect of the revision of the final useful life of fixed assets and
intangible assets is reflected in the period when such revision took place or in future reporting
periods, if applicable. Accordingly, this may affect the amount of future depreciation charges and
the carrying amount of fixed assets.

Estimation of the fair value of fixed assets based on their revaluation and impairment

The Company should periodically, as it has been established by the management, conduct a test for
possible revaluation of its fixed assets.

In addition, the Company's fixed assets are analysed for signs of impairment. When determining
signs of impairment, assets that do not generate independent cash flows belong to the corresponding
unit that generates cash flows. Management inevitably applies subjective judgment when assigning
assets that do not generate independent cash flows to appropriate generating units, as well as when
estimating the timing and magnitude of the corresponding cash flows as part of calculating the
value of an asset in use.

Reserve for expected credit losses
The Company reflects assets in its financial statements, taking into account the impairment of assets
accounted for according to IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets".
The impairment of financial instruments is reflected according to IFRS 9 in the following order.
The Company recognizes a loss reserve for expected credit losses on a financial asset valued at
depreciated cost or on a credit liability.
Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e., the present value of
all lost amounts of cash for the entire expected life of a financial instrument). Lost amounts of cash
are the difference between the cash flows due to be paid to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive. Since the expected credit losses take into account
the amount and urgency of payments, credit losses arise even if the Company expects to receive
payment in full, but later than the contractual deadline for its payment.
The Company estimates, as at each reporting date, the provision for losses on a financial instrument
in the amount equal to the expected credit losses for the entire term of validity of the financial
instrument, if the credit risk on such financial instrument has increased significantly since the initial
recognition. If as of the reporting date, the credit risk of a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition, the Company estimates the reserve for losses on such a
financial instrument in the amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses.
If the Company in the previous reporting period estimated the reserve for losses on a financial
instrument in the amount equal to the expected credit losses for the entire term of the financial
instrument, but as of the current reporting date found that the criteria for such recognition are no
longer met, the Company estimates the reserve for losses in the amount equal to the 12-month
expected credit losses as of the current reporting date.
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The Company recognizes the amount of expected credit losses (or performs recovery) necessary to
adjust the loss reserve as of the reporting date to the amount to be recognized as profit or loss from
impairment in profit or loss.

As of each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the credit risk of the financial instrument
has increased significantly since its initial recognition. When performing such an assessment, the
Company uses a change in the risk of default (non-fulfilment of obligations) during the expected
term of the financial instrument instead of changing the amount of expected credit losses.

5. FIRST APPLICATION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS
The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 were prepared for the first time
according to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Accordingly, as indicated in the
accounting policy, the Company has prepared its financial statements according to the IFRS
requirements applicable to accounting periods starting from January 1, 2016 or later.

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movement of intangible assets for the year ended December 31, 2020 was as follows:

Software Trademark Total
Initial cost
as of January 1, 2020 2,320 0 2,320
received 380 15 395
withdrawn 13 0 13
as of December 31, 2020 2,687 15 2,702
Wear and tear
as of January 1, 2020 322 0 322
accrued 491 0 491
withdrawn 13 13
as of December 31, 2020 800 0 800
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 1,998 0 1,998
as of December 31, 2020 1,887 15 1,902

The Company did not revalue its existing intangible assets.

7. IN-PROGRESS CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

The movement of in-progress capital investments for the year ended December 31, 2020 was as
follows:

In-progress In-progress In-progress Total
capital capital capital
investments investments investments
from from fixed from
intangible assets underlying
assets rental asset
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 15 0 0 15
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received 388 291 661 1,340
withdrawn 395 291 661 1,340
as of December 31, 2020 8 0 0 8

8. FIXED ASSETS
The movement of fixed assets for the period ended December 31, 2020 was as follows:

Office Other non-current
appliances, tangible assets
) . Total
equipment, Underlying rental
inventory asset

Initial cost
as of January 1, 2020 357 1,431 1,788
received 291 661 952
withdrawn 58 0 58
as of December 31, 2020 590 2,092 2,682
Wear and tear
as of January 1, 2020 92 0 92
accrued 215 514 729
withdrawn 36 0 36
as of December 31, 2020 271 514 785
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 265 1,431 1,696
as of December 31, 2020 319 1,897 1,897

The Company did not revalue its fixed assets as of the reporting date. As a result of studying prices
for similar fixed assets (for which such information is available), the Company's management
concluded that the fair value of fixed assets does not significantly differ from their book value.

As of the reporting date, fixed assets have not been pledged in any way and are not restricted in the
disposal and use of the Company.

Fixed assets that are temporarily unused are not available as of December 31, 2020.

9. LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (LINE 1160):
The Company does not own long-term financial investments.

10. CURRENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Current accounts receivable at the end of the reporting period include arrears for goods, works,
services, loans granted to individuals and legal entities, and accrued interest for the use of these
loans, which were not paid at the reporting date.
The Company recognizes a loss reserve for expected credit losses on a financial asset valued at
depreciated cost or on a credit liability.
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The net book value of accounts receivable is considered a significant approximation to fair value.
Accounts receivable are expected to be repaid within 1 month from the reporting date. Given this,

the change in the value of money over time is not significant.

The Company's management believes that accounts receivable will be repaid by receiving funds.

Current accounts receivable as at December 31, 2020 are:

10.1. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ON ADVANCES PAID (LINE 1130):

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Accounts receivable to resident suppliers for advances
paid for future deliveries of goods, works and services 82 729
Total 82 729

10.2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR SETTLEMENTS ON ACCRUED INCOME

(LINE 1140):
January 1, December 31,

Indicators 2020 2020
Balance of accrued, but unpaid interest on issued and
outstanding loans of individuals 7572 56,520
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses

(4,469) (38,750)
Balance of accrued, but unpaid interest on issued loans
of legal entity for up to 12 months 13,177 5,224
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses

(1,643) (309)
Total 14,637 22,685

10.3. OTHER CURRENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (LINE 1155):

January 1, December 31,

Indicators 2020 2020
Balance of debt on issued and outstanding loans of

individuals 38,374 74,353
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (20,053) (33,797)
Balance of debt on issued and outstanding loans of

legal entities for up to 12 months 14,785 7,885
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (2,974) (7,885)
Balance of outstanding repayable financial assistance

issued for up to 12 months 23 1,230
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses 0 (59)
Overdue trade receivables 5,200 0
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (5,200) 0
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Total 30,155 41,727

11. CURRENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (LINE 1160):
As of December 31, 2020, there are no current financial investments.

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (LINES 1165, 1167):
As at December 31, 2020 cash and cash equivalents include funds on current accounts of banks:

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
UAH on current accounts 483 1,069
Cash 0 0
Balance of funds in the payment system’s account 2,270 2,804
Total 2,753 3,873

Access to funds is free and there are no restrictions.

13. AUTHORIZED CAPITAL (LINE 1400):

As of December 31, 2020, the Company's authorized (registered) capital amounted to UAH 5,200
thousand, 100% of which is owned by the legal entity-resident of Ukraine: "INVESTRUM" LLC,
EDRPOU code 42163447, address: 70 Holosiivskyi ave., office 438, Kyiv, 03040.
The Company's member paid contributions to the authorized capital by transferring funds in
national currency (UAH) to the Company's current accounts in JSC "BANK VOSTOK":

- 10.08.2018 — UAH 1,000,200.00 (bank statement)

- 14.08.2018 — UAH 4,199,800.00 (bank statement)
That is, the actual paid-up authorized capital is UAH 5,200,000.00 (five million two hundred
thousand).
To create the registered authorized capital, the founders and members did not attract promissory
notes, insurance reserves, as well as funds received on credit, loan and secured, budget funds and
intangible assets.
The authorized capital as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 5,200 thousand.

14. RETAINED EARNINGS (LINE 1420):
As of January 1, 2020, retained earnings amounted to UAH 1,332 thousand.
As of December 31, 2020, retained earnings amount to UAH 2,977 thousand.

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (LINE 1515):

For the first time, the Company has applied the new IFRS 16 "Leases" standard and some
amendments to the standards that have entered into force for annual periods starting on or after
January 1, 2019. The Company did not apply in advance standards, clarifications or amendments
that were issued but did not enter into force.

The Company recognized assets related to the right of use and lease obligations previously
classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Lease
obligations were recognized based on the reduced remaining lease payments discounted using the
effective rate at the date of the first application.
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For new assets that the Company began to lease during the reporting year, the Company recognized
the lease liability at the present value of lease payments that will be made during the lease term. The
Company recognizes the lease term based on its own judgment and confidence that the Company
will take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease. At the same time, the Company takes
into account all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease.

The Company applies the recognition exemption to short-term lease agreements (i.e., agreements
that provide for a lease term of less than 12 months at the start date of the lease and do not contain
the possibility of purchase).

The Company also applies an exemption from recognition in relation to assets with a low value to
lease agreements for office equipment and lease agreements for other assets, the value of which is
considered low, less than UAH 30 thousand. Lease payments for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognized as lease expenses on a linear basis over the lease term.

As at December 31, 2020, other non-current liabilities include:

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Discount value of other long-term obligations under
office space lease agreements
968 892
Total 968 892

16. CURRENT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2020, current liabilities include:

January 1, December

Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Current accounts payable for goods, works and services
(line 1615) 5,379 5,234
Current accounts payable for income tax settlements
with the budget (line 1620) 285 138
Current accounts payable with insurance (line 1625)

8 0

Other current liabilities as at December 31, 2020 are represented by the following calculations (line
1690):

Indicators January 1, 2020  December 31, 2020
Current accounts payable on short-term loans (up to
12 months) received from financial company 4,500 3,100
Current accounts payable on short-term loans (up to
12 months) interest received from financial company 280 0

Residual current accounts payable on factoring
agreement (up to 12 months) 33.255 0
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Current accounts payable on a non-resident loan
(Lithuania)

0 54,945
Current overpayments received from borrowers 0 20
Total 38,035 58,065

17. ENSURING STAFF PAYMENTS (LINE 1660):
Securing staff payments includes obligations to pay for employee leave, which the Company will
pay in the future when granting vacations, or in the form of compensation in case of dismissal of
employees who have unused vacations left.

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Securing payments for unused vacations 129 315
Total 129 315

18. NET INCOME (REVENUE) FROM SALES (LINE 2000):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, revenue from sales of services includes:

Indicators 2020 2019
Income on accrued interest for the use of financial

loans 148,081 35,183
Total 148,081 35,183

19. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (LINE 2120):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other operating income is determined in the amount of:

Indicators 2020 2019
Fines and penalties received 10,055 15,145
Total 10,055 15,145

20. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (LINE 2130):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, administrative expenses include:

Indicators 2020 2019
Remuneration of labour 4,991 2,851
USC deductions 1,055 571
Vacation reserve 436 151
Depreciation 1,220 410
Material costs 141 223
Bank and payment system services 5,631 1,245
Rent of other equipment, utilities of rented premises 124 210
Legal services, audit, notary expenses, information and

IT consulting, translation services, etc. 6,089 4,930
Communication services, internet services, advertising

services and message placers 4,845 4,702
Lead generation services 19,741 6,286
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Customer risk assessment (communication services,

UBCH, IBCH) 2,896 0
Debt collection services 2,279 0
Other repairs, refilling cartridges, etc 11 0
Total 49,459 21,579
21. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (LINE 2180):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other operating expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Reserve of expected credit losses on the main debt
among issued short-term loans 13,515 20,301
Reserve of expected credit losses on interest among 32.947 6,112
issued short-term loans
The cost of the transferred loan portfolio 55,459 0
Negative exchange rate difference from foreign 2,750 13
Taxes on expenses 161 122
USC on expenses 14 0
Other operational expenses 688 417
Total 105,534 26,965
22. OTHER FINANCIAL INCOME (LINE 2220):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Income from increased depreciated cost of received 75
financial support 0
Bank interest 1 1
Total 1 76
23. OTHER FINANCIAL EXPENSES (LINE 2250):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Financial expenses for interest accrued on loan
agreements 949 280
Financial expenses for depreciated cost of underlying
rental asset 168 0
Total 1,117 280
24. OTHER EXPENSES (LINE 2270):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Expenses from writing off intangible assets 21 0
Total 21 0
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25. FINANCIAL RESULT (LINES 2290, 2300, 2350):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the financial result and net financial result were as follows:

Indicators 2020 2019
Financial result before taxation

(Profit) (line 2290) 2,006 1,580
Income tax expenses (line 2300) (361) (284)
Net financial result (profit)

(line 2350) 1,645 1,296

26. CASH FLOW (USING THE DIRECT METHOD):
The cash flow statement for 2020 is prepared following the requirements of IAS 7 using the direct
method, according to which information is disclosed on the main classes of gross cash receipts or
gross cash payments on a net basis. The report reflects cash flows from operating, investment and
financial activities.
Operating activities consist of making a profit from ordinary activities. Operating activities are the
main activity of the Company for generating income. The amount of cash flow resulting from
operating activities is a key indicator used to assess an enterprise's ability to generate cash flows
sufficient to repay loans, maintain the Company's operating capacity, pay dividends, and make new
investments without attracting external sources of financing.
Investment activities are the receipt or use of funds that have occurred as a result of the acquisition
or sale of non-current assets, including those classified as long-term financial investments; assets
classified as current financial investments and other investments that are not considered as cash
equivalents. Transactions that relate to investment activities but do not require the use of cash and
cash equivalents (non-monetary transactions) are not recorded in the statement of cash flows.
Financial activities are the receipt or use of equity and borrowed capital. The receipt of funds as a
result of financial activities occurs due to the issue of shares of its own issue, the receipt of loans,
and disposal — when repaying loans, paying dividends on the repurchase of shares of its own issue.
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company's cash flow was as follows:

Indicators 2020 2019
Proceeds from the sale of products (goods, works, services)

for interest received under loan agreements and assignment

agreements (line 3000) 84,737 14,959
Proceeds from the return of advances (line 3020) 741 76
Receipts from debtors of charges (fines, penalties)

- repayment of penalties under loan agreements made in cash

for late execution of settlements by individuals (line 3035) 9,666 15,144
Receipts of financial institutions from loan repayment —

repayment of the loan body under loan agreements with

individuals and legal entities (line 3055), including: 156,941 170,297
Other receipts (line 3095) 135 899
Expenses for payment for goods, works and services (line

3100) 45,040 13,928
Labour costs (line 3105) 4,183 2,407
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Spending deductions on social events (line 3110) 1,121 568
Expenditure of tax and fee obligations (line 3115) 1,721 693
Expenses for payment of advances (line 3135) 143 96
Spending of financial institutions on providing loans (line
3155):
- for providing reimbursable financial assistance 1,207 23
- providing loans to individuals-creditors 213,768 94,366
- providing loans to legal entities-creditors 0 41,530
Other expenses (line 3190):
- for factoring agreement settlement 33,255 47,898
- for cash and settlement services 503 168
- for other expenses 85 941
Net cash flow from operating activities (line 3195) (48,805) (1,243)
Expenses for the purchase of non-current assets (line 3260) 0 686
Net movement of funds from investment activities (line
3295) 0 (686)
Income from receiving loans (line 3305) 69,040 4,500
Repayment of loans (line 3350) 18,282 0
Interest expense (line 3360) 963 0
Net movement of funds from financial activities
(line 3395) 49,795 4,500
Net cash flow for the reporting period (line 3400) 990 2,571
Balance of funds at the beginning of the year (line 3405) 2,753 189
Impact of changes in exchange rates on the balance of funds
(line 3410) 130 (7
Balance of funds at the end of the year (line 3415) 3,873 2,753
27. EQUITY
The equity movement ended December 31 2020 was as follows:
Indicators Authorized Retained Total:
capital earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
(line 4000, 4095) 5,200 1,332 6,532
Net profit (loss) for the reporting
period (line 4100) 0 1,645 1,645
Total changes in equity (line 4295) 0 1,645 1,645
Balance at the end of the year (line
4300) 5,200 2,977 8,177

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Thus, the amount of equity as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 8,177 thousand and meets the
established requirements of clause 1, Section XI of the "Regulations on the State Register of
Financial Institutions”, approved by the order of the State Commission for the Regulation of
Financial Services Markets of Ukraine No. 41 dated August 28, 2003 (as amended by the order of
the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services Markets No. 4368 of
November 28, 2013).

28. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON THE USE OF FAIR VALUE
The Company performs exclusively continuous fair value measurements of assets and liabilities, i.e.
such estimates as are required by IFRS 9 and IFRS 13 in the statement of financial position at the
end of the reporting period.

Classes of assets Evaluation methods Evaluation Output data
and liabilities method
measured at fair (market,
value revenue,
cost)
Cash and cash | Initial and subsequent valuation of Market Official NBU exchange
equivalents cash and cash equivalents is carried rates
out at fair value equal to their
nominal value
Accounts Initial and subsequent valuation of Revenue Contract terms,
receivable accounts receivable is carried out at probability of repayment,
fair value equal to the cost of expected incoming cash
repayment, i.e. the amount of flows
expected contractual cash flows at
the valuation date
Capital The initial valuation of capital Market, Official exchange rates of
instruments instruments is carried out at their cost trading organizers as of
fair value, which is usually equal to the valuation date, in the
the price of the transaction during absence of a certain
which the asset was obtained. exchange rate as of the
Further valuation of capital valuation date,
instruments is carried out at fair the last book value and
Current Initial and subsequent assessment of | Cost Contract terms,
liabilities current liabilities is carried out at the probability of repayment,
cost of repayment expected outgoing cash
flows

There were no changes in the valuation of debt securities and no redistribution between fair value

hierarchies.

The Company's management considers that these disclosures regarding the application of fair value
are sufficient, and does not consider that any significant information on the application of fair value
that may be useful for users of the financial statements remains outside the financial statements.

29. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Under IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures”, parties are considered related if one party can control
the other party or have a significant influence on the other party's activities in the financial or
operational decision-making process. When considering each possible related party, special
attention is paid to the content of the relationship, not just its legal form.

Related parties may enter into agreements that would not be conducted between unrelated parties.
The prices and terms of such agreements may differ from the prices and terms of agreements
between unrelated parties.

As of January 1, 2020, the member “INVESTRUM” LLC (EDRPOU code 42163447) has accounts
receivable under the reimbursable financial support agreement amounting at UAH 23 thousand.
During the year the member was provided with UAH 77 thousand of reimbursable financial
support. Thus, as of December 31, 2020 the member owes the Company UAH 100 thousand.

The Company also had accounts receivable with the member the right of demand alienation
agreement which as of January 1, 2020 was UAH 5,200 thousand. During the year the accounts
receivable was paid.

In 2020, salaries to the leading management are UAH 1,541 thousand.

30. LAWSUITS
In 2020, the Company did not attend courts. Thus, no reserves for covering future legal costs were
not created.

31. TAX LEGISLATION AND RECOGNITION OF DEFERRED TAXES
Currently, Ukraine has a number of laws and regulations regarding various taxes and fees levied by
both state and local authorities. Applicable taxes include income tax, value added tax, payroll
charges, and other taxes and fees. The laws governing these taxes change frequently, and their
provisions are often unclear or not developed. There are also not enough judicial precedents on
these issues. There are different views regarding the interpretation of legal norms among state
ministries and organizations (for example, the tax administration and its inspections), which causes
general uncertainty.
The correctness of drawing up tax returns, as well as other issues of compliance with the law, are
subject to verification and study by a number of regulatory authorities, which are legally authorized
to impose fines and penalties in significant amounts.
These factors determine the presence of tax risks in Ukraine that are significantly greater than in
countries with a more developed tax system. The management considers that the Company's
activities are carried out in full compliance with the current legislation regulating its activities and
that the Company has accrued all relevant taxes. In cases where there is uncertainty about the
amount of taxes payable, accruals are made based on the estimates of the Company's management
based on an analysis of the information available to it.

32. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT, IMPACT OF INFLATION ON MONETARY

ITEMS
The Company's management personnel analysed the criteria that characterize the hyperinflation
indicator and are provided for in clause 3 of IAS 29, namely:

a) the majority of the population prefers to keep their valuables in the form of non-monetary
assets or in a relatively stable foreign currency. Amounts held in the national currency are
immediately invested to preserve purchasing power;

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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b) the majority of the population considers monetary amounts not in the national currency, but
in a relatively stable foreign currency. Prices can also be specified in this currency;

c) sales and purchases on deferred payment terms are made at prices that compensate for the
expected loss of purchasing power during the deferred payment period, even if this period is short;

d) interest rates, wages and prices are indexed according to the price index;

e) the cumulative inflation rate for a three-year period is approaching or exceeding 100%.

For Ukraine, as for most countries of the world, 2020 was a test of sustainability. The coronavirus
pandemic, without exaggeration, has left its mark on all spheres of public life. The fight against the
coronavirus pandemic in Ukraine took place in conditions of the need for rapid adaptation to the
threat of COVID-19, as well as the development of effective methods to counteract it. Some
decisions, such as a continuous lockdown in the spring, were not fully balanced, and some, such as
the introduction of adaptive quarantine, had a better impact on both countering the pandemic and
economic processes.

As a result of the coronavirus crisis, the Ukrainian economy, according to the NBU estimates,
shrank by 4.4% in 2020. The drop was significantly less than expected at the beginning of the
pandemic (6%). A comparison with other countries also shows that Ukraine has passed this global
crisis quite well.

It helped to cope with the consequences of the pandemic faster:

- first, the state of the economy is quite strong due to the reforms of previous years. In
particular, due to the cleaning up of the banking system, the transition to a flexible exchange rate
formation regime in the foreign exchange market and the effective policy of the National Bank to
curb inflation. This made it possible to avoid another banking and currency crisis, as well as a surge
in price growth;

- secondly, the stability of Ukrainian exports. The main goods that Ukraine sells abroad
remained in demand. Food sold well even during the pandemic. In addition, global food prices
remained quite high. Therefore, the agricultural sector, which occupies a significant share in the
Ukrainian economy, passed the crisis quite confidently. At the same time, large-scale infrastructure
projects in other countries, primarily in China, provided revenues to Ukrainian metallurgists.
Traditionally, the services of the Ukrainian IT sector also sold well. However, imports declined
significantly due to cheaper energy resources, falling demand for non-essential goods, and
curtailing international tourism;

- third, anti-crisis measures of the government, in particular, programs to support businesses
and the population. This concerns, in particular, additional payments to doctors at the forefront of
the fight against coronavirus, citizens who lost their jobs due to the pandemic, and affected
enterprises. Infrastructure projects in the field of road construction also had a positive impact on the
economic recovery;

- fourth, the National Bank's incentive policy. In response to the crisis, the NBU has created
conditions for loans to businesses and households to become more affordable. To this end, the NBU
significantly relaxed monetary policy, namely, reduced the discount rate to a record level of 6%. In
addition, banks were able to borrow funds from the NBU at this rate for a long time. Some
requirements for banks have also been relaxed to focus more on supporting the economy during the
crisis. As a result, banks began to lend more actively and offer borrowers better terms.

Finally, the support of Ukraine by international partners — the IMF, the World Bank, and the EU —
was important. The funds received from them under various programs were used to overcome the
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consequences of the pandemic and revive economic activity. As a result, the economy began to
recover quite quickly — from the third quarter of 2020, and in 2021 it will almost catch up with
losses from the pandemic.

The National Bank has revised up its forecast for inflation growth in 2021 from 6.5% to 7%. The
acceleration of inflation in the first half of the year will be driven by strong consumer demand,
higher energy prices and a worse crop harvest last year. In addition, business production costs will
increase, in particular for labour remuneration. The growth rate of administratively regulated prices
will remain high due to higher excise taxes on tobacco products and higher electricity prices.

In the second half of the year, the impact of pro-inflationary factors will weaken, which will reverse
inflationary dynamics. Due to the increase in supply due to better harvests, food inflation will slow
down, and at the end of the year the effect of a low comparison base for individual goods will dry
up. The National Bank's monetary policy will also be aimed at easing fundamental inflationary
pressures from worsening expectations and sustained consumer demand. As a result, core inflation
at the end of 2021 will be 5.9%, and overall inflation will return to the target range in the first half
of next year. In 2022-2023, inflation will be close to the medium-term target of 5%.

According to the National Bank's forecasts, in 2021 the economy will almost catch up with losses
from the coronavirus crisis — Ukraine's GDP will grow by 4.2%. The main driver will remain stable
domestic demand, due to a further increase in real incomes of citizens. Reducing uncertainty with
the development of the pandemic will help restore investment activity.

In the medium term, the Ukrainian economy will grow at about 4%. This will be facilitated by an
increase in real incomes of the population, an increase in investment, high external demand and an
increase in credit activity.

To support the population and accelerate economic recovery, the government will maintain a
significant level of budget deficit (4.5% of GDP) this year. However, the need for fiscal incentives
will gradually decrease, as the economy will return to sustainable growth. The deficit is expected to
be reduced to 3% of GDP in 2022. Public and state-guaranteed debt after growing to 62% of GDP
in 2020 will continue to be reduced by 2-3 percentage points annually.

In 2021, the IMF is expected to receive funds under the current standby program, as well as related
funding from the EU, the World Bank and other international partners. These funds will make it
possible to finance a significant part of budget needs in 2021. Cooperation with the IMF remains an
important quality mark for foreign investors as well. It will significantly simplify access and reduce
the cost of planned government involvement in foreign markets. Due to the support of the IMF and
other partners, Ukraine will be able to maintain international reserves at the level of about USD 30
billion despite significant amounts of external debt repayments.

Vaccination worldwide reduces the risk of repeated lockdowns. However, given the gradual nature
of this process, as well as the emergence of new strains of the virus, there is still the possibility of
local forms of quarantine, which will have negative consequences for economic activity. At the
same time, ultra-soft monetary conditions in the world and optimism about vaccination have already
significantly revived the interest of foreign investors in emerging markets, including Ukraine.
Significant capital inflows can ease inflationary pressures through the exchange rate channel.

During 2020, the NBU maintained a stimulating monetary policy. The key discount rate remained at
6%, below its neutral level. In the context of low inflation, this contributed to a faster economic
recovery from the consequences of the coronavirus crisis. Weighted average UAH rates on bank
loans and deposits continued to decline.
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After analysing other criteria, the Company believes that according to the indicators given in
subclauses c) and d) of clause C of IAS 29, the economic situation in Ukraine does not correspond
to the situation characterized by hyperinflation.

Taking into account that according to IAS 29, the application of the provisions of the standard and
the recalculation of financial reporting indicators taking into account the possible impact of
hyperinflationary processes is a matter of judgment of management personnel, the Company
decided not to recalculate the financial statements for 2020.

33. FURTHER EVENTS
According to the Company's management, there were no significant events that may affect the state
of information disclosed in the financial statements for 2020 after the reporting date.

Event Availability
Making a decision on the Company's reorganization No
Announcement of a termination plan No
Announcement of a significant restructuring or the beginning of its implementation No
Substantial acquisitions of assets, classification of assets as held for sale, other
disposal of assets or expropriation of significant assets by the government No
Destruction (loss) of the Company's assets as a result of a fire, accident, natural
disaster or other emergency No
Abnormally large changes after the balance sheet date in asset prices or foreign
exchange rates No
Adoption of legislative acts that affect the Company's activities (NBU rate) No
Acceptance of significant obligations or unforeseen obligations, for example, due to
the provision of significant guarantees No
The beginning of a major trial that arose solely as a result of events that occurred
after the balance sheet date No
Dividends for the reporting period declared by the Company after the balance sheet No
Conclusion of contracts for significant capital and financial investments No
Declaring the Company's debtor bankrupt whose debt was previously recognized as
doubtful No
Revaluation of assets after the reporting date, which indicates a steady decline in
their value determined at the balance sheet date No
Sale of inventory, which indicates that the valuation of their net realizable value at
the balance sheet date is unjustified No

34. FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

Financial risk factors
In the course of its activities, the Company is subject to various financial risks. The Company pays
special attention to the unpredictability of financial markets and aims to minimize their negative
consequences for the Company's performance. In particular, to limit the market risk associated with
unfavourable changes in the market value of financial instruments due to price fluctuations in
segments of the financial market that are sensitive to changes in interest rates, the Company closely
analyses financial assets before purchasing them and monitors further information, taking into
account existing regulatory restrictions on investment directions for the financial company, current
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and forecast prices and interest rates, the level of liquidity, and diversification of the investment

portfolio.

The Company has a risk of not receiving funds from repayment of accounts receivable that have

been formed with counterparties, in particular individuals who have been issued short-term loans.

The key for the Company as a financial company is operational risk, which includes risks associated

with personnel, imperfect operation of information systems and communication tools, as well as

legal risk. To minimize these risks, the following measures are taken:

« staff training, advanced training, end-to-end automation of business processes;

« use of modern equipment and software, regular modification of the functionality of the
electronic trading system;

« use of electronic document management and reliable information protection;

« monitoring of existing and potential changes in the legislation of Ukraine to bring the rules of
the stock exchange, other internal documents, contractual relations in line with such changes,
rule-making activities, etc.

Capital management

The Company considers borrowed funds and equity as the main sources of formation of financial
resources. The objectives of capital management are to ensure the ability of the Company to
continue to function as a permanent enterprise to generate profit, as well as to ensure financing of
operational needs, capital investments and the Company's development strategy. The Company's
capital management policy is aimed at ensuring and maintaining its optimal structure to reduce the
total cost of raising capital, as well as maintain the confidence of investors, creditors and market
members and ensure the future development of its business.

Director /signature/ M.O. Krutko
Chief Accountant [signature/ M.Ye. Dziabko

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company “FINANCIAL COMPANY “INVESTRUM”,
Identification code 42201361/
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3BiT HezaIeIKHOTO ayAUTOPa wwoxo dinancosol 3BiTHOCTI
TOBAPUCTBA 3 OBMEXEHOIO BIAJIIOBIJAJIBHICTIO
«OITHAHCOBA KOMITAHIA «(IHBECTPYM»
3a 2020 pik
(ctanom Ha 31 rpyaus 2020 poky)

KepiBHHUTBY
TOB «PIHAHCOBA KOMITAHIA
«IHBECTPYM»

Hauionanpnomy Oanky Yxrpainu

' JII y ToninscekoMmy pationi ["onosroro
ynpaeiainus JIIC y m. Kuesi

3BiT mogo ayauty inmancosoi 3BiTHOCTI
Hymra

I'.
¥
Mu nposenu aynut ¢inaHcosoi 3BiTHocti TOBAPHCTBA 3 OBMEXEHOIO
i BIATTOBIJJAJILHICTIO «®IHAHCOBA KOMITAHIS «[HBECTPYM», kox 3a €JIPIIOY —
42201361, micuesnaxopkenHs — Yxpaina, 04071, micto Kuis, Byauns fpociasceka, OyanHoK 6
i (nam — TosapucTBo), fKa ckiagaeThes i3 bamancy (3Bity npo ¢inaHcoBui cran) ctaHoM na 31
rpyans 2020 poky, 3Bity 1po ¢inaHcOBi pesyabraTtu (3BiTy npo cykynHuit goxin) za 2020p.. 3eity
PO pyX FPOIMIOBHX KOINTIB (3a mpsaMuM metoaom) 3a 2020p., 3eiTy po BracHuit Kamitan 3a 2020p,
i Ta OPHMITOK 10 (piHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI, BKIIOYAIOYH CTHCIHH BHKIA 3HAUYIMX OOJIIKOBHX
[TOJIITHK,
Ha nawy aymky, ¢inancoBa 3BITHICTB, LIO MOJA€THCs, BigoOpaXkac IOCTOBIPHO, B yCiX
i cyrTeBHX acrexrax Ginamcosuit cran TosapuctBa na 31 rpyaus 2020p., ta itoro ¢inancosi
pe3yJabTaTH 1 I'POLIOBI IOTOKM 32 pik, M0 3a8KiHYMBCH 3a3HAYEHOIO JATOK, BIAMOBIIHO IO
MikHaponnux cranaapris ¢inancoroi 3BiTHOCTI (mani - MC®3), Ta RiamoORijae BEMOraM 3akoHY
i Yxpainu «IIpo Syxrantepepkuit 00:1ik Ta dinancoBy 3sitiicts B Yipaini» Big 16.07.1999p. Ne996-
XIV moao cknaganHs (PiHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI.
L
%,

OcuoBa 1381 AYMKH

Mu nipogenu aynuT BiAnoBiaHO 10 MiKHAPOAHHX cTaujaptis ayaury (Buaanauns 2016 -
N 2017 poxis, soxpema MiskHapoamoro cranzapty ayauty 700 «DopMmyBaHHS AyMKH Ta CKIaIaHHs
h 3BiTy moz0 ¢ixaHcoBol 3BiTHOCTI») (gati - MCA). Hawy BianoBijajgbHICTE 3TIAHO 3 LHMH




CTaH/APTaMH BUKTIAAEHO B po3/itl «Bianosizamsuicts ayauropa 3a ayaut (inancosol 3siTHOCTIN
HAILOro 3BITY. MM € HE3ANEeKHNMM [0 BIAHOWIEHHIO 10 Tosapucrsa 3rigno 3 Kogexcom eruku
npodeciitnux Syxranrepis Paau 3 Misknapoanux CTAHAAPTIB €TMKHM [ OyXranTepis (faum -
Komexc PMCEB) Ta etmunuMM BHMOraMH. 3aCTOCOBHHMH B Yxpaini J0 Hamoro ayaury
(pinancoBoi 3BITHOCTI, & TAKOX BHKOHAMH iHINi 0GOR'S3KH 3 €THKH BIITOBIHO JI0 IIHX BHMOT Ta
Koaexcy PMCEB. Mu BBakaemo, IO OTpHMAaHi HaMu AY/IMTOPCEK] JIOKA31 € JOCTATHIMH i
NPUHHATHUMH U1 BAKOPHCTAHHS 1X K OCHOBH JUIS HAINOT JIYMKH.

Karouosi nuranus ayaury

KinouoBi muTtaHHs ayauTy — He MHTAHH, AKi. Ha Hae npodeciitie CypKeHHs, OyiH
HAHOLIbUI 3HAYMYUIMIMHA TTiJ Yac HANIOro ay/iuTy (PiHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI 3a TIOTOUHHIA nepiox. Lli
THTAHHA  PO3CITANANNCE Yy KOHTEKCTI Hamoro ay;uty (isaucoBoi 3siTHOCTI B HijioMy Ta
BPAaXOBYBINCH NPH (OPMYBaHHI AYMKH LIOTO HCI, TPH LLOMY MH HE BHCIOBIIOEMO OKpeMol
AYMKH [10JI0 LIUX [IUTaHE.

Mu BH3HaTHIIM, IO ONMECAH] HIDKYE MHTAHHA € KIOYOBHMH [HTAHLIMI ayJIMTYy, AKi CImij
BLIOOPA3HTH B HAIIOMY 3BiTi,

Busnanns ovikysanux xpedumnux 36umxis

Tosapuctso Ha BukoHaHHS BuMor MC®3 9 «Dinancosi IHCTPYMEHTHY» BH3HAE Pe3epBH
i1 36MTKH 175 OMIKYBAaHMX KPETMTHUX 36HTKIE 3a hiHaHCOBHMH aKTHBaMH. SKi OLIHIOIOTLCH 3a
aMOPTH30BAHOIO cOGIBAPTICTIO Ta 3a CIIpaBe/ITMBOIO BAPTICTIO Yepe3 iHIHif CYKYNHHH qoxi.

Bu3HaueHHS 311a9HOTO 3POCTAHHSA KPEIUTHOTO PH3MKY 3 MOMECHTY NEPBICHOIO BH3HAHHS
notpedye GararohakTopHoOro i KOMIUICKCHOTO aHali3y, JOpeYHi ypaXyBaHHs NEeBHOIO YMHHHKA Ta
aHamizy HOro BarM B NODIBHSAHHI 3 iHINNMM YHHHHKAMH, fKi 32e%aTh Bin THITY TIPOAYKTY.
XapakTepuCTHK (PIHAHCOBHX IHCTPYMEHTIB i II03HYaIbHIKA,

OKpiM IHILOrO, HAII NPONEAYPH BKTIOUATH HACTYIIHE:

* Mu oninnnu nepenix Bizomoctel, o MOKYTh BHABHTHCE JOPCYHHMH U1 OLIHIOBAHHS
3MIH Y KPEIMTHOMY PU3HKY;

* Mu nocrimnm Ta npoananisypanM mpomecH Ta NPHHIMIH 00TiKOBOT TOIITHKH,
TMOB'SA3aHi 3 OUIHKOIO BE/IHYMHM KPSIHTHHX 30UTKIB TA OLIHHIH CTPYKTYPY Ta BIPOBaIPKCHHS
CHCTEM 1 3aCO0IB KOHTPOIIIO, TIOB’ S3aHUX i3 LM [IPOLIECOM:

* Mu ONiHHAM NOBHOTY pO3KPHTTS iH(OpPMamii BKIIOYAIOUM KiABKICHI Ta sKicHi
TOKA3HHKH NOB’s13a11i 3 (GOPMYBaHHSM Pe3epBiR Mmi 36HTKH 3riHO HANIOTO posyminHs Gizuecy.

Mu BBaXaEMO, 110 BHKOHANI HaMH AyJHTOPCHKI npouenypu OyaH TpUHAHATHHMH Ta
ZIOCTAaTHIMK Ul OTPHMAHHS JOKA3iB CTOCOBHO BiLoGpaskeHHs OYiKyBaHMX KPEINTHHX 30MTKIB B
(pimancosiit 3Birnocti Topapucrea.

Inma ingopmanin

Ynpasiincnkuit nepconan Tosapucrea Hece BiAMOBIIAIBHICTS 3a ity indopmarniio.

[nma ingopmamis, orpumana ma naty wLHOro 3BITY ayauTopa € indopmaniero, sika
MICTHTBCH Y CKIaAi piuMEX 3BITHMX JaHuX, SKi Tosapuctso dopmye srigno «[lopsaxy HaaHmHs
3BITHOCTI  (DINAHCOBUMK  KOMUaHisMH, (iHAHCOBHMY YCTAHOBAMH - OPHIHYHUMH OcodaMu
myOIYHOTO Npasa, JOBIPYHMH TOBAPHCTBAMI, & TAKOK IOPUAMUHUMI 0COGAMH - cy@'exramu
TOCIIOAPIOBANHS, AKI 38 CBOIM MPAaBOBUM CTATYCOM He € (iHAHCOBHUMH YCTAHOBAMI, aJle MAIOTh
BUSHATCHY 3AKOHAMH Ta HOPMATHBHO-NpaBOBHMY axTamu [lepsdinnocayr aGo Hankompinmocyr
MOJNCTHBICTD  HAJaBaTH TOCHYTH 3 (BiHAHCOBOrO JH3HHTYY, 3aTBEPJUKCHOTO  PO3MOPSIIKEHHAM
Harionasnprol kowmicit, mo aaiiicmioe nepikaBHe perymoBaus y cepi puHKiB (inancosux nociyr
Ne3840 Bin 26 repecua 2017 poky, 10 CKIAAAETHCS 3:

® TUTYJIBHOTO apKylila (JI01aTokK 6);

® JIOBIZIKH TIPO OOCAT Ta KiIBKICTh YKIAJEHHX Ta BHKOHAHIX JIOFOBOPIB 3
HaJAHHs (IHAHCOBHUX IIOCTYT (104aTOK 7);

* JIOBIAKA MPO o0CATH Ta KiMbKiCTh HAnaHuX (iHAHCOBHX TIOCHYT 3a JOTOBOpPAMHU
(inarcoBOrO JIi3HHTY (101aTOK §)
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® JOBIAKH IPO YKIAZEH Ta BHKOHAMN] Aorosopu (hakropuury (nomarox 9):

® JOBIZKY TIPO YKIANEHi Ta BHKOHAH] AOTOBODH 3 HAJAHHA KOLITIB y MO3HKY, B
TOMY 9MCTIi 1 Ha YMOBaxX (iHaHCOBOro Kpeauty (gomatox 12);

* indopmauii momo CTPYKTYPH  OCHOBHOrO Kanitany (ixancoroi YCTaHOBH
(monatok 14).

Hama nymka mono PIYHIX 3BITHHX 1AHEX MICTHTLCS B HE3ANEHHOMY 3BITI 3 HajaHHs
BICBHCHOCTI  MIOA0  piYHHX  3BiTHmX Janux  TOBAPHUCTBA 3 OBMEXXEHOTIO
BIAITOBIIAJIBHICTHO «PIHAHCOBA KOMITAHIS «IHBECTPYM» 3a 2020pik.

Hara nymxa oo GinancoBoi 3BitHocTi HE HOIIMPIOETHCA HA 1HIY iH(opManio Ta mu
HE POOMMO BHCHOBOK 3 Gy ab-sKiM PiBHEM BnieBHEeHOCTI Mmo10 uiel inmof indopmari,

Y 38'm3Ky 3 ayaurom thinamcoroi 3BitHOCT] Hamoro BITIOBITAIBHICTIO € o3HaoMICHHS 3
iHwo0 indopmaniero Ta IpH 1IboMy Heo6XiaHiCTD POSTIAHYTH, 1M ICHY€ CYTTeBa HeBinmopimmicts
MDK IHINOW iHpopManiero i dhinancosoro 3BitHicTIO 60 HAIIMMHA 3HAHHAMH, OTPUMAaHHMH [1i] qac
ayuTy, abo UM 0 imma inopmais Bursmae TAaKOKO, IO MICTHTE CYTTEBE BHKPUBJICHHS.

SIkmo ua ocHopi TTPOBCEHOT HAMH POGOTH CTOCORHO [Huo] inhopmanii, OTpuUManoi 10
AaTH 3BITY ayauTOpa. MH J0XOMHMO BHCHOBKY, IO ICHYE CyTTeBe BHKPDHBAEHHS i€l iHmiof
IH(opMarti, Mu 30608’ s3aui TIOBIIOMUTH I1po Heit Qakr.

Mu ne Busmm pakris CYTTEBOTO BHKPHBJEHHS iHIIOL inQopManii, sxi noTpibHo Gyno 6
BKITIOUHTH 10 3BiTY,

Bianosinanasuicrs YIPABAIHCBKOTO [epCoHaly Ta THX, KOro HAZLIeHo HAHBHINHMA
IOBHOBaKeN S, 32 BinaHCOBY 3BiTHICTS

Ynpasiincexuit Mepconan (B ocobi mupekropa ToBapuctsa) Hece BiamosinaLHicTs 3a
CKIANaHHA | JOCTOBIpHE MONANHY (inarncosoi 3BitHOCT] BIAMOBIIHO 10 MC®D3 T2 34 TaKy CUCTeMy
BHYTPIIIHBOIO KOHTPOTIO, AKY YOPaBIiHCHKHE MepcoHan Bu3Hauae NOTPIGHOIO 1 TOro, 1O
sabesneuntu cnasamms (inancosoi spitHocT, MO He MICTHTB CYTTEBHX BUKPHBICHb BHACTIOK
maxpaiicTsa abo moMuJKy.

[Ipu cxnanansi binarcoBoi 3BiTHOCT] YNPaBIiHCHKHIT TIepcoHa Hece BINUIOBIIAILHICTE 32
OLIHKY 37aTHOCT] Tosapucrsa IPOJIOBKYBATH CBOI JiSNIBHICTE Ha Oesnepepnhiit OCHOBI,
POSKPUBAIOYH, Ze 1Lie 3acTocomano, MHTAHHA, 100 CTOCYIOTHCS Oesnepepsnocri AIANBHOCTI, Ta
BHKOPHCTOBYIOYH NIPUIYIUEHHS [po GesnepeprHicTs AisbHocTi sk OCHOBH JUIsL DyXTanTepebKoro
00Ky, KpiM BHMajKis, AKILO YNPaBIHCEKAH Tepeonan abo MIanye JiKBigysaru ToBapuctso un
UPHITHHATH JisIBHICTE, a60 He Mae {Hmmx PEAIBHHX albTepHATHE HBOMY.

Ti, xoro nanineno HAHBULIMMH TOBHOBAMKEHHAMU (peBisifta xomicis, saramsui 360pu

YUACHHKIB), HecyTh BIIMOBifatbHiCcTE 32 HalyAn 3a  mpomecoMm  hinancoBOTrO 3BITYBAHHS
Tosapuctaa.

Bianosinaapnicrs 4YAHTOPA 32 ayauT (inancosoy sBirHocri

Hamivuy winsvm e OTpHMaHHA 00IpyHTOBaHO] BIIEBHCHOCT, WO (iHaHCOBA 3BiTHiCTY y
LLJIOMY He MiCTHTS CYTTEBOTO BHKPHBICHHS BHACIIIOK maxpaicTsa abo momuku, Ta BUITYCK 3BITY
4yUTOPA, MO MiCTHTH Hay Aymxy. OGIpyHTOBaHA BreBHeHICTD € BHCOKHMM DiBHEM BIIEBHEHOCT,
lIpOTe He rapantye, mo aymmr, poBexennii Bianosizuo o MCA, 3aBXIH BUSBMTL CYTTEBC
BUKPHBIICHHS, SIKUIO BOHO icHye, Buxpneaenus MOXYTE OyTH pesymbraTom maxpatictea aGo
MTOMUIIKH; BOHH BBasKAKOTHCS CYITEBUMH, AKIIO OKpemo abo B CYKYMHOCTI, AK 06IpyHTOBAHO
OYIKYETBCH, BOHH MOXKYTD BIIMBATH Ha €KOHOMIYH] pilers KOPHCTYBAYiB, 110 IpUIMalOThCs HA
OCHOBI 1i€T (piHanCcOROT 3BITHOCTI,

Bukonytouy ayIUT BIAMOBIAHO 10 BHMOr MCA, mn BHKOPHCTOBYEMO Tnpodeciiine
CYIPKCHHS Ta 1po(ecilHmil crenTumnan [IPOTATOM YChOTO 3aBAHHS 3 aynuty. Kpim toro, mu:

* ineHTH]iKyeMO T OLIHIOEMO PH3MKHM CYTTEBOTO BHKPUBIEHIS (iHAHCOBO] 3BITHOCT]
BHACMINOK Iuaxpaicrsa i [OMHIIKH, po3pobasemo i BHKOHYEMO Ay HTOPCHKI npoueaypu y
BIANOBIAL ma 11 PH3HKH, a Takok oTpuMyemo ayMUTOPCBKI [IOKa3H, WO € A0CTATHiMM Ta
NPHAHATHUMH 715 BUKOPHCTARHS iX SIK OCHOBH /U4 Hamof AYMKH. Pusuk neBussienns CYTTEBOTQ
BHKPHBJICHHA BHACMiNOK waxpaiicTa ¢ BHIIAM, HDK 178 BUKpHBIeHus BHACIIIOK TOMILIKH,

&
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OCKUIBKH IIAXPAiiCTBO MOXKC BKJIOYATH 3MOBY. MIIPOOKY, HABMHCHI HPOIHYCKH, HEIPaBHIbHI
TBEPUKEHHS ab0 HEXTYBaHHS 3aX0JaMH BHYTPILHLOTO KOHTPOJIIO;

® OTPHMYEMO POZYMIHHSI 3aXOMIB BHYTPILIHEOTO KOHTPOIIIO, IO CTOCYIOTHCH ayAUTy, s
po3pobKH ayAMTOPCHKUX MPOUEAYp, siki O Bianositai odcTaBuHam, a HE JUIs BUCIOBJICHHA TyMKH
00 eeKTHBHOCTI CHCTEMH BHYTPIIIIHEOIO KOHTPOTIO!

® ONIHIOEMO TPHHHATHICTL 3acTocoBanix O00NIKOBHX [OJITHK Ta OOIPYHTOBAHICTh
0077iKOBHX OIIHOK I BUIMOBIZIHUX PO3KPUTTIB iiiopyartii. 3pob1eHux yIpasIiHCEKUM MEPCOHATOM;

® JOXOAMMO BHCHOBKY INOAO NPUHHATHOCTI BHKOPHCTAHHS YIIPaBIiHCEKUM TIEPCOHAIOM
NpUnynieHHs mpo OesnepepBHicTh AiSVIBHOCTI AK OCHOBH A7 OyXraarepchkoro obmiky Ta, Ha
OCHOBi OTPUMaHHX ayJAHTOPCBKHX JIOKa3iB, poOHUMO BHCHOBOK, UH ICHYE CYTTEBA HEBU3HAYEHICTb
moao mojii abo yMmoB, 10 MOJKe MOCTABMTH Mia 3HauHuil cyMHIB 3marHictes Toapucrsa
MPOJORKYRATH CBOIO JiSTBHICTE Ha Oe3mepepBHiil ocHoBl. FKNIO MH JI0XOAHMO BHCHOBKY INOJI0
icHyBaHHA Takoi CYTT€BOI HEBH3HAYEHOCTi, MW IOBHHHI NPHBEDHYTH YBAry B HAIIOMY 3BITI
ayluTopa 10 BIAMOBIAHMX pO3KPUTTIB iH(opmauil v dinancosiii 3eitnocTi abo, gKuU©O Taxi
PO3KpHTTA iHQopmauii € HeHaIeHKHHMHU, MOAHMIKYBAaTH CBOK IVMKY., Hamri BHCHOBKH
IPYHTYIOTBCH Ha ayIMTOPCHKHMX J0Ka3ax, OTPHMaHUX 10 JaTé HaIIoro 3BiTy ayadTopa. Brim
MaiOyTHI nmoail abo YMOBH MOXKYTh NPHMYCHTH TOBapHCTBO MPHMHHHTHE CBOK AISJILHICTE HA
OesnepepBHiH OCHOBI;

* OI[HIOEMO 3arajibHe MOJAHHSI, CTPYKTYPY Ta 3MIcT (iHancoBol 3BITHOCTI BKIIOYHO 3
PO3KpHUTTAMH iH(OpMaNii, a TAKOX Te, YW ToKa3ye (iHaHcoBa 3BITHICTE omepauii Ta mozii, mo
NOKITa/ICH] B OCHOBY 1i CKNafaHHs, TaK, Wod J0CAITH A0CTOBIDHOTO MOJaHHS.

MH IOBIAOMISEMO THM, KOTO Ha/lUICHO HAHBHIIMMH NOBHOBAKEHHSAMH, Pa3oM 3 IHIIMMH
HNHTAaHHAMH 1HQOPMAII}0 [pO 3aIlIaHOBaHHI OOCAT | uac NPOBEACHHS ayguTy Ta CYTTEBI
ay[MTOPCBKI pe3yibTaTH, BKIOUAIOUH OViAb-KI CYTTEBI HEJOMIKM  3aXOMdIB  BHYTPIIIHEOIO
KOHTPOJIIO, BUSABJICHI HAMH TIiJ1 Uac ayanuTy.

Mu Takox HazacMo THM, KOTO HaZineHno HaliBHILIMH MOBHOBAKEHHAMH, TBEP/DKEHHS, 10
MH BHKOHQJIM BIOBIIHI €THYI BHMOTH L1010 HE3QIe)KHOCTI, Ta MOBIZOMIAEMO iM PO Bcl
CTOCYHKH i 1HLI MUTAHHS, K] MO © 00IPYHTOBAHO BBAKATHCh TAKHMH, L0 BIUTHBAIOTh HA HAIY
HE3aJIeXKHICTE, & TaKOXK. JIC 11€ 3aCTOCOBAHO, 1010 BIAMOBIIHHX 3aCTEPEKHHX 3aX0/iB.

3 mepemiky BCIX TMTaHb, iH(GOpPMaNis UIOA0 SKHX HagaBajack THM, KOT'0 HaIileHO
HAfBHIIMMH MOBHOBAKEHHAMH, MH BH3HAYIUIN Ti, 10 Oy/M HaHOUIbIL 3HAYYIUUMH 11T Hac ayAuTy
(piHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI MOTOYHOI'O MHEpioay. TOOTO Ti, AKi € KIHOUOBHMH [THTAHHSIMU ayauTy. Mu
ONHMCYEMO Ili TNMHTAHHS B HAOMY 3BITI ayauTopa KpiM BHIIAAKIB, AKIIO 3aKOHOAABYMM HH
peryasaTopuuM axroM 3afopoueno nydiivHe pPO3KPHTTS TaKoro nutamus, abo KoM 3a BKpail
BUHATKOBUX 0OCTaBMH MU BH3HAYAEMO, 110 TAaKe NMHTAHHA HE CIliJ BHCBITIIOBATH B HALIOMY 3BiTi,
OCKUIBKM HEraTHBHI HACIiAKM TAKOI'0 BHCBITICHHS MOXYTh OUIKYBAaHO IEpeBKHUTH Horo
KOPUCHICTD JUIS IHTEPECiB FPOMAICEKOCTI.

3BIT 11010 BHMOT' IHIINX 3AKOHOAABYHX | HOPMATHBHHX aKTIB

Indhopyauia, 111000 QoOMPUMAHHA OCHOGHUX §UMOZ TIUEHITTHUX YMOG NPOBAOHCCHHS
20CROOUAPCOLKOT QisL1bHOCH 3 HAOANIA (JIHAHCOBIUX HOCYE

B xoji 3aificHeHHs Tocnmomapchkoi AistbHOCTI ToBapuCTBO B UIMOMY JIOTPUMYBAIOCH
OCHOBHIX BMMoOT BH3HaueHHX [locTanosoro KM VYkpaiuu «IIpo satpepaments JliueH3iiHux yMoB
NPOBA/DKEHH TOCIOJAPCHKOl AISIBHOCTI 3 HagaHHs (iHAHCOBHX Iocayr (Kpim mpodeciiinol
JisAIBHOCT HA pHHKY MIHHUX manepis) Ne 913 Bix 07.12.2016p.

Bumorn 111010 po3Mipy BiracHoro kamitary cradoM Ha 31.12.2020p. (He MeHIIe HIXK 5 MITH.
IpH.) OY/IH BHKOHAHI.

Craryruuit xarmitan Toapucta OyB crnjlavenHi BHKITIOWHO B Tpomoriit dopmi Ta
posMileHu# Ha OaHKIBCBKMX paxyHKax KoMmepuiiiHux OaHKIB, SIKi € FOPHIMUHMMH OcoO0aMu 3a
3akoHOZaBCTBOM Ykpaiuu. Posmip craryrHoro kanitaiay ToeapucTsa 110 BinoOpawkenu# vy
dinancosiii 3BiTHOCTI Bitnoeiaae janum Craryry TosapucTea.

Ocnosui BigoMocTi npo ayauropa

F
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Ilosue HaiiMenyBaHHs: ToBapHCTBO 3 OOMEKEHOW BianosiganbHicTIO «AyauTopcska Dipma

«Oneca»;

Lirentudikaiiinnii Ko opuaudroi ocobu: 22930490;

Micuesnaxomxenns: 03040, m. Kuis, Byn. Bacumsnkisenka, Oyaunok 13, kpapTupa 4.

Howmep peectpauii v Peecrpl ayauTopis Ta ¢vd €KTIB av, 1 nigapaocti Posain «Cyvh'exin
aYIHTOPCHKOT isnbHOCTIn Ne 4423;

Homep peectpatii y Peectpi ayurTopis Ta cy® ekTiB avauropeskoi aismerocti Posmin «Cyvo'extu
ayIMTOPCLKOT JUATBHOCTI, AKi MalOTh [PaBo NpoBOAHTH 0GoB's3xoBuii ayymt diHancopoi
3BiTHOCTI» No 4423

Honmep peect ii y Peectpi avimTopis Ta ¢y6 exriB ayauropceskol aismpHocTi Posain «Cyb'exTn
avIHTOPChKOL ,z:[ismbﬂocri, KL MalOTh HPaBo I1poBOAHTH 000BM3K0BHHE aviuT (hinancoro! 3BiTHOCTI
[ IPHEMCTB, 110 CTAHOBIATH CYCNiapHuil inTepecy» Ne 4423;

AyanTopu. o Opanu yyacTb B ayMTOPChKIH mepesipui:

Taryn Haramia I'puropisaa — Ceprudixar ayanrtopa Ne006372, suzanuii pimenusm AITY Bix
13.12.07 Nel85/3. Homep peectpauii v PeecTpi ayauTopiB Ta cvl’eKTiB ayIUTOPCHKOT s IBHOCTI
Posain «AviaTopry Ne 100294,

OcnoBHi BiIoMOCTI IPO YMOBH 10T0BOPY HA NPOBENCHISE Ay UTY

Jlata Ta HOMep AOTOBOPY Ha NpoBeaeHHs ayauty: Jorosip Ne 215 sin 14.12.2020p.;
Jlata novarky nposeneHus ayauty:14.12.2020 p.;
Jlara 3aKiHdenns npoBeneHHs ayauTy: 28.04.20 p,,“ Vg

/*

Kmouosnii napthep 3 aynury,

ayautop TOB A® «Ouneca» H.I. Taryn
Ceprudikar Ne 006372
Jarta cki1aganns ayIuTOpCHKOro BUCHOBKY: 28.04.2021 poky
M. Kuis
5
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[Tiampuenicrno TOBAPHCTBO 3 OBMEKEHOIO BLIOBLIAJLIICTIO "GIHAHCOBA KOMIATIS 3a CJPIIOY 42207361
"IHBECTPYM" S

Tepuropis [Momnbenkuit pafion s nen 18 KOATYY 8038500000

Opraniauiiino-npasosa Jopya roclosAPIOBAING  TODAPHSTDO 3 BMERSIOI0 DILATIORI AN ITE 110 1a KOIbI 240

B exononivmol alnmnocri 1 BIAN KPEAHTY RaMIS ) aa KBEX I B

Clepeiuun RIALKICTH npauinuukin T 24

Ajpeca, reiedon BYIMI Spociapenka, 6y 6, M. KIIB, 04071 0509420868

OMIRIS BUMIPY! THE. IPH. 63 1CCATKOBOIO aiakn (OKPIM posainy IV 3siry mpo «

N22). IPOUIORT HOKAIIHER HKOT0 HABOAATLON b IPHBHAX 3 KoMilKkanu)
Craazeno (spobiin nosramy "v" v pianonizmii womi i)
30 TOTOMGCHHIMH (CTAHIAD TaMH) BYXTanTepeLkoro o6:iky

pinanconi peayastati (3ni1y npo CYRYIInNT 03 1) (opma

20 MINCHAPOAHHMH CTaRapTasHK (pinanconol 3sitHoCT [ |
Baaane (3sir npo dinanconnii cran)
Ha 31 rpyana 2020 p. -,
Mopara Nel Koa sa JJKY/{ 1801001
..... Kon Ha nouaror [ Ha winens
ARTIB pPsLIRA isiTioro nepioxn | 3piTHOre nepiozy
1 2 3 | 4
L HeoGoporni awmsn
Hematepiaabui aktny 1000 1 998 1002
HEPRICHA BAPTICTH 1001 232 2702
HARDHWUEHA AMOP THIALISL 1002 3 800
Hevareputeni kanirannui insectnii 1005 15 8
OcnopHi 2ac06H 1010 1 696 1 897
TepBicHa BAPTICTH 1011 1 788 B 2682
3HOC 1012 2 785
Luncetmiing nepyxosicrs 1015 - -
Ieppiona paprie s insectriiitnol nepyxosoet 1016 | - -
3HOC THRECTHIEANOT HepyXoMoeT] 17 | - -
Jonroctpekosi Gionoriuni ak TRl 1020 - -
Lepuicia Bap1icTh 1ORIOSTPOKOBHY GI0IOTTHNUX AKTHEIB 1021 - -
Hagomitenn aMopTHIANIs A0BIOCTPOKORMK GIOA0ITTHHN Ak IHBID 1022 - -
losroepokont ginancosi mpeo tHIGT: i |
SIET OOIKOBYIOTLEA 38 MCTOAOM YIASTI B KaniTam |
T TLHPHOMCT 1030 | - -
TN (PIHAHCOB {HBeeTHI( 1035 - -
Jentoetparona rebitopenka 3afoprosanicn - -
Biie ipoueii 10:m1koni ak (161 - -
Iy iz - -
Bizerpouent axsisiiitn surpari - -
BaZHINOK KOWITIB ¥ HENTPATLIOBAN KX CIPANOBHN PEICPRINS (JONIaN - -
[nmi ueobopo i nKTHBER 1090 - -
Nenoro na poyiliaom I 1095 3709 3 807
1L Odoponii arupn
Sanaen 1100 - - R
Bupodunui sanacu 1101 - -
Henaneputene supodunurao 1102 - -
I'otosa nposyiuis 1103 - -
Tosapu 1104 - -
Horouni Grosoriai akruny 1110 - -
Henoanru ucpcumnx}-amizm 1115 - -
Bewxoea osiepikani 1120 - -
/lebitopenka todoprosaieln 1 NPOAYKILIO. ToBApH. poGoTH, noeayri 1125 - -
Hebitopenka 1050proBaHIoTs 30 POIPANYHKasH. i
1 BHAITHAE ADAlCaMH 1130 82 729
& 3 OIO;DRETOM 1135 - -
¥ TOMY MG 3 HOJATRY Ha HpHOYTOK 1136 - -
Jebitopentn WBOPrORANICTE 38 POIPANYIIKAME 3 HAPAXOBATHY TOXO/I R 1140 14 637 22685
JleBiropenKa a00proBaNicTL 38 POIPAXYHIAMI 13 RHYTPILUHIN POIPUXYIKID 1145 - -
Linia norouna jweditopeska safopronanicis 1155 20155 41727
Horouui dinanconi inpeotnii 1160 - -
pomn ra ix ceninnienry 1165 2953 3873
Uotinka 1166 - >
Paxyviki b daurax 1167 2753 383
| BHIDA T MaROYTHIX Nepioin 1170 - -
Hac1ka nepee (axosika ¥ Crpaxoniy perephax 1180 - .
Tﬁm,\' unen w 1181 - -
PEICPRAK JOBIOCTPOKOBHX 30008 AsaHD i
peiepBax 30MTKIR 400 pelepBax HANICHINX BHILIAT 1182 - l -
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Copea 13apoGISHUN PeMiR 1133 - s
55 CIPaxoBHX peicprax 1184 - ki
POTHI 8K IHBH 1199 & L

¥ enare 3a postizion 11 1195 47 627 69 014
U1 Heofopotui arrnnn, YTPUMYDBARI A1 1IPOAANSY, Ta FPYIN BGHOYTTH 12000 = =

Ba zasmc 1300 51 336 72 821

ITacns Ko Ia newaror I wiveus
paLIRa ssitnoro neploay 3RiTHOrO nepiony
i 1 2
L Baacunii waniran

perciposaui (NaloBHE) KaniTan 1400 5200 5200
SoFT A0 HEMAPEECTPOBAHOTO STATYTHONO KA T4V 1401 “ *
Tan ¥ J00I[HKAX 1405 - -
S IKOBHH KaniTan 1410 - =
Esscilinuil goxin 1411 #
E HI KYPCOBT PI3HHIG 1412 - .

c # Kanitan 1413 - 4
TieposnotieHni NPHOYTOK (HetoKpH THH 36HTOK) 1420 1332 2977
= TSHHH Kanitan 1425 . .
wTVHCHHA KaniTal 1430 s »

lamm pelepsy 1435 - =
¥ enoro 3a posiaon I 1495 6 332 3177
1. Tosroerpokoni 30608 asanmd | sabesnenennn
LS TPOtCHI OAaTKODBI 30008 3anHA 1500 - -
lcuciini 300608 2381 1505 - -
~SOBIOCTPOKOB] KPCAHTH GANKIB 1310 e #
JAORrOCTPOROBL 30808 30Kk 1515 968 892
TPoROBI 3abeancyenns 1520 - -
VOKOBT 1a0eIICHEISA BHTPAT IEPeOHATY 1521 - :
1§ (pinancysatux 1525 . -
‘Emromfiua gonosora 1526 - s
081 PEICPBH 1530 b 2
1531 - ~
TPOROBHX 300082300
SuiKis a80 peaepn HAZGAIHX BHIDIAT 1532 - =
polaenix npeaiit 1553 - *
STpaxoni peiepeK 1534 . -
CCTHIIANI KOHTPAKTH 1535 . -
pesosni gon 1540 - -
"Peps ma BHILINTY JORSK-110TY 1545 ¥ A
¥ exnoro 3a posiaon I1 1595 968 892
IL Hovouni soGos’wsanng | saGesneiennn
OTEOSIPOKOSI KPeAHTH Ganxin 1600 - &
<ECTT BMIAHI 16035 - b
i 4 KpeTOpeLKY 3a80PrOBAIGTD Ta;
20m OCTPOKOBHMH 30008 818 HHAMY 1610 - -
Sapi, POGOTH, MOCIYTH 1615 5379 5234
T pe IPAXYHKAMH 3 GI0DReTOM 1620 285 138
¥ WS 3 oA tEy 1o npulyrox 1621 284 138
e e 3 STpaNY RATIA 1625 8 -
e AMH 3 ONIATH Npaui 1630 - -
HIOPCEKA 2a00pPrOBANICTH W OAEPIUIHMA HBAHCAMIS 1635 - -
1TOpehKa 5a00PIroBAHICTE %1 POIPUXYHKAMH 3 Y aCHN KUMH 16-40 - s
1 8 EpEIHTOPehEN 3a00ProBAtiCTh 13 BHYIPIIHIN POIPAXYHKIB 1645 - -
| Morowa FPEAHTOPCRER 3a50PIORAIICTE 58 CIPUNOBOR AMIBIICIIO 1650 - =
Tlevome boInceHng 1660 120 313
= VTHIX NEPIO B 1663 - -
- T s BOMISLENI ONOJIH BIT ICPeeTPaNODIKE 1670 - -
| heam noTom Sop'aaanmus 1690 A8 035 58 065
cns ® ot ilion JI1 1695 43 836 63 752
F ofion’ maimies, wos'asaui 3 neoBopornim ARTHBAMI, 1700 - -
FTPINYBRUIMIT AR BPO/UGRY, 19 FPYIAMT BUGYTTH
b/ V. Huera naprierys anrisie HeepEREIOpe neugiitnoro gomry 1800 - -
" name oy L% Maiinz ) 1900 5 51336 72 821
L CRe s andnl 2
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Hara (pix, MICSHIID, HEIO)
TOBAPHUCTBO 3 OBMEXKEHOIO BIINOBLIATLHICTIO
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HORYMEHTHIATHA il

(nmaiisenynanis)

3BiT 1ipo Qpinancosi pesyantati (38iT upo cyrynunii JLOXiT)

3a Pie 2020

p.
Popa N2 Koxaa IRV 1801003 ]
L. ®IHAHCOBI PE3YJIbTATH B
3a anagorivamii 7
Crarry Kox 3a asirunii nepioy
psiaka nepioy nouepeIHLoro
pory
1 . ] 3 4
Hueruit aoxiz i peamisam NPOAYKLi (T‘OBﬂpiB,m};qﬁi"{‘, nocayr) | 2000 | 148 081 35183
Guemi sapobieni cmpaxosi L | 2010 | 5 -
ApeMit midnucani, satose cvma ] =~ -
npevitl, nepedani y nepecmpaxyeanna 2012 - =
SMiHc peéépey Hempuﬁver.’rEc——npe..wiz‘:. BATORA CVAt 2013 - -
3Mina yacmn nepecmpaxosuria Y pesepei Hesapodiemix | 2014 - -
NPCALT ;
CobisapricTs peaTizosarol POy i _ O
(roBapis,pofir, IoCTyT) 2050 | ( - il W - )
Hucmi noneceni sbumxu 3¢ CIMPAXOGUMU GURIAM AL | 2070 - -
Basosnii: | ] s
npHOYTOK 2090 148 081 35183
36uTOK 2005 |7 e W T . 1
1010 (sumparmiy) 610 sy v pezepsax ooezocmporosi 21035 ‘ . — ]
20006 A3qi
Hoxio (eumpeami) 6id) antinmg it cmpaxosiix pesepeie 2110 - -
SuHG IHun cinpaxogux pesepeis, sanoea cymag Y2ty ) - o]
SMIHA HACMKU REPeCMPAaXOBIKIE 8 it CIMPAaxXosux pesepeax 2112 - -
[Hwi onepaniityg JOXOTH 2120) 10 033 15 145
LV movy wuenic 2121 - Bl R
L Ooxi0 6i0 wmim sapmocmi akmueie, 4xi oyinolomyes 30
CHPaBeANNEOI0 sapmicng
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Hoxo: Bia yuacti 5 kamitam 2200 - -
THwi (hisancost oo ) ‘ 2220 i 76
Temd -,ili)xo:zu y - i 2240 - -
N MOMY wieni: i, NN 2241 - -
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MMpopomxeHHa fJoaatka 2

Tlnanconuii pesyaLTAT 10 ONOIATRYBAIIA;
TPsOVTOK 2290 2 006 1380
| Serrox 2295 [( - ( -
Serparh ( J0X11) 3 IOJATKY Ha npubyTok 2300 (361) (284)
"ok (30MTOK) BIA MPUIMHCHOT AIATLHOCTI Mic. s 2303 - -
;::.ZTE_\ BaHHA
Hwcrnii dinancosnii pesyasrar:
mp#OVTOK 2330 1 645 1296
¥OHTOK 2355 | ¢ - ( - )
1. CYKYITHUI 10X
‘ 34 auanoriuxmi
Crarrs Koxa Ja 3piTomii epion
psaka | 11epio HOTIEPCAHBOTD
PORY
1 2 3 4
.::-:'_ Hxa (VUIHKA) HeOOOPOTHHX aKTHBIB 2400 - -
~oowska (yuinka) iHAHCOBMX IHCTPYMEHTIB 2405 - -
TAROTHNMCHI KYPCOBI PI3HHULU 2410 - -
T S-THZ IHIUOTO CYKYTIHOTO JOXOY acouiMOBaHHX T4 CIIIBHHX 2413 - -
i EMCTB
L rerrmin CVENTIHHE 10X 2443 - -
hwii CYRYIHIT JIOXIZ 10 OMOAATRYBAHHSE 2450 = =
1103aTOK Ha NPUONTOK, MOB S3AHUH 3 IHIIHM CYKYTTHHM JONOA0M 2455 - -
Dol ey Rynmmii 10xix nicas onogar RYBAHSI 2460 - =
Cr K3 Tl 0xi (eysa paaris 2350, 2355 1a 2460) 2465 1 645 1296
1. EJIEMEHTH OOEPALIIHUX BUTPAT
3a anasorivnnii
Hasea crarri Kon 34 3BirHuii Hepiog
psiara nepion HOTIEPEAHLOT)
- i DOKY
1 2 3 4
laTepiatsHi 3aTpaTH 2300 141 351
SMTDaTH Ha OmIaTY npau 2505 5427 3002
3 i 2510 1 069 395
- - 2513 1220 410
s onepauiiHi BUTPaTH 2520 147 136 44 186
Pasom 2550 154 993 48 344
IV. POPAXYHOK NOKA3ZHUKIB IPUBYTKOBOCTI AKIIid
3a anasoriunmii
Hassa crarri Koa 3a 3siTnnii nepiox
PsLIRA nepion HOHCPEAHBLOI0
i pory
1 2 3 +4
Cepean 2600 - -
SOPHIOBAHA ccpchbopmﬂa KETBKICTD MPOCTHX AKLi#H 2605 - -
“CTHE BPROVTUR (36MTOK) Ha OJHY INPOCTY AKUI0 2610 « a
_EDPHPOBAHHI ‘IHCTHH‘FI]JHG\"TO]\ (3buToK) Ha
QB NPOCTY aKLUIG Y., ™ °.~, 2613 - -
~ L8 3CHIM HA OIHY npocTy Ell\LlU{) ’_ o - 2650 - -

ePIBHHK

KpyThio Mapuna Oacwcampinia

L saonnnii Gyxrasrep

Msadio Mapuiia €prenisna
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Hinnpuencrso - TOBAPHCTBRO 3 OBMEKEHOIO BITNOBLIAILHICTIO "OIHAHCOBA
KOMITAIIS "IHBECTPYM"

(nafisvenyveanis)

3BIT HPO PYX rpomoBux KomTiB (3a HPSIMIM METO10M)

Hara (pig. micaitm, qncno)

KOJIH

34 Piw 2020 p. i —
@opaa N3 Kogaa JIKVA[ 1801004 e 1T
- N : : e — - I
l Cratra | Koxa 3a 3BITHMIT nepioa 3a ananoriuumii mepiox ..
| [IOTIEPEIHBOIO POKY e
1 2 3 4 —aa
L Pyx kowrrin y pesyanrari onepaniiinod aisuinnocri ———
' Haaxomkenus pix 2
| Peantisauii npoaykuii (tosapis, po6ir. [OCayT) 3000 84 737 14 959 =
Hoseprenns moaarkis i 36opis | 3005 - -
Y TOMY YHCT N0AATKY HA 10JaHY BAPTICTE 3006 - -
Tlinsosoro (pinaHcyBaANHS 3010 - -
Haaxomkenns pia otpunanss cvBeraii, JoTauiit 3011 - - o
i Hazxomkenus aBarcis i nokynuis i sasosHuxis 3015 - - | P
- Haaxomxenns Bix nosepreHis asarncis { 3020 741 76 e —
Hazaxomwenns Bix sincorkis 3a sanniuxamu kommis na 1=
| ITOTOMHUX PAXVHKAX 3025 1 - e
 Haaxomkenns i Gopracrmxis Hoycroiiku (rrrpadis, newi) 3035 9 666 15 144 e
| Haaxovierns sia onepauiiinol operam 3040 2 - s
Hazxomkenns 811 orpusanus POSIATI, aBTOPChKMX 3045 - - OHT
BUHAIOPOT
Hazxomxenus B1a cTpaxosux mpesian 3050 - - aie
HaaxomreHmst hinancosux veranos piy [IOBEPHEHHS MO3HK 3035 156 941 170 297 e
[Hu Ha O TKCHFA 3093 133 8§99
Burpauasms na onary:
Tosapis (pobit, mocayr) 3100 |( 45 040 )( 13928
IMpaud 3105 |( 4 183 )i 2407
Biapaxysaus Ha couianbui saxogu L0 |( ] 121 )i( 568
3o0bos "s13amb 3 noaaTkie i 36opis LIS 1721 M( 693
Burpauanus na onaaty 30608'13ams 3 nojarky Ha npubytox | 3116 |( 546 J( 3
Burpauarnna Ha ormiaty 30608 s3ans 3 NOJATKY Ha JOJAHY 3117 | - )M( -
BAPTICTE
Butpauanks na onzary 30608'sm3akb 3 IHIUX [1014TKIB | 300piB | 3118 |( - )( - )
Butpauanns na oniaty asakcis 3135 |( - )( 96 )
Brtpauanus Ha onnaty nosepHeHns apancis 3140 | 143 )( - )
Burpauamus na onnamy uimhoBux sHeckis 3145 |( - )( - )
Burpauanus na ortary 30608 a3ans 3a CTPax0BHMH ( M( 3
| KOHTPAKTAMM 3150 - -
Burpauanna (DIHAMCOBYMX VCTAHOB HA HAJAHHS TTOZUK 3155 |( 214 973 ) ( 135919 )
| L1l BuTpauanua 3190 |( 33 843 )( 49 007 )
CUnernii pyx konrris Biz orepaniiinot s bHoCT 3195 -48 803 -1 243
IL Pyx kowrrin y pesyanrari insectuniiinod msannocti
Haaxomxenns sia peanisawii:
(DiHAHCOBMX IHBECTHL i 3200 - -
HEOOOPOTHHX AKTUBIB 3205 | - -
Hawomxentis sia OTPHMAHHX:
BII1COTKIB 3213 - -
JMBIICHIIB 3220 - -
Haaxomxerus bia aepusatusis 3225 - -
- HaaxomkeHHs Bia morameHHs mosHx 3230 - -
- Haaxowwenns Bia Buyrrst aouiprboro MLANPHEMCTEA Ta '
| itmoi rocnoapebkoi oxMAMLI 3235 = .
! THI Haaxo TR HHS 3250 - -




TRSNAHHA HA NPUA0AHES:
| @émascoBux iHBeCTHLH | 3255 |( - ))( - )
i‘;’f g—;.:xi:pomnx AKTHEBIB 3260 ( - M( 686 )
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PMEMCTB] 3310 - -
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—— BurpauaHHs Ha:
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| 1 OPCHIH
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— | s nrarexd 3390 |( - )|( - )
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TOBAPHCTBO 3 OBMISKE

KOMITAH IS "IHBECTPYA "

Hara (pik, micaus, une; 110)
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TOBAPHCTBO 3 OBMEREHOIO 1 LUIOBIIAILHICTIO "dI1 TAHCOBA = €JIPITOV
KOMITAHISI "IHBECTPYM"

SHIPHEMCTRO

(haityenyBanms)

3BiT Hpo BAACHNIT KaniTan

38 Pir 2019 p- E
Dopria Nod Koaza IKV]L i—m% : ";
Koa | 3apee- [Kanitaa| Honar- Pesep- | Heposno- | Heo- | Bruy- Beboro  Fooes
PRI~ | CTPOBA- |y nooui | woBuit | Brmit | ginemmii | ng- ueHmil Meper
. Ka Huil -Kax | kanitazg | kanitan | npuytok | uennii Kaniran —
Crarrs (naitosnii) (Herorkpu- | kaniTan | —
Kamiran | Thii s o
_l_}ﬁum}{) | —
L 1 2 3 4 5 | 6 1T 7 1 38 R =
3anmuor wa novaror : § N = u
poky 4000 5200 - - - ‘ 36 - - 5236 BOi B3
! Kopurysanus: ! b 5
3umina ofnikopol i’ 7 | T—
| [IOSNITHKY 4005 = b - ; i - | d - : T
_ Bunpasiacuna noauiox 14010 2 | - 3 . ' - i - 2 BT
 IHuni aminm 4090 - | £ : ; : i g : LI
- Cropurosanmii 3anm- ‘ | Pasom
_WOK HA MovaToK poky | 4095 <204 - 2 : 36 g : 536 Bamd
| Hnernit npubyrork | pow
| (361TOK) 32 3BiTHUIT g &
nepion N 4100 : g . T 12 s ; 29 tepisy
Inmmit cykynuHuii
A0XIA 32 3BiTHI 1
nepion 4110 g - : - ; 3 : : ©al
Hoouirka (vuinka)
| HCODOPOTHHX AKTHBIB 4111 5 E 5 - : - E -
Joowinka (viinka) !
(hirancoBHX iHCTpYMEHTIBE | 412 - 5 : 5 g o )
Haxomuueni kypeoni
pizHMLi 4113 = g Z | g 2 2 - "
Hactra inmworo eykynaoro )
AOXOAY ACOMIHOBAHMY i
CIIJIBHUX [ ANPHEMCTS 4114 - 2 5 = . ' ) e
IHimif cyrynemit noxin | 4116 : : = ) - - - i
Posnonin npnbyticy: |
Buraaty sracaukam
| {auBigcH M) 4200 2 = - : 3 : - :
W(_‘.npsmysanmx npudyTKY
/10 3aPCECTPOBAHOLO
KATTITATY 4203 ; - - i : ) : )
Biapaxysanus 10 | l
Pe3ePBHOIO Kamitamny 4210 i : - : : £ § h _#F
CyMya upeioro npHGyTKy, |
HATOKHA 10 GHOmKeTY ‘ !
| BLAMOBIZHO 70 - . ! |
_Jakowomascta . | 4215 : ¥ - & . ! - i ) |
| Cyaa uncroro npulyTRy | I
l Ha CTBO]JGHH?I i
R GHER TSN ! i
(1ibosux) donais 4220 - i i : - S i ' ' - {




‘GaoeHMi Gyxraarep

.. 1 2 3 4 5 6 i 10
= HCTOTrO MpHGYTKY
Uy O waTepiaibae
e BONOY CHHS 4225 E : ; g ; ]
— SSCKM YYACHHKIB!
SSCKH 10 KaniTany 4240 = * 2 : 2 .
“oratueHHs 3a60pro-
p8 ESHOCTI 3 KamiTauy 42435 = 3 ; 3 3 i
T By ieHHn KaniTady:
0 Sy 1 akuii (vacTok) 4260 ¢ - : ; E )
T epenpoa BHKYTI-
o aKUiH (vacTok) 4265 7 - ? g : 3
“ 0 THOBAHHA BHKYTITIG- i =
Fex akuii (vacTok) 4270 E 2 2 . £ 7
_ SHIVNSHHS YACTKH B
___Eanitazi 4275 i a = & = s
SMEHLICHHS HOMIHAb~ '
! 401 BAPTOCTI aKwiit 4280 & > : ¢ 5 :
|HLUL 3MIHK B KArmiTasi 4290 " 4 d . 7 E
puabanns (nposask) | ;
— SR OHTPOILOBAHOI
— SACTKH B 0YipPHBOMY
___ MIANpHEMCTBI 5 = & X E
 Pasow svinyeanivaai f : P i i
__3aastiox Ha KiHeus
poRY i, N : g . 1332 6532 J
- 2 o
tepiBHHK 4 Jeontbesa Orcana Cepriisaa

HABEHA, 4
BAFEHIBHE"

e,

_ M3adxo Mapuna €srenisna




TOBAPUCTBO 3 OBMEKEHOIO
BIAMMOBIAAJTbHICTIO
«PIHAHCOBA KOMIIAHISI
«IHBECTPY My

Dinancosa 3BiTHICTL 3rigHo 3 MCD3
32 piK, wWo 3axinuuses 31 rpyansa 2020 poky




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMIMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
NPUMITKW 4O SIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, IO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPYAHA 2020 PORY
[y mucAYax yKpaiHCbRUX 2puseHs)

1. 3ATAJIbHA IHOOPMAIIS PO MIINIPUEMCTBO

TOBAPHCTBO 3 OBMEXEHOIO BIATIOBIJAJIBHICTIO «®IHAHCOBA KOMIIAHIS
«IHBECTPYM» (mani - «ToBapuctso») (xox €JIPIIOY 42201361) 3apeectpoBane Ta 3;ilicHIOE

CBOK JIANBHICTE BIANOBINHO 0 3aKOHOJARCTRA Yxpainu 07.06.2018 poky, Homep 3anmcy:
1 068 102 0000 050497.

3rimo  Posnopsvxenns Ne 1759 mia 03.10.2018 p. Hauiomamsuoi KoMici€lo, 1o 3ailicHioe
Aepiasnie peryntoBans y cpepi punkis ¢inancosux nocayr (Hauxomdinmocnyr) Toapuctso
3apeecTpoBaHe AK (piHaHcoBa ycTaHoBa (cBigonTso Ne 1107 cepii PK).
Biznosizno 1o 3akony Vkpainm «[Ipo iileH3yBaHHs BHIIB rOCIIOAapCchKOl JUSIBHOCTI» Ta
satsepokedHx  [locranosoto KaGimery Miumictpis Vipaimu six 07.12.2016 poky Ne 913
«lineHsifinux yMOB NPOBaKEHHS rOCTIONAPCHKOT AISIBHOCT] 3 HANAHHS (inancoBux nocayr (Kpim
npodeciiinol AiAIBHOCTI Ha PHHKY LiHHMX namnepis), 3a Poznopsmxenss Ne 1920 sig 30.10.2018
poxy TosapucTBo oTpuMasio Ge3cTpOKOBY JileH3il0 Ha NPOBAIKCHHS TOCIIOIAPCHKOT IisTBHOCTI 3
HasaHHg (IHAHCOBMX TOCHYT, a came:

* [ia HaZanua KOMTIB Y MO3UKY, B TOMY YHCIi | Ha yMoBax (iHaHCOBOTO Kpemnty;

* i1 HaJaHHs 00C.IyT 3 (HiHAHCOBOTO JI3HHTY;

¢ Ha HAJAHHA MOCIYT 3 (QaKTOPHHTY.
Opranamu Ynpapiinns Toraprcrsa e 3araisri 36opy YuacHuxis Tosapucrtsa.
BesnocepeHe KepiBHHITBO MisUIBHICTIO Tosapuctsa 3aiiicHioe TUPEKTOp — BUKOHABYMI Opram
Torapucraa.
Koutpoas 3a (iHAHCOBO-rOCHONAPCHKOIO MisTBHICTIO Tosapucra 3aiiicHioe pesisifina KoMicis
ToeaprcTsa Ta BHYTpiHii aymuTOp.
3aczosnukom ToBapuctea 3 wacTkoro 100% e opuaniHa ocoba — pesupent Yipainun: TOB
«[HBECTPYM» xon €JIPTIOV 42163447, anpeca: 03040, M. Kuis, np. Tonociieskuii, 6y1.70
oic 438. Cratyruuii kanitan craHoM na 31.12.2020 poxy —~ 5200000 (IT'sate minsitonis apicti)
IPHBEHb.
Tosapueto He Mae BimokpemieHHIA miaposninis cramom Ha 31.12.2020 poxy. Cranom Ha
31.12.2020 poky 3aranpHa KibKiCT MpaniBHUKIB cknana 36 0ci6, cepenubo0bIIiKoBa KiILKICTE 32
2020 pik - 24 ocobn.
Micue smaxomxenns odicy Topapuersa: 04071, M. Knis, Bymmus Slpocnasceka, GyanHok 6
Odiuiitni cropinku B inTepreri: zecredit.com.ua, groshman.com.ua. Anpeca e;1eKTPONHOI MOLITH:
info@zecredit.com.ua

2. OCHOBHM IIATOTOBKH, 3ATBEPZKEHHS I IIOIAHHSI GIHAHCOBOI

3BITHOCTI

3anea npo sionosionicme repisnumen
Mu nigrorysanu iHancoBy 3BiTHICTb cTaHOM Ha 31 rpyns 2020 poxy Ta 3a 2020 dinancoswuit pik,
AKa nojae 00’€KTHBHO, B yCIX CYTTEBMX aciekTax, (pinancornit cran ToeapucTBa Ta pesy:sraty
iforo aiszeHocTi 3a 2020 (inancoBmit pik BiAmOBiAHO 10O MixmapoHuX crangapris GiHaHCOROT
2BiTHOCTI (MC®D3),
Kepisnuurso ToapucTsa nece Binosizansmicrs za Te, wod OyxraaTepcekuii o0k, AKHi
sefierhes B ToBapUCTBI, posKpHBaB 3 JocTaTHIM piBHEM TOYHOCT ¢inancosuit cran Tosapuctra Ta
3abesrievyBaB BiINOBIAHICTS 1T Binancosol 3pitHocTi MC®3 Ta YKPalHCHKMM 3aKOHaM 1 mpaBHiaM.
Kepisuuureo ‘TopapucTea Takow Hece 3aralibHy BINIOBIZATBHICTL 32 BYKHTTA BCIX MOJMCTHBHX
3aX0UB, siKi 3a0e3nevyioTh 30epeiKeHHs AKTHBIB Torapucrsa 1 momepeskenns Ta BHSBICHHS
BHIAJKIB 37I0BKMBAHD TA IHIHNX [10PYILICHS,

Hoxani npumiTkn € Herin'eMEOI YacTHHON Liel hinancosol 38iTHOCT
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKW 40 ®IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCT!

3A PIK, L0 3AKIHUYMBCA 31 TPYOHA 2020 POKY
(v muca4ax ykpaiHCsKUX 2puseHs)

KepiBHuuTBO BBaXae, 10 y Tpormeci miaroToBkH (inaHcoBOI 3BITHOCTI, 3acCTOCOBaHA HaJEkKHA
ob:ikoBa MOMITHKA, 11 3aCTOCYBAHHS OYJIO IMOCIIMOBHUM i MIATBEP/KYBAIOCH OOIPYHTOBAHUMH Ta
BUBAKEHUMM IPUIYIICHHAMH | po3paxyHkamMH. Takoxk Oyno JOTPHMAaHO BCIX BIQIIOBIAHHX
MixnapoAHuX cTapaapTiB QpiHaHCOBOI 3BiTHOCTI, unHHNX cTanoM Ha 01.01.2020 poxy. [ocTpokose
sacrocysans MCO3 He npoBoamIiIocs.

Hama 3ameepodicenna innancosoi 3gimmocni 00 ¢unycky

Jlana piuna ¢inmancoBa 3BITHICTH 3aTBEpIIKEHa JIO BHNYCKY ampextopoM Tosapucrtsa 22 ji0TOro
2021 poxy.

OcHosa niozoneeKu

Jlana ¢inaucora 3BiTHiCTH Oyia NirOTOBJICHA BIAMORLHO 710 Beix BMor MCO3, MixHapoIHux
Cranpapris Byxramrrepeskoro O6aiky (MCBO) Ta Iutepniperaniit, pospodnennx Komirerom 3
inTepiperamii MikHapoaauX craHgaptis (inancosol 3BiTHOCTI («KTM®3»), axi Oymu odiniiino
sarpepukenuvit Mimicreperrom ®inancie Vipainu cranom Ha 01 ciuns 2020 poky Ta posmimeni
Ha ftoro odiniiinomy Beb-caifTi Ha gaty ckramanus 1€l piHaHcoBoi 3BITHOCTI.

[Ipr migroroeui ¢inancoBoi 3BiTHOCTI TOBapHCTBO BHKOPHCTOBYBAIO icTOpHuUHYy ((pakTwumy)
cobiBapTiCTh /ISt OLIHKH AKTHBIB,

OcHoBHi npuHIMNK 06/1iKOBOI MOMITHKH, 3aCTOCOBAHI Mpn migrotosui wiel ¢inancosoi 3BiTHOCTI,
nageneni Hikve. LIl npuHupm o6iKOBOT MOJITHKM MOCHI/IOBHO 3aCTOCOBYBATHCA IPOTATOM YCIX
MpeACTABISHIX 3BITHAX TIEPIO/IIB.

CD_}’HKI{II()H(UH;HQ SAIOMI 1A GATIOMA NOOAHHA

dinancoBa 3BITHICTH MpejCTaBiICHA B YKPAHCBKiH TPUBHI, MO € (QYHKIIOHAIBHOK BalOTOIO
Tosapucrsa. Bes ¢inancosa indopmaiis, NpeACcTaBicHa B YKPATHCHKMX TPHBHAX, OKPYIJIIOETLC
J10 HAfOIOKI01 THEAY], SKITI0 HE BKA3AHO 1HIUE,

Hpunyuenns wiooo ynkuionyeanna Tosapucmea ¢ HAUOAUNCHOMY MAROYMIbOMY

dinancopa 3BiTHiCTH Oyla NiICOTOBIEHA BHXOMMYH 3 IIPUIYIUEHHA, o Topapucrso Oyne
NPOIOBKYBATH CBOIO TISUIBHICTH K IifOUC TMiANPHEMCTBO B OCHKUOMY MaidyTHBOMY, IO
nepeadauac peanizalliio aKTHBIB Ta NOTAIIEHIs 3000B’s3aHb Yy X0l 3BMYAHHOT JisSUTIBHOCTI.
dopmyroun Take npodecililie CyIDKEHHS, KCPIBHHIITBO BPaxXyBaso (hiHaHCOBHil cTaH, CBOI iCHYrOUI
Hamipu, MoxnuBY  (imaHcoBY migTpUMKY 3 Ooky yuacHHKiB ToBapHCTBa, 3arIaHOBAHY
npubyrkopicts gisneHOCTI y MaiibyrHhoMy 1 gocryn jo (iHAHCOBHX PpECYpCiB, a TaKoX
TpoaHasli3yBato BIUIMB [0TOYHOI (PiHAHCOBOI TA eKOHOMIYHOI cHTyallil Ha MalHOyTHIO AISIBHICTE
Tosapuctsa.

TopapucTBO 3fiffcHIOE CBOIO AisibHicTs B YkpaiHi. Exonomika VYxkpainm ¢ BIAKpHTOO,
HeuBepciKOBAHOIO TA BBAKAETHLCS PHHKOBOIO 3 O3HAKaMH mepeximuoi (emerging market
countries), Mae KpHTHYHY 3aJCKHICTH BiZl CBITOBHX LIH Ha CHPOBHHHI TOBapH Ta HHU3BKY
NiKBIAHICTH HA MIXKHAPOHOMY PHHKY KalliTayy. 3a Takux yMOB (plHAHCOBa IisnbHicTh B Ykpaiii
XapaKTePU3YETHCS BUCOKUMH PU3HKAMH, HETHIIOBUMH [T PO3BHHEHHX PHHKIB.

V 2020 poui ekoHoMika YKpaiHy 3a3Haja HEraTHBHOIO BIUTHBY IJIOGalbHOT eKOHOMIYHOT KPH3H,
obTskerol mansemicio (COVID-19). Isunke mommpenns nangemil y 2020 poui cronykano ypsan
GaraTboX KpaiH, y ToMy uuciai YKpaiHH, 0 3aIpoBaDKEHHs 3aX0AiB OoporhOM 31 crianaxom,
BIJTIOUAIONH OOMEKEHHS nojoposkeil. 3akpuTTsa OisHecy, peskuM isomsuii resnoi TepuTopii,
KapaHTHHY, TOILO.

Jlomani MpUMITKY € HeBix €MHOW YacTuHOIO Liel dinaHcoBol 38iTHOCTI
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
TEVMITEM [0 OIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

35 PIK, LLIO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPY/IHA 2020 POKY
| TUCAYAX YKPATHCLbKUX 2pUBEHb)

“peanTHe pelfTHHrOBe areHTcTBO Fitch B sepecHi 2020 poky miATBEPAMIO JOBrOCTPOKOBHIl
cefitasr nedonry Yrpainu B iHO3eMuil BasmoTi (IDR) Ha piBri «B» 3i cTabinpaumM mpornosom,

SaulonanbHEM OaHkoM YkpaiHH B Bepecti 2020 poky yXBajeHO pillleHHS 3aIMITHTH 00IiKOBY
-tasxy Oe3 3MiH Ha piBHi 6 % piunux. 36epexenns M kol MoneTapHOi moniTuks Harionamsmiy
JAHEOM CTIPHSITIO MATPUMII €KOHOMIYHOTO BLIHOBICHHS B YMOBax HoMipHOI iH(aauii Ta BECOKOTrO
S HEBH3HAYEHOCTI MOAAIBIIOr0 nepebiry mnaxmemii (COVID-19) B Vkpaini Tta B cBiTi.
- FOBHEM NIPHIYIICHHAM, 1V 3aCTOCYBAHHS M K0T MOHETAPHOT IO THKY 3 doxy Hanionansnoro
aEy T2 crabimisauil exoHoMiuHOl cuTyauii B YKpaiHi, 3a/IHIIA€TBCA NPOJIOBKEHHS criBmpani 3
{SPOAHNM  BATIOTHUM (GOHIOM, BiIHOBIEHHS PO3BHTKY PHHKY Kamitany, pedopMyBanms
HICOBOTO CEKTOpY, 3aKOHOAaBYO! 6asH, CyZ0BOI CHCTEMH TA iHIIHX CYCIIILHO-EKOHOMIUHHX
AKIEB, IO Mae NPU3BECTH [0 IMILIEMeHTALI KpaIlkX €BPONEHCHKHX [IPAKTHK, BHKOHAHHS YMOB

~TT1

Acowauil Ykpaiun 3 €C, cteopenns 6innim IpUBab/NBOTO iHBECTHLIHIOTO KITiMaTYy.

31 aunng 2020 p. Hamiowmansauit Gank YKpaifu cTaB IpaBoOHACTYITHHKOM Hanxombinmocnyr y
“TicHEHH] IIOBHOBAKEHDb Ta BUKOHAHHI (ymKOifl repkaBHOro perysroBamHs Ta Harsay y chepi
PHHKIB (QIHAHCOBHX TIOCHYT Y 3B'I3KY 3 npuiiarTaM 3axony Vipainu Bin 12 sepecus 2019 p- Ne
79-IX «IIpo BHeceHHS 3MIH 10 meAKHX 3AKOHOXABYHX aKTiB YKpalHH INOA0 YAOCKOHAIEHHS
VEEUIE 3 JepikaBHOTO PeryTIOBAHHS DHHKIB himaHCOBHX mociyry, Tak 3BaHHl 3aKOH «[Tpo
~ ATy, axaM Oy posnozineni chepn PEIYIOBAHHS HA PHHKY (iHAHCOBHX MOCTYT.,
Fedopyma QIHAHCOBOrO CEKTOPY 34 OCTaHHE I SITHPIvYst CHIpHsiia MakpodiHaHCOBIH cTabimizamii ta
TUBMWEHHIO  (iHaHcoBol  criffkocTi, wWaxifimoeri Ta nposopocti  Gadkis.  «Crutity  mae
Hauiona:tsHoMy GaHKy 3Mmory IPOIOBKYBATH 3abe3neuyBaTH (iHAHCOBY CcTabLibHICTD GLIbL
FOMIIICKCHO Ta eeKTHBHO 3aBIAKH PEryMIOBAHHIO HE JTHILE OaHKiBCHKOTO, & it HeBaHKIBCHKOrO
cexTopy. KpiM Toro, BiH Mae cnpuatM momanbiiit inTerpauil Yipainn B €C y wmexax
IMIAeMeHTalll JHPEeKTHB Ta iHIIHX AokymenTiB €C Ta NpUBEACHHS HAlliOHAIBHOT HOPMaTHBHOI
dasn y BianosimmicTs 0 MDKHApONHHX cTanmgaptie. Hope PCrYJIOBaHHS Ta Harjasy y
JaHKIBCHKOMY (hiHaHCOBOMY CEKTOpPI peaisyBaTHMeThCs 3a MDKHAPOJHUMH CTaHJIApTaMU Tak
camo, gK Le BiIOYBaeThCd i B Ganxiseskomy cexropi. Hakonmwuena npodneMaTHKa PHHKY BHMArae
Tyarisauil NpaBMT BeASHHS JiS/BHOCTI, CTBOPCHHA TPO3OPHX YMOB BeJCHHA Oisgecy Ta
*DEXTHBHOIO DPEry.IIOBaHuS. Peopma uebanxiseskoro CEKTOPY CHPHATAME CTIHKOMY PO3BHTKY

CKOHOMIKH KpaiHM Ta CTBOPCHHIO MOJIIHBOCTEH [UIA NMOAAILIIONO PO3BHTKY 1 BAOCKOHAIEHHS
PHHKY.

3

Ha 1atTy 3aTBepiOKEeHHs 3BiTHOCTI, ToBapucTBO NPOAOBKYE (QYHKUIOHYBAHHS B HecTabirbHil

_____ THYHIHA Ta EKOHOMIYHIH CUTYauil, YMHHHKAMY SKOrO € 3arposu Uil TEPHTOPIANBHOI IiNicHOCT]
~FPAEBH, TpHBAIOYA 30poiiHa arpecis, cyTTene CKOPOUYEHHS Ta caabKi TeMIim BIJIHOBIICHHA CTaHy

HALIOHANBHOT €KOHOMIKH Ta IepiKaBHIX (inamcip, BonaTmIBHICTL (inancopux PHUHKIB, HepiofuyHi
cnnecku IHQIANIT Ta AcBanbBALi] HANIOHANBHO] BATIOTH, & TaKOXK MOMONaHHS HACHIAKIR nanmzeMii
xopoHaBipycy (COVID-19). V¥ 3B'I3KY 3 UMM, JOCTOBIpHA OLiHKA edeKTy BIUIMBY IOTOYHOT
SEOHOMIYHOL cHTyawii Ha (iHaHcoBHIT cTan Tosaprctea HapakaeTbes Ha wuMani ckiagsomi. B
PE3VIBTATI BUHUKAE HEBHM3HAYCHICTDL, KA MOKE BIUIMHYTH Ha MaHOyTHI onepauii, MOXUIHBICTE
SUMIKOYBAHHS BAPTOCTI AKTHBIB Tomapucrsa Ta 3naTmicTn Tosapucrea 1 ofcnyropysaty i
TAATHTH 3a CROIMM BOpraMu B Mipy HacTanms TepMiHiB iX noramenns. JMana dinancosa 3siTHICTL
“C BEUIIOYAE HIAKMX KOPUTYBAHb, SIKi MOKYTb MaTH MICIIe B pe3yibTaTi Takol HEBH3HAUEHOCTI, ITpo
TaK] KOPHTYBaHHS Oy/1e OBiIoMIIeHO. AKLIO BOHH CTAHYTh BIOMI Ta 3MOXKYTh OYTH OLiHEHi,

Jacmocysanns nosux cmandapmis ma inmepnpemayii

[Ipu migrorosui ¢inancoroi 3eitHocti 32 PiK, Wo saxinunses 31 rpymus 2020 poky, Tosapuctso
*ACTOCYBAIO BCI HOBI Ta NEPErisuy i craniapTy 1a IHTepIpeTanii, siKi MatoTh BiZHOMEHHS 10 Horo
Jmepauiif Ta € 0608’ A3KOBHMH 11 3aCTOCYBAHHA NMPH CKIAAANHI PiYHOT 3BITHOCTI, TounHAIOYH 3 |

Hoaani mpuMITKH ¢ HeBin' eMHOI0O YacTIHOIO wiel (inancoBoi 3BiTHOCT]




TOB «DIHAHCOBA KOMIAHISA «IHBECTPYM»
NPUMITKM A0 ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 IPYAHA 2020 POKY
(y mucayax yrpaincekux 2puseHs)

ciunsg 2020 poky. Tosapuerso me sacrocysato onybirikoBaHi 1ocTpokoBo CTaHAAPTH, PO3’ICHEHHSI
abo nomnpapku, ski Oynm Bumymiewi, aie ne BCTYIIUIH B CHAy. Xapakrep | BINIMB IUX 3Miy
posrisaaerses mikde. Xoua HOBI CTAHJIAPTH 1 MONPABKU 3aCTOCYBAJIHCS Brepnie 8 2020 poui,
BOHH HC MaJli ICTOTHOTO BIUIHBY Ha piuny (pisancosy 3sitHicTs Tosapucrsa. Xapakrep i BB
KOXKHOTO HOBOTO CTAHAAPTY / IIONPABKH OIHCAN] HiDiye:

Cmandapmu, axi 6yau sacmocosyeanuca Tosapucmeom nowunaioun 3 01,01.2020 DOKY

Hpu nigrorosni mpomiskwoi (pinancoroi 3eitHOCTI 3a 2020 pix, Tosapuctro 3aCTOCYRAJIO BCl HOBI
Ta NEPErIsfHyTI Craujaprd Ta IHTepniperanii, sxi MaoTh BimHOmemHs Ao 1i omepamiit 1a ¢
000B A3KOBUME AnTs 3ACTOCYBAHHS IPH CKIaJauHi piuHol 3BiTHOCTI, noynHAIo™H 3 | ciuns 2020 p.
Toeapuctso me 3actocysano onybIiKoBaHi JOCTPOKOBO CTAHZIAPTH, PO3’SICHEHHs abo HompaBsKH,
Kl Oyam BUIymeni, ane He BCTYNMWIH B cuny. Xapakrep i BIUTHB [uX 3MiH PO3TIISIIAETRCH HMIKYE,
Xoua HOBI cTammapry i NOTIPaBKK 3acTocyBaiucs Brnepmie B 2020 poli, BOHH HE Mamy iCTOTHOro
BITHBY Ha NpoMixity ()iHAaHCOBY 3BiTHiCTD ToBapucrsa. Xapaxtep i prms KOXKHOI'0 HOBOTO
CTAHAAPTY / TONPABKH OMMCAH] HUMKYE:

Honpasku do Konuenmyansnux zacad hinancosoi 3simuocmi (on youixosani 29 éepesun 2018

POKY i nabuparoms wunnocmi dns piunux nepiodie, mo nounnaromocs | ciuna 2020 pory aéo
nicaa wiei damuy).

Konuenryansni 3acamu (biHaHCOBOT 3BiTHOCTI B HOBII PeAakmii MiCTATL HOBY riaBy npo OLIHKY,
peKoMennanii moxo BizoGpaskenns B 3BITHOCTI  (piHaHCOBUX pe3yiibTariB, BioCKOHANeH]
BUSHAUCHHS Ta peKoMcHmamii (30kpema, BH3HAYeHHs 3000B'S3aHB) | MOSCHEHHS 3 BAKIHRMX

[IUTaHb, TAKUX SK PONL YOPABIiHHS, 06aunHOCT] | HEBU3HAUCHOCTI OLIHKM B TAroToBmi (hinancopoi
3BITHOCTI,

Busnavenna éiznecy - Ilonpasxu 0o MC®3 (IFRS) 3 (sunyweni 22 scoemmnn 2018 POKY i ditome

CHOCOGHO NPUOBUHD 3 NOYAMKY PiuH020 36imMHO20 Hepiody, nouunaemocs I ciuna 2020 POKY abo
nicis yiei damu).

Hani monpasku BHOCHTL 3Minu B BU3HaueHHA Oi3sHecy. Bisnec ckiamaetnes 3 BXIZIHUX JaHuX i
ICTOTHHX mponecis, ski B CYKYIHOCTI (hOpMYIOTE 27aTHICTDL CTBOprOBaTH Bignavy. Hoge
KCPIBHHLTBO BKIIIOYAE CHCTEMY, 110 J03BOJsE BU3HAYMTH HasBHICTH BXIZHMX JAHMX Ta iCTOTHOIO
TpOLECY, B TOMY YHCII [V KOMIaHill, MO 3HAXOAATECH Ha PaHHIX eTanax po3BHTKY, sKi wme He
OTPHUMaJIH Bijtady. ¥ pasi Bincyrnoeri pimaui U1 TOT'O, 100 MIATIPUEMCTBO BBAKAIOCH Oi3HecoM,
Mae OyTH IPHCYTHA opraHi3oBana potoua cuia. Buznauenus TEPMIHY «Bigmgauan 3BYIKYETLCH, 11100
CKOHUCHTPYBATH YBAry Ha TOBAPH | IOCAYrM, IO HAajalOThCA  KIICHTAM, Ha CTBOPEHHi
IHBECTHLIHHOTO JloX0my Ta immmx AOXOMIB, TPH [BOMY BHKIIOUAKTLCS pesynbTatn B (opwmi
SHHIDKGHHS! BUTPAT | iHITMX eKOHOMIYHEX BMIiL, Kpim Toro, Tenep Gibiue me IOTPIOHO OLIHIOBATH.
Y 371aTHI YIaCHHKH PHHKY 3aMiHIOBATH BIAICYTHI eJleMeHTH a0 IHTErpyBaTH NpUAGaHY AisbHICTD
1 axrusn. Opranizauis Moxe 3aCTOCYBATH «TeCT Ha KOHUeHTpauiton. [lpunbani axtusy me OynyTh
BBAKATHCS BI3HECOM, AKLIO NPaKTHYHO RBest ClpaBe/yIMBa BapTiCTh NPHAGAHMX BAajSOBHX AKTHBIR
CKOHLICHTPOBAHA B OJAHOMY axTupi (abo TPYIi aHanoriuHux aKTHBiB). Hapasi sacrocypanns
CTAHIAPTY HE MATTO BIIMBY Ha (iNAHCOBY 3BiTHICTH Y HPOZOBIK 3BITHOTO Iiepiony.

Busnavenns cymmeeocmi - lonpasku 00 MC®d3 (IAS) 1 i MC®3 (14S) & (sunyueni 31
acosmins 2018 poxy i diloms do piunux nepiodis, wo nowunaromocs 1 ciung 2020 PORY abo nican
yiet damuy),

Jlani nompasxyu yroumHIONOTH Bl3EAYCHNS CYTTEBOCTI | 3ACTOCYBAHHS BOTO [OHSTTA 38 TOMOMOTOIO
BIVHOUECHHS peKOMEHAALIIT 11010 BHIHAYSHES, SIK] paHile Oynu npencrarneni B inmmx crasgaprax

wel Gisascono)




—h_m__—*—-__h_.__.“——..__h___‘_m ,_.__,_—*-—-—«w_.______“____*____g ST

TOB «®IHAHCOBA ROMNAHIg «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKM 10 fDIHAHCOBOTSBl‘THOCT!
3APIK, Wo 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYAHA 2020 POKY

(v mucayvax YKpaiHcorux 2puseHs)

MC®3, Kpim TOTO, Oy:m noJtinureni HOACHEHHA 10 1pOrO BU3HAYeHRny, [Tonpapky TaKoK
3a0e3nieuyroy TOCTi 10BHiCTE BHKOpHCTang BH3HAYCHHS CyTTeBoCT] yeix CTdHaaprax MC®3,
[ndopmanis BBaYKaeThCy CYTTEBOIO, skuo 3 PO3YMHIK  wmipj OUIKYETBCH, mio I nponyck,
CNIOTBOpeHHS abo YTpyAHeHHs ij PO3YMIHHS Mosxge BIUIHHYTH Ha pimenns, o NpHiMaIOTLCs
OCHOBHMMH KOpHCTYBauany (irancopoi 3BITHOCT] 3araIbHOTO  NpH3HAYeHy Ha OCHOBI Takof
thinancosoy 3BITHOCT, 1110 Hanae 3BiTyeme MiATIpHEMCTRO, Hapazi 3aCTOCYBaHHs CTAHAAPTY He Maro
BIUTHBY Ha cbiHaHCOBy 3BITHICTE y HPONORIK 3BiTHOrO nepiony.

Pechopma opienmognof npouenmuor cmaerey - Hlonpasku 9o MC®3 9, McEo 39 ma MC@3 7
(6udani 26 sepecnusn 2019 PORY ma diromy nq Pluni nepiopy, o novunaromyes 3 | ciunsn 2020
POKY abo nicag Uvozo),

[Tonpapxy Oynu ininitiosa; 3aMiHOI Gasogpux IPOLUCHTHEX CTaBOK, Taxmx Ak LIBOR ta ipuj
[pONoHORAH] MUKOAHKIBCEK] cTapgy («IBORsy), Honpapky ependavaiors Timyacope 3BLIbHEHHSs
BIL 33cToCYBammg KOHKpPeTHHX Bupor 00Ky Xemuypammsg A0 BiHOCHH XCKYBaHHA, Ha gij
Oesnocepejmpo BILTHBaE pedhopma IBOR, Bvxramepcm\nﬁ o0k XCIOKYBaHHs rpommosnx IIOTOKIR
BUIIOBIAHO 710 MC®3 9 15 MCEBO 39 BHMarae, mo6 MarOyTHI Xemropam; IPOLIOBI noToKK Oynu
CAYIKE UMOBIpHIMI ), Skmo i I'POILOBI HOTOKH 3anescary Bix IBOR, HOJermen s, nepenGayeye
lolpaskamu, BuMarae Bil cyG'exra rocnoaaprorangy HOPUIYCTHTH, 110 IPOLCHTHA cTaBKa, Ha sxij
IPYHTYIOThCS Xefkopar; TPouIosi notoxy, ye 3MIHIOETECY B PE3YIbTaTi pedopmu. | MCEBO 39, j
MC®3 9 BHMaraors, IPOrHo3opanof [EPCHEKTHBHOT  onijgn AL 3acTocyBanny obuixy
XCUKYBaHHA, Y Tojt yac, gk OUiKyeThCs, 110 10TOKH rpomopyx HIOTOKIB 3a KoeditienTamy 3aMinu
IBOR Ta IBOR 3 uiioMy Gyayrs eKBiBaneHTHHMH, o MiHiMizye Oynb-axy HeepekTHBHICTS, 116
MOe OyTH Bike He TaK, oCKIILKH mary pedopmu Habmmkyersesy, Bianoginno mo TOIpaBoK, cy6'cxr
rocnonaproBanns mosxe BB)KATH, 1110 pedopaa HMPOUCHTHHX CTaBOK, Ha skif IPYHTYIOTBCS rpommiog;
HOTOKH Xe/uKoBaHof CTaTTi, iHCprMemy XCIKYBaHHs afo PH3HKY XemxyBanus, e 3MIHIOETDCS
peopmoro IBOR. Pedopma IBOR TaKoXK Moxe nmpussecty A0 Toro, mwo xXemxysannsg Bulije 3a
Mex] Alanazony 80-125%, mo BHMaraeTpcy PETpOCHeKTHBHUM TecToy BIIOBIAHO 1o MCEO 39,
Bianogiano o TOUpPaBoK, cy6'exr roconapopanns mosxe UpHIyeTuTs, mo MCEO 39 Gymno
3MIHEHO, 11106 3abesneynTy BHHATOK i3 TECTY Ha eQeKTBHICTS y PeTpocniexTni, takmy YHHOM, 1110
NC/UKYRAHHS He OPHIIMHAE TRy MPOTAroM nepiomy HeBH3HaveHOCT], OB s3aH0] 3 IBOP, mange
TOMY, Wo edekrusnicrs PeTpocnekTiBHOCT] BUXOMMTE 3a Mexi mporo Aianasomny. Onrax inng
BEMOTH j10 0Giky XCIKYBAHHS, BKmMowarouy IepCnekTHRRY OLHKY, Bce NOBHHHI Gyrh
BHKOHaHI. ¥V nesgux XEKYBaHH X XCIKOBana crTarTy abo X€IPKOBAHUI PH3HK € He AOroRIpHOIO
CKJIaZIOBOIO PusHKy IBOR, JIng TOTO, 11106 3aCTOCOBYBATH 06k XeoKkyBanns, | MC®H3 9,1 MCEO
39 BHMAraiors, mog BH3HAYeHN]T KOMITOHEHT pusuky Gyg OKpeMo i,aeﬂmd}ixosamﬁ I Haniftao
BUMIPIOBaBcy, Binnosingo A0 nonpagok, KOMIIOHEHT PU3HKY Tm0BHHey Oyt oxpemas
LACHTH I KOBAH JHIIE npy CPBUHHOMY NpH3Hayeqy] XCIUKYBaHHA, a He Ha HOCTIlHIH ochog;,
Byab-sika HeeekTuBHicTy XCIKYBaHHS 1 Haman Biﬂoﬁpa}rca"rm-iemc,q Y Opubyrky uy 30uTKY
BLANOBiAHO no MCBO 39 14 MC@3 9, Honpasky, sk BCTAHOBIOBANH TpuBamicry, 3aKiHYeHHy
115188 BITMOYatoyy HeBU3HAYeH]CTS, 10 BHHHKae BHacni ok pedopmu Gasopof IIpoueHTHOT CTaBKH,
BAKE He icmye. [Tonpagky BHMaraioTy g cy0'ckrin rocroxaproBanms Hanasatu  nopatkony
iHbopmaniro EHBecropaM 1po Txui Bixnocnuy XCDKYBAUHS, Ha g Oesnocepenuno BILTHBAKOTS 11
HeBH3HAYeHOCT], BKIIIOYaoyyy HoMirapiy KinbKicTs IHCTpyMenTin NCIUKYBaHHA, 110 sxux
3aCTOCOBYIOTECy HIBIH, Gy ap-si CYTTEBI UpHITyImenny uiy CYICKEHHS, puiingri UpH 3acTocyBanyi
IUIBT, Ta sgicpi POSKPUTTS inhopaary po e, gax uya OpraHisanitio Brmpae pedopma IBOP 14
Kepye nponecom lIepexony. Hapasi 3aCTOCY BaHHy CTAHIAAPTY He Mamo BIUIMBY Ha (inancony
3BITHiCTS y HPOAOBK 3BiTHOrD nepiogy,

Honani npumirgy € HeBLI eM RO HACTHHOIO e} hinancopoy 3BITHOCT] 6
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3A PIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCH 31 TPYAHA 2020 PORY
fy MUCAYTX YKpaiHcsrux 2pueens)
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MC®h3 (IFRS) 17 «w/ozoeopu CIPAXY G151 (6unyiennii 18 mpasua 20717 POKY i nabyeae
HHHHOCINE 0171 piynyy nepiodis, 1o hotunaiomyen 1 ciyng 2021 POKY abo nicas yiey Oamu),

MC®3 (IFRS) 17 3aMinioe MCd3 (IFRS) 4, sxmii AO3BONIAB KOMIIaHismy 3aCTOCOBYBaTy icuyrouy
MpakTuKy of:tiky AIOTOROpiR CTPAXYBANHA, B pesymprar 40To, iHBecTOpam Oyno  cxmagno
ITOPIBHIOBATH ] 3iCTaBasITH ¢inancosi PE3YNbTaTH B iHmmx BilHOCHHax AHAIOTMIHEX CTPaxoBux
KoMnanii, MCOR (IFRS) 17 ¢ CAMHHM, 3acHOBaHmM Ha NpHHIMNAX, CTaHnapToMm 00Ky Beix BHUIIB
J0TOBOpIB CTPaXyRaHHS, BKIFOYAROYyy J0roBOpH HepecTpaxyBanus, naspy; Y C€TpaxoBuka. 3rigug 3
WM CTaaapToM, BusHanng i oninka IPYI jtoroeopis CTPaxyBaHHA 110BuHHg lIpoBoAMTHCA 110 (1)
MPHBEICHOT BapToCT] MailyTHIx TPOMIOBHX 11OTOKIR (rporuosi notoxy [0 BHKOHaHHIO noroBopis),
IO CKOpHroBana 3 YpaxyBanHsm PHSHKY, B fKili BpaxoBana pog HasBHA indopManiy PO rpomos;
TIOTOKY 110 BUKOHAHKG AOTOBODIB, BiaNoRiHO 10 CIOCTEpeRYRaAHIi prIIKOB] ] indopmanii, 710 sxof
AonacToes (sxmo BapTIiCTh € 306013'513&1&?1334) abo Bij skof BLAHIMaeThCs (aK110 BaprieTs ¢ aKTHBOM)
(i) cyma Heposnoninenoro IpudyTKy 1o Fpymi jorosopip (cepBicha Mapika 3a AOroBopamu),
Crpaxosuky Oynyro BioGOpaskaTy npubyrox mig IPYIH 1oroBopis CTpaxyBaHHs 33 nepiog,
IPOTHIOM SIKOTO BOHY HaJlalOTh CcTpaxope NOKPHTTS, i B Mipy 3BUIBHEHHS Bij PH3HKY. SIk11o rpyma
AOrOBOPIB € abo crae 30HTKOBOIO, Oprauizaris Oyne BiZIpasy sk Bi0GpaxcaTy 30HTOK. Tosapuctro »
AQHHH Yac nposoanTh OUIHKY BILTHBY HoBoOrO CTaHAapTy Ha croIO binamcony 3piryicTy. Kpim Toro,
POSMIInaETEC noTenIii BINIHB CTanmapry na CTPaxoBi mposykTy, BOyloBaHi B KpeauTHi
AOT'OBOPY i anamoriyn; IHCTpyMenTH,

LHonpasru o MC®3 (IFRS) 10 ma MC D3 (1I4S8) 28 - «lIpooaye aso BHECOK akmueic ¢ paooqy
Mide iiwecmopo,:u i ftozo aconitioeanoi opeanizauicio ago CREAbHUM HIONpueMcmeony (6unyueni
11 eepecus 2074 POKY i nasupaiomy, YUHHOCHE Ona piynyy nepiodis, o nouunaiombesa g
oamy, saxa dyoe eusnavenq Paoow 3 MC®3, apo Hican :(ie'i‘()amu).

Hani nonpasky YCYBAIOTL HeBianoBianicry MK BHMOTamy MCo3 (IFRS) 10 i MC®3 (IAS) 28,
L0 cTocyioTnes Iponaxy a6o BHECKY akTuBip g acouiiosany OpPramisauniio ado cnjnye
OiAIPHEMCTRO iHBeCTOpOM, OcuoBHuit Hacnijox 3aCTOCYBAHHA Monparok florae B tomy, o
IpubyTox abo 36uroK BH3HAIOTLCs B NOBHOMY 0Bcsas] TOMY BHMA/KY, fKIIO yroga CTOCYEThCS
OisHecy. Ao aktupy e € Disnecom, nagity AKIIO LIHMH akTHBaMu BOJIOKIE ouiphy Oprauizaris,
BUSHAETLCA TinbKH YacTung npudyTky ado 30UTKY. B nanmif yae ToBapucTro OLIHIOE, AKHiT BIMR
HOIPaBKY 6yyTh MaTy Ha if inancopy 3BITHICTB,

Honpasku, e 6uMaaIOMs 6i0 Cy6'ermig 2OCROOAPIOGanILs Knacugpinayin 30006 sa3any gk

i Byspki TMOIPAaBKH 010 pos'schensy TMOACHIOIOTE, MO 30608 3aMKs KIacupikyiotses sgi
noTouni, Tak j HEMOTOYHI, 3anexno Bil mpas, mpo ICHYIOTE Ha KiHeUL 3BiTHOrE nepiony.
3060813311 He ¢ MOTOUHAMY, AKiO cy6'exy rocnonapiosanss mae ocronye IPaBO Ha Kiners
3BITHOIO nepiony  minerpoumry PO3PaXYHKH TipuHaiiMui 114 ABAHAMATE  micsauin. ] BY3bKi
TOLPABKH 1010 Po3'scHeny HOACHIOKTS, mo Brasipky pige HE BEMAraors takoro rnpasa 6yrn
Oe3yMoBHUMY, Ouikypanug KePIBHULTBA. yy 3TONOM BOHM GymyTs BUKOPHCTOBYBaTH nparo g
BIACTPOYKY HOTAIICHNS, He BlmuBaroTs 1a acnpixanito 30608's3az;, IIpaBo na BiICTpouKy icHye
THIIE B TOMY BHmAnky, sxmo cyl'exr rocrosaproBanng AOTPUMYETBCST GV ab-sikix BIIMOBi 1M
YMOB CTaHoM Ha KiHery, 3BITHOTO repionty. 30608 s3am s KJIacH(]iKyeTbes s NOTOYHe, K0 yMoBa
mopyilena na jary 3BITYBanHs aGo A0 Hel, HaBiTL sk Bl Kpeanropa Gyio orpumano BIAMOBY
BIL 1iel ymopy TMCas 3axinyeng 3BITHOIO nepioay. | HABMaKku, noszuxa Kiacudikyetoes sx
HEMOTOYHA. KO JOTOBIP MO3MKY HOPYIICHO stHiie micas 3pjrgof Aat. Kpim Toro, NOIpaBKku
BRIIOYAIOTE  yTOUHeHKs BHMOT mono  xnacudpikaniy bopry, ske komnamig MOe moracuTy,

Honani npassitiy e HeB11'€MHOO YacTiHo uiei dinakcosof 3BiTHOCTI 7
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIS «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKI O SIHAHCOBO] 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, LLIO 3AKIHYMBCSH 31 TPYAIHA 2020 POKY
(y mucavax ypaincerux 2puseHs)

NICPETBOPUBILIM HOro B BiIacHull Kamital, «Po3paxyHoK» BH3HAUACTECH K norauesHs 30008 93anHs
IPOIIOBHMH  KOWITAMH, IHIIHMMU pecypcamu, LI0 IpeaCTaBISIOTE CKOHOMIYHY BHrozmy, ao
BIACHUMH [HCTPYMEHTAMH BJIACHOTO Kamitany, IcHye BHHSTOK [UIS KOHBEPTOBAHMX iHCTPYMEHTIS,
AKI MOXYTB ByTH KOHBEPTOBaHI y BIACHHIl KaliTal, aje Jmue ATA THX IHCTPYMEHTIB, ne BapiaHT
KOHBepTanil KnacHdikyeTbes sk IHCTpyMeHT BiAacHOrO Kamitaiy sk OKPeMHH KOMIIOHEeHT
CKIagHoro (hiHancororo iHCTpyMeHTY. B janmit yac Toapucreo ouintoe, sxuit Brums [OIIPaBKH
OyAyTh MaTH Ha i (pinarcoBy 3BiTHiCTD.

3. OCHOBHI HOJIOKEHHS OBJIKOBOI NOJIITHUKU

OGnikosa ronituka, BuKTanCcHA HIDKYC, [OCTIJOBHO 3acTOcoByBamacs 10 npeix uepioais,
PCACTABICHUX Yy Wil (inancorRoi 3Bitmocti. Ha [IPOTA31 3BiTHOrO Tepioay 3MiH 10 06iKOBOY
TOJITHKA HE BHOCHIIOCH.

OcHuoeni 3acoéu

OcnosHi 3acobu ToBapicTea BPaxXOBYIOTECA 1 Bi0OpakaloThes y (inancoBiit 3pitHOCTI BimmOBI IO
10 MCBO 16 «OcroBHi 3aco6my,

OcHOBHI 3acoby - e MaTepiaabHi 00'eKTH. WO iX:

a) YTPHMYIOTb JUis BHKOPHCTaHHA Npu HajauHi (inancopux HOCIYT;

0) BuKopucTOBYBaTHMYTD, 32 OUIKYBAHHAM, NPOTATOM GilBIIE OAHOTO POKY Ta BapTicTio
Oinbue 6000 rpm. HeoBoporni axrusu, BapPTICTh SIKHX € HHXKYOIO 34 BCTAHOBJIEHY MeXy, He
BH3HAIOTBCA aKTHBAMH Ta CIIHCYIOTLCS Ha BHTPATH II0TOYHOTO Nepioy.

OG'ext ocHOBHHX 3ac0GiB BizoOpaxkarotecs mo daxTuuniii cobiraprocti za BHPaXyBaHHAM
HaKOMMYCHUX CYM aMopTH3alii Ta 36uTKip Bi/Jl 3HELIHCHHS, Ulopivso kepirrmTBO TosapucTra
BH3HAYAC BIAXWICHHS 3aTHITKORO] BAPTOCTL OCHOBHHX 3ac0GiB Bix ix CHpaBeAINBOI BapTocTi. V

BHITALKY BHABJICHHS CYTTEBHX Bi/IXMIICHE POBOZTECA 1X Mepeoninka mocTiiino niouok KoMiciero
Tosapucrea.

AMOPTH3AIlISl OCHOBHUX 3acoGip HAapaxoBYeTbCS NPAMOMHIHHEM MeTomom i3 3aCTOCYBAHHIM
CTPOKIB, BCTAHOBIICHUX 15 KOJKHOI0 00'€KTa 0CHOBHMX 3aco0iB, 30KpemMa;

o Oynunkn — 20 porie

* Cropyaun — 15 porig

* lepeaaBanbyi npucTpoi — /0 porie:

* MalWHK Ta 00IaHaHHS ~ 5 poxie, 3 1

- CICKTPOHHO-00UNCIOBANBH] MaHHY, (M) MAUTIHE 1719 aBTOMATHIHOTO 06po6aeH s

iHdopmanii, nos'szani 3 HuMy 3acobM 3uuTYBaHHN abo ApyKy iHpopmanii, nos'ssani 3 HUMH
KOMIT'FOTEpHI nporpamu (kpim 1rporpam, BUTPATH Ha NIPUAGAHHS SIKHX BU3HAIOTHCS posiri, Ta/abo
1porpaM, AKi BU3HAIOThCS HeMaTepianbHuM aKTHBOM), IHWI iH(popManiisi creremy. KOMYTaTopu,
MEPLIPYTH3ATOPH, MOy, MoaeMH, jpxepena  GesnepebiiiHoro KHBJIGHHA Ta 3acodu  ix
MIKIIOYEHHS! 10 TesiekoMy HiKatifHux Mepex, TeneQonn (B TomMy uncni CTIIBHUKOBRI), MiKpoorn
! pauif, BapTicTs sxux nepesriye 6000 rpusens — 2 poxu;

* TPAHCIOPTHI 3ac00H - 5 poxis;

* IHCTPYMEHTH, Npuiaain. inBenrap, Medii - 4 POKU;

* iHLI OCHOBHI 3aco6y — /2 POKiG.

OcHoBHMI 3aci6 3HiMaeTbes 3 o0aiky mpu iioro BHOYTTI ao y BHITAZKY, SKOIO Bix fioro
HOJaZLIIOrO BIKOPHCTAHHS He OUIKYETHCST OTPHUMAHHS CKOHOMIYHUX BHTi[, [Ipudyrox abo 36uToK
B BHOYTTS akTHBY (Po3paxosyeTbes Ak pisnumg Mmix AHCTHME HAZXOIUKEHHAMY Big BHGYTTS Ta
DaslaHCcoBOIO BAPTICTIO akTHBY), BIUTIOYa€Thes 40 3BITY mpo CYKYIHI MpuGYTKH T4 30HTKH 34
EPIOJ, B IKOMY BH3HAHHS ARTHBY NPUIHHAETHCS,

Hozani npuMiTky € Herin exuomo HacTiHow wiel dinancosoi 3pitHoCT 8




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
NMPUMITKU 00O ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCH 31 TPYAHA 2020 POKY
Mrmtrax YKPaiHCoRUX 2puseHs)

3aanmkona BAPTICTH, CTPOKH KOPHCHOrO BHKODHCTAHHS Ta MCTO/IH HapaxyBaHHs aMopTH3aIy
AKTHBIR aHAI3YIOTLCS HAIPHKIHI  KOXHOro (hinancosoro POKY Ta KOpekTyiOThCs B Mipy
HeobxinuocTi.

Hemamepianvni akmuen

TosapucTro BHKOPHCTOBYE Moaens ofmiky HEMaTEPIaATbHUX aKTHRIR 33 cobiraprictio. Lls Monens
nepeadavae, ugpo HEMaTePIabHUIT akTHB micis BH3HAIHSA 001IKOBYEThCS 33 NECPBICHOIO BapTicTIO 34
MIHYCOM HakommYeHOT AMOPTHM3allil Ta HAKOTIMYEHUX 3GUTKIR Bil 3MeHIIeHHs KopucHoceti, [lig
KOKHOIO HeMmaTtepiansHoro AKTHBY BH3HAYEHO TepMiH KOPHCHOI ekcnnyaTanii, JixBinauifina
BapTICTh HEMAaTepiaIbNX akTHRIR AOPIBHIOE HYITIO, Bapricts HeMaTepiaisHoro aKTHBY 3 KiHIIEBHM
TCPMIHOM €KCILTYaTalii, mo HiZUTATaE aMopTH3ALi], POSMOAINAETEC  Ha CHCTeMaTHUHIl OCHOR]
IIPOTArOM TepMiHy Horo KOPHCHOT eKcIuTyaTamiy, AMOpTH3aLis [IOTHHAETRCH, KOJIH aKTHB ¢
OPUAATHHM ISl BHKOPHCTAHMS, AMOpPTH3ALIS HPUIMHIETECS Ha Aaty, 1o HacTae pamime: aGo Ha
ATy, KON aKTHB KIacu(ikyeThes g TaKMi, WO yTpUMyeThCs s nponaxy. ado Ha pary, konu
NPHIMHAETLCS BHRHAHHS axTHBY. Tomapucrso 3a8CTOCOBYE MPAMOIIHINHMN MeToq HapaxyBaHHs
AMOPTH3AILT HeMaTepialbHuX akTHBiB [IPOTArOM CTPOKY iX KOpHCHOrO BHKOPHCTAIHS:
® TIpaBa KOPHUCTYBAHHA NPUPOIHMME PeCypcamu (ipaBo KopucTyBanHs HaJApaMu, iHIIHMY
PECYPCaMU IPHPOAHOTO cepeoBuma, PEOJIONYHOIO Ta iHIIOIO iHpopmalieo mpo TIPHPO/IHE
CCPENIOBHIILE) - 6i0N08INN0 do APAso6CIManoe.110i04020 doxymenma;:
® MpaBa KOPUCTYBAHHS MaiiHoMm (IpaBo KopucTyBanms SCMEIBHOIO JITAHKO, KpiMm Ipapa
nocTtifHoro KOPHCTYBAHHS  3eMEIBHOI  [ingHKOO BIIIIOBIAHO  J10 3aKOHY, IpaBo
KopucTyeanus OyziBmeio, mpaso Ha OPCHIY TNpUMIWeHs TOWO) - gidnogiono 00
pAasosCmaros 00020 Ooxkymenma;
® 1paBa Ha KoMepuiiiHi nosmavenns (apaBa wa Topropenpui Mapku (3Haky Ipis TOBapis 1
[IOCIYT), KOMepLiiini (bipmosi) HaliMEeHYBaHHs TOIIO), KpiM THX, BHTPATH Ha upuadanus
AKNX BUSHAIOTBCA POSIITI - 6i0n0siono do Rpacoscmanosuiolowozo doxymenma:
* TpaBa Ha 00'ekTH npomucI0RO] BIaCHOCTI (mpaBo Ha BHHAXOLU, KOpHCHI Moserni,
IIPOMHCIIOB]  3pasku, COPTH  POCIHH, MOpPOAH TBapHH, KOMIIONYBaHHS (ronorpair)
IHTETpaNbHUX MIKpOCXeM, KOMepUiHHi Taemmuui, B TOMY 4HCT HOy-Xay, 3axucr Bix
He00pocoRicHOT KOHKYpPEHIIT Tommo), Kpim T, BUTPATH Ha NMPHAOAHHS AKX BH3HAIOTHCS
POsLITI - 8ionoGiono do npasoscmanosniono2o doxymenma, ane ne MeHuue ax 5 poxu;
® 4BTOPCHKE IIPaBO Ta CYMDKHI 3 HiM pasa (rpaBo wHa miteparypmi, XYAOKHI, My3HuHi
TBOPH, KOMITIOTepHI Tporpawm, IporpaMu s CICKTPOHHO-O0UHCIIOBAILHUX  MAITHH,
KOMOLISIIIT jamnx (Gaz Aanux), GoHorpamu, Bieorpamu, nepenaw (nporpamu) oprauizaniii
MOBJICHIA TOIIO), KpiM THX, BUTPATH Ha MPUAGAHHS SKUX BU3HAIOTLCS POSNTI - 6idnogiono do
RPABOECMan 06110104020 doxymenma, ae ue Merute s 2 pokis;
* iHwi Hemarepianbi akTHRM (MpaBo Ha BemeHHs AISUIbHOCT, BHKOPHCTaHHS €KOHOMIYHHX Ta
IHIIAX NpHBiIeis TOUIO) - 6idn06ioHo do NPasoscmanos.10104020 doxyenma.
Ouikypani  tepminm KOPHCHOIO  BHKOpHCTaHHS Ta MCTONH  HApaXyBaHHs aMOpTH3Ali]
NEPErIsafaloTees y KiHII  KoKHOTO 3BITHOrO poky. V BATIAZKY HEOOXIAHOCTI MpoBOASTHCS
BIAMOBIAHI 3MiHM B oltinKax. 106 BpaxyBaTH IX edexT y Mait6yTHIX 3BiTHIIX nepiogax.

3menuenna Kopucnocmi axniuegie

Ha xoxuy 3pituy Aaty ToBaprerso Bu3nauae, uy e O3HAKH MOKIIHBOTO 3MCHIIEHHS KOPHCHOCTI
aKTHBY. SIKmo Taki 03uaxy ICHYIOT, TO PO3PaXOBYETLCs BapTiCTh BiawIKo Ly BamHST aKTHBY 3 METOI0
BUSHAYEHHA posmipy 36uTkis Bixy 3menizenmg (Ko Taxwmii mae Micne). Bapriers OUiKyBaHOTO
BIUIKOYBAHHS aKTHBY - He OUTBIIE 3 JBOX 3HAYEHD: ClpabBe/UluBa BAPTICT 4AKTHBY 3a
BHPAXYBAHHAM BHTpaT Ha mpoaxk Ta BAPTICTh  BHUKOPHCTAHHS akTHRy. Cyma ouikypanoro

Honaui npusitin ¢ HEBIT €MHOI0 YaCTHHOO Lie] (hinaHCOBOT 3BiTHOCT
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIS «IHBECTPYM»
APUMITKM [0 SIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3APIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCH 31 PYOHA 2020 POKY
/ MUCAYAX YRPAIHCbHUX 2puBeHb)

SUUIKOTYBAHHS BH3HAYAETBCS Uil OKPEMOro aKTHBY. 32 BHHATKOM aKTHBIB, IO HE TeHEPYIOTH
FEAXO/UKCHH FPOLIOBHX KOWTIB i, B OCHOBHOMY, He3asesKui BiZl HAAXOIKEHD, 110 TCHEPYIOThCS
HUIMMH aKTHBAME a60o IPYNOIO akTHBIB. SKio Oanancona BapTICTh AKTHRY TIEPERUIYE HOro CYMY
O9IKYBAHOrO  BIATUKOAYBAHHSA, AKTHB BBAUKAETBCS  TAaKHM, KOPHUCHICTB SIKOTO 3MeHmuiacs |
CHHCYETBCA J10 BapTocTi Bimukoaysanns. Ilpu ouinmi BapTOCTI BUKOPHCTAHHS aKTHBY, ManOyTHI
FPOLIOBI [TOTOKH JAHCKOHTYIOTHCA 32 CTABKOIO AUCKOHTYBAHH 10 ONOJATKYBAHH, KA BinoGpaxac
HOTOHHY PHHKOBY OLIHKY BapTOCTi rpoueit Y 4aci Ta pH3HKH, BIACTHBI akTHBY, 30MTKH Big
MCHIICHHSA KOPHCHOCTI BUBHAIOTLCH y 3BIiTi Ipo CYKynHI HpuGYTKH Ta 30HTKH 32 nepion y cknani
THX KaTeropii BuTpar, axi Bianosinarors (ynxuii akrusy, KopucnicTs sxoro 3MEHIIHIIACS,

Cnpasednusa sapmicme

Cupasexnsa sapricts — 1e wiHa, sxka Oyna 6 oTpuMana Bix NpoJaxKy akTHBY abo ciuiavena 3a
30008"43aHHIAM NPH 3BHYAiHIl OIepauii MK yJacHUKaMu PHHKY Ha naty ouinkd. Haiikparwm
CBITYEHHSM ClIpaBeIBo] BAPTOCTI € LUiHA Ha AKTHUBHOMY PHHKY. AKTUBHHH PHHOK - [1¢ PHHOK, Ha
AKOMY olepalil mojo axkTHBiB i 3060B’13aHDL MalOTh MICIE i3 ZOCTATHBOK YACTOTOI Ta B

AoctatHix obedArax s Toro, mwo6 3abesneunTy indopmawio mozmo LIHOYTBOPEHHS Ha [OTOYHI
OCHOBI.

['oBapueTso 3aCTOCOBYE METOAM ONIHKHM BapTOCTi, siki BLINOBIZAIOTE OOCTABMHAM Ta [JIsT AKHX €
AOCTATHRO AaHUX, M0 OLIHHTH ClpaBeIHBY BapTiCTh, MaKCHMIi3yIOUH BHKOPHCTAHHSA A0peYHHX
BUIKDHTHX BXiTHHX JaHHX Ta MIHIMI3YIOUH BHKOpHCTAHHS 3aKPUTHX BXITHMX gaHux. Merta
3aCTOCYBaHHA MCTOAY OUIHKH BapTocTi — BH3HAYHTH miny, 3a AKOW Binbymacs 6 sppuaiima
Onepauis MPONaXy aKTHBY 4u nepenadi 30008 A3aHHA MM yuacHHKaMu PHHKY Ha JaTy OLIHKH
fOTOYHHX PHHKOBHX yMoB. ToBapucTBO 34CTOCOBYE HACTYIIHI METOIH OUIHKH BapTOCT] : PHHKOBHI
OLIXIA. BHTPaTHME niaxin Ta Joximumit miaxiz. Skmo s OIIUKH CIIPaBeTHROT BapPTOCTI
JACTOCOBYIOTh KiIBKA METOMIB OLiHKH, TO Pe3yIbTaTH OUIHIOIOTb, BPAXOBYIOUH NPUHHATHICTE
AlanasoHy 3HaYCHb, HA SIK BKa3yIOTh Taki pe3ynstati. Ominga CIIPaBEATUBOL BAPTOCTI — 1ie TOUKA B
Jlanasowi, ska Hafkpaue NPEICTaRIAE CIPaBE/UIMBY BAPTICTh 3a AAHUX OGCTABHH. Tosapucrso
BLaGHpae BXinui xaui, ski BIANOBIAAIOTE XAPaKTCPHCTHKAM aKTUBY 4H 30608’ I3aHHS, 110 iX Opanu 6
A0 YBArw yUaCHUKH PUHKY B ONEpalii 3 akTHBOM un 30008 s3aHHaM. ToBapHCTBO BHKOPHCTOBYC
BX111 1ani 3 GipKoBHX pHHKIB.

Ouiskn cnpaeeausof BApPTOCTI aHANi3yIOThCH 32 piBHAME iepapxii cnpasemnusoi RapTOCTi
HACTYITHHM YHHOM:

PiBens | - ne oninkn 3a uimamm KoTupysauns (6e3 3actocypanms KOPUI'YBAHb) Ha aKTHBHHX
PHHKAX JUIA IIEHTHYHHX aKTHBIR Ta 30008’ s13aHb;

PiBeHb 2 — 1e Metomuku oKy 3 YCIMa CYTTEBHMU HapaMeTpamu, HaABHUMH IS CIIOCTePeIKeHHS
3a aKTHBaMi Ta 3000B’sM3aHHAMH, Gesmocepe B0 (to6To, minm) abo onocepeakosano (To6To,
BH3HAYCHI Ha OCHOBI 11iH), Ta

Pisens 3 — ue ouinkn, axi we 0a3ylOThCs BHKIIIOUHO HA HASBHEX Ha PHHKY AaHHX (TOOTO, OLiHKa
BHMArae sHAYHOTO 3aCTOCYBAHHS TapaMeTpiB, 3a SIKHMH BiACyTHi CHOCTEPEIKEHHS).

[lepexin 3 pisus wa pisems iepapxii cnpaseymBof BAPTOCTI BBAKAETBCA TAKHM, IO MaB Micie
CTaHOM Ha KiHELb 3BITHOTO nepiosuy.

I'powosi kowmu ma ix eKgisa1eHmu

['powosi xomru Bxmouarors FOTIBKY B Kaci i 3aiMIUKH Ha [OTOYHMYX paxyHkax y GaHkax.
EKBIBAJICHTH IPOLIOBAX KOIITIR BKIIOMAIOTE KOPOTKOCTPOKOBI iHBECTHHIT 3 TOYaTKORMM TEPMiHOM
MOTAMICHAA TPH Micsaui abo Memie, ki MOXKYTb OyTH KOHBEpPTOBAHI B IeBHi CYMH TPOHIOBHX
KOWITIB i IKi XapaKTePH3YIOThCS He3HAUM M PU3HKOM 3MiHH BapTOCTI.

Jlonani npuMiTkn € Hepix extHow0 HacTHHOW Uiel (ivancosol 38iTHOCT]
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMNAHIf «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKM oo (DIHAHCOBO'I'BBITHOCT!
3A PIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPY[IHA 2020 POKY

3anacy

3amacu oninrooThes 32 BAPTICTIO, MEHIIOIO 3 ABOX: cobiBaprocti Ta yucTo BAPTOCTI peanizanii
Ouinka sanacis NpH BUOYTTI 3aiiicHIOeThCY 3 BAKOPHCTAHHAM MeTozy CCPCIHBO3BAKEHOT OIiHKH.
YUucra sapricts peanizauii ssnse cobor OLIHOYHY HiHy NPOIaKy B Xoai 3BHuaiigof TOCIOAPCHKO!
HisTBHOCTI 32 BHPaXYBAHHAM OMIHOYHEX BHTPAT Ha 1opo6Ky i Butpar, HeOOXIAMNX 15 3xiticHenns
TOProBoi yroam. 3Ranacu NepioAHYHO HIEPETAANAIOTECA 3 MeTom CTBOPCHHS pe3epBiR 1ix
HOTIPUWICHHS AKOCTI, CTapinHs ab0 HamIHILOK 3arnacis,

Dinancosi axmugu

Tomapucrso Buninge HACTYIIHI KaTeropii Kracuikanii ta onipxn binaHCOBIX akTHRiR:
* (piHaHCOBI akTHBH, MO 00JIKOBYIOTECS 3a aAMOPTH30BaHOIO cobiBapTicTIO;
* (biHAaHCOBI aKTHRH, 1m0 00IIKOBYIOTECS 32 CIIPaBEIMHROIO BapTICTIO 3 IIEPCOLIHKOW uepe?
iHmuit CYKYIHRH 10Xij;
* pinancoBi axTHBH, MmO o6aikoByIOTECT 32 CIPaBEANHBOIO BapTICTIO 3 HEPCOTIHKO uepes
NPHOYTKH a60 36HTKH.
ToBapucrro 3xiticHioe KracHpikauio i ouinky (pinancoBux AKTHBIB, BHXOA9H 3 Bisnec-mozen,
aKy Toeapuctso BUKOPHCTOBYBaTHME 118 yhpanjiimus UMMM aKTHBaMH, Ta XdpaKkTepHeTuK
TPOIIOBHX MOTOKIB, nepenaucmux A0roBopoM. B okpemux BHIBJKAX, AK 103Boase MCO3 9,
BHKOPUCTOBYBATH OMLiFO Orinkix dinancoBux akTumip 32 CHPaBCIUTHBOK BAPTICTIO, HABiTH AKIIO
TaKa ouinka He Gyma PesyibTaTom oninku Gismec-momesi ta XAPAKTEPUCTHKH IPOLIOBHX HOTOKIB,
QAHAK KOMITaHis He IUTanyRaa BHKOPHCTOBYRATH Taky omuito s CBOEMY 006:1iKy Ta 3BiTHOCT],

Hdiarpama AEPERa NPUAHATTS pimeHus s BH3HAYEHHs KaTeropil Kaacnpikanii Ta ominky
inancosux akrusis:

i N i " e sas s W e . | i Oy
| ¢ %
AKTHB yTpUMYeTDCS 3 .  AKTHB yTpuMyeThCs 3 i i Cnpasepusa
METOIO OTPUMAIHS i Hi i METOI0 OTPUMAaHHS i Hi BAPTICTR 3 |
nepeadavennx RIS " A0roBopoM | [EPEOLiHKOIO
ACTOBOPOM Ipomosux | i TPOUIOBHX MOTOKIB abo ] o RCSR
NOTOKiB? ] JUIA IPOaNKy? g 1puOyTK Ta
SR s o 30HTKH
I‘ Tax , Tax 1
v —— ¥
Hu nepenbauaetres AOTOBOPOM BHKJIIOUHO BHILIaTA HOMiHany Ta | __Hi
BIACOTKIB? i |
s e i et s o i S B — s s e g e b ]
| i f 1
R 5., N v Tax |
i T S, AN e oy ;
Cuopasenmea sapricrs 3

’ cobirapticts IEPEOLITHKOIO yepes

THIIH cyKymmuiz OXin

| | i
LR T R RO et S

i AMOPTH30BAHA i
i

Ho dinancopux AKTHBIB, INO OIHIOIOTHCH 32 aMOPTH30BaHOI BapTicTiO, T OBapHCTBO BIAHOCHTD
AediTopehKy 3200ProBamicTs 33 BHIAHMME (inancosuMm KpemurtamMu  Ta  nebiropchky
3a00ProBadicTs 3a HAPaXoBaHIMH NpOUeHTAMH 3a KOPHCTYBAHHA LMMH KPeHTAMH, a Takoix
3a00proeaicTs 3a Hagaum HOBOPOTHIMM (inaHCOBUME Tomomoram CTpoKoM 110 12 micsiig.

Honani npumitin € nepixeviorn HACTHHOW0 Uiel din
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aHcoROT 3BiTHOCT] 1
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMIAHIA «|HBECTPYM»
NPUMITKM 0 ®IHAHCOBO! 3BITHOCTI

3APIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCS 31 PYOHA 2020 POKY
[y mucayax yrpaircokux 2puseHs)

3aCTOCOBYIOUH AHANI3 AMCKOHTOBAMHX rpowosux motokis, Tosapuctso BHKODHCTOBYC OJHY 4K
KLIbKA CTABOK JHCKOHTY, KOTpi BiamoBinaloTh nepeBaxkarouny ua PHIKY HOpMaM IOXOAy JUIsi
(hiHAHCOBHX IHCTPYMEHTIB, sIKi MAIOTH B OCHOBHOMY MOJiOHI yMOBH i XapaKkTePHCTHKY, BKIIOYAIOUH
KPEIUTHY AKICTh, IHCTPYMEHTA, 3AJIHIIOK CTPOKY MPOTArOM AKOTO CTABK4 BiICOTKY 33 KOHTPAKTOM
€ (IKCOBAHOIO, a TAKOXK 3IATHINOK CTPOKY IO TOrallleHHsA OCHOBHOI CyMH Ta BAJIIOTY, B aKiif
3iHCHIOBATHMYTHCS ITATE .

Tosapucteo  3acrocosye KpHTEpIH  CyTTeBOCTI om0 AHCKOHTYBAHHS  KOPOTKOCTPOKOBOL
3a00proBaHocTi, a came, KO PISHHIA M HOMIHATBHOIO CyMO0 3aboprosa”ocri Ta ii
AHCKOHTOBAHOKY  BAPTICTIO CTAHOBHMTL MeHIIe 20%, Taxka 3aGoproBamicTh He mimiarac
JAMCKOHTYBaHHIO,

Hpununennn eusnanns irancosux axkmugis
Dinancosnit axktuB (aGo, sKuO AOPEUHO, YacTHHA (iHAHCOBOIO akTHBY abo wacTHHA IPyIIH
AHATOrUHKX (iHAHCOBHX AKTHRIB) IPHITMHSC BU3HABATHCS, KOIH:
* TPUIMHIILOCS Jisl NPaB Ha OTPHMAHHS IPOIIOBHX HOTOKIR BiJl AKTHBY;
* Komnanis nepenana cgol lIpaBa Ha OTPHMAaHHS I'POILOBUX MOTOKIB Bif akTusy abo 3bepermna
38 co00l0 npaBo mHa oTpHManHs IPOLIOBAX MOTOKIB BiJl aKTHBY, ame B3sga Ha cebe
3000B'13aHHS 3 IX BHMIATH B noBHOMY 00cs3i 0e3 cyrresol 3aTPUMKH TpeTill cTopoHi 3a
YIOLO0IO IPO «Iiepenayy»; Ta
e Komnanis abo (a) mepenana mpakTH4HO BCi PH3IKA Ta BHIOJH IO aKTHURY, ado (0) me
nepegana 1 He 36eperna y cebe Bei icToTui PU3HKH | BHTOIM IO aKTHBY, aje nepejana
KOHTPOJIL HAJL AKTHBOM.
[icas nepenaai Kommanis saitichioe NEPSOUIHKY TOro, B sKiil Mipi Bona 30epirae 3a coboio puznku
| BHFOIN BiJl BOJOAIHHS I€pe/lanuM axTHBOM. SIKIO yei icToTHi PH3HKH Ta BHroau Gyiu
30epeieHi, akTus NpOJIOBIKYE BilobpakaTucs y 38iri npo inascoBuit cran. SIKmo % Bei icroTHi
PH3HKH I BUromM Gyau mepeani. To axtup MPHITHHAC BH3HABATHCH. SIKIMO yoi icToTHI pHsuky Ta
BHIO/HM He Oyin 3Gepexeni abo mepenani, Komnanis saificaoe OUIHKY LIOJIO TOro, un 36epersia
BOHA KOHTpONL Hay{ kM akTHBOM. Skmo Kommauwis me 30eperyia KOHTPONL, TO aKTHE IIPHTTHHSIE
sisnasarues. o Komnanis 36epersia KOHTPOJE Hal aKTHBOM, TO BOHA NPOJIOBKYE BH3HABATH
aKTHB Y Til Mipi, B s1Kkiii BoHa IIPO/IOBIKYE B HbOMY Gparu yuacTs.

Hpununentus eusnanun Qinancosux 30606 a3anp
Dinancose 3060813201 [IPHIHHAE BH3HABATHCS, KOIH 3000B'S3aHHs BHUKOHAHO, CKacoBaHo abo
3aKIHYUBCS TEPMIN Horo ii.
Konn icuyiove dimancose 3000B'A3aHHS  3aMIHIOETHCS {HIHM 3000B'sA3aHHIM Nepel THM Ke
KPCAMTOPOM Ha CYTTEBO IHIIUX yMOBaX, aGo YMOBH ICIYIOHOT0O 3060B'I3aH s CYTTEBO 3MIHIOIOTECS,
TO Takuil oOMIiH abo 3mina BPaXOBYIOTBCS K MPUITHHEHHS BH3HAHIS [IEPBICHOI0 3060B's3aHHs T4

BUSHAHHS HOBOrO 3000B's3aHHs, a PISHHUA BiZnOBiAHOT BanancoBoi BapTOCTi BH3HAETHCY Y 3BiTI
1IpO CYKYIHI oxoau / (36uTKN).

Bsaemosanix hinancosux axmugis ma 30006 'a3aHb
DinancoBi akTHRM i 3060B'T3aHEY B34EMHO 3aUMTYIOTBCH, 4 B 3BiTi Npo (iHaHCOBHI cTam
BI0OpakaeThes YHCTa 3amHIIoBa Cyma e toui, ko Kommnanig mae IOPHANYHO 3aKpimnere
MPABO 3MIACHATY B3AEMO3AIK BHAHAHMX CyM i Mae Hamip aGo 3poGuTH 3asik Ha HEeTT0-0CHOBI, afo
Pe3YBATH AKTHB T4 OAHOYACHO noracuth 30008'a3anus. [lpu obxiky mepenavi dinascororo
AKTHBY, fKa HE KBATI(DiKyeTbCS AK NIPUIMHEHHs BH3HaHHA, KoMmnanis e 3xilicuioe B3aEMO3aITiKy
[ICPEIALIOro aKTUBY i IIOB'SI3aHOr0 3 HUM 30608 13aHHs.

Honani npumirkn e nerix’exroro vactiroro ui€l dinancosoi spitHocTi
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIS «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKK 4O ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCH 31 FPYAHA 2020 POKY
{y mucaqax yrpaikcokux 2puseHs)

Openoa
ToBapuerso nepetitnio na MC®3 16 » I ciuag 2019 poky 3 BHKOPHCTaHHAM MOAH(DIKOBaHOrO
PETPOCHEKTHBHOrO miaxoay. MC®3 16 «Openna» 3MiHMT0 Ait0ui BHMOrH o0 00Ky opemy,
o micTiaues y MCBO 17 «Opengay, KTM®3 4 «Buznavenns, un mictuts yroga openuy», [TKT-
I5 «Onepaniitna opena - 3aoxouenmsy ta [IKT-27 «Ouinka cytHoCT onepaii, ski MaloTh
fopuanaRy QGopmy yroam mpo OPEHIY» Ta BBEJIO EAMHY MoAens ofmiKy OPEHIAPSMH J0TOBOPIR
OPCHIN, dKa nepeadayae Ix BinoGpaxkents na 6atanci opeHaps.
Bianosiano mo niei mogesni OPEHIap BU3HAC aKTHB Y (opmi npasa KOPHCTYBAHHsL, LIO MPEACTABISIE
co00I0 IIpaBo Ha BHKOPHCTaHHA 0a30BOro akTusy, i 3060B's3aHus 3 OpCHM, 10 mpejicTaBade
c06010 060B'130K 3iliCHIOBATH OpeHAH] T1aTeKi,
Tosapuerso Busnae crpox OPCHAM BHXOAMYH 13 BJACHOTO CY/IIKEHHs | BIICBHEHOCT], 1110
Tosapncerso ckopucraeTses MOXUIHBOCTIO TIPOZIOBIKCHHS OPEHIN. pu tromy Topapucerso Hepe 10
yBarn Bei Bignosiani daxtn Ta 00CTaBUHM, SIKi CTROPIOIOTE EKOHOMIULHI] crumyst juis TosapuceTsa
CKOPHCTATHCS MOMCTHBICTIO POIOBKEHHS OPEHTH,
loBapucreo 3actocoBye 3mibHenms BIZL BH3HAHHA JI0 KOPOTKOCTPOKOBMX J0TOBOPIB Opemiu Ta
OPCH/IH 00'€KTIB 3 HU3BKOKO BAPTICTIO.
Kopotkoctpokoroto openzoio e OpCHAa, ska Ha [aTy IOYATKY OPEHIAN BioBixHO 0 yMOB
AOTOBOPY OPEHIH Ma€ CTpok opeHan 12 micsauis abo MEHIIE, i 1eit J0roBip He MicTHTSH YMOBH
ABTOMATHYIOT MIPONOUTaNii ¢TpoKy opeHm Ta Torapucrao ne mae HaMipy HPOAOBKYBATH CTPOK
Openan. Bu3Ha4eHmi a0roBopoM, abo npuadasath aktu. Husekoro BAPTICTIO Ga3oBoro aKTHBY €
BAPTICTB, SKA € MeHwIow 30 TwHe. IpH. OpeHaHi natexi 3a KOPOTKOCTPOKOBOIO OPEHI0I Ta
OPEHJION0 AKTHBIB 13 HH3BKOIO BAPTICTIO BHIHAIOTESS B SKOCTI BUTPAT 110 OPEH Al THIHHIM MeToI0M
IPOTATOM CTPOKY OPEHIH,
Pauime Tosapncreo susmasaso BHTPATH 110 OPCHI HAa HPAMONIHINHIN OCHOB] TIPOTATOM YCLOI'O
TepMiHy Aif openan i BH3HABATO aKTUBY | 3000B's13aHHS TiTBKY B Tilt Mipi, B skiii icnyeana pisHuIs
B ICPMIHAX MiX (aKTHIHHMH BHILTATAMH HO OpeH/U | BU3HAHIMH BHTpaTaMH,

Homenuiini 30606 23anus

Horenuiitni 30608's3amus He BiIOBpasKaloThes y (pimaHCOBIH 3BiTHOCT, 32 BHHSTKOM BHITAJIKIB,
KoM icHye fiMoBipHicTs Toro, mo s lloratuens 3000B'3aHHs BiAOYAeThHCS BUOYTTA pecypcis,
K BTITIOOTE Y €061 exomoMmiumi BUIOJH, 1 IIPH LBOMY CyMa Takux 3060B'S3aHD MOXxe OyTH
AOCTOBIPHO onineHa. Inopmaris npo Taki 30608's3anus misrac BIJIOOPayKeHH1O, 32 BHHATKOM
BHIAJKIB, KONM MOMIUBICTL BIATOKY pecypeiB, ki ABAAIOTE coBoio EKOHOMIYHI BMIOAH, €
MAIONMOBIPHOIO.

Peszepeu

Bumorn MC®3 9 y wactuni smenmens KOPUCHOCTI € CKIAAHHMM Ta BHMATIAIOTL 3aCTOCYBAHHS
CYIDKEHb | IPUIYINEeHD, 0COBIMBO sl OliiKH TOro, UH BiAOYII0CH 3HAUHE 36iNblIeHHs KPEAUTHOrO
PH3HKY 32 (DIHAHCOBHM iHCTPYMEHTOM 3 MOMEHTY HOTO IIepBICHOrO BU3HAMHS; A TAKOXK BKIIOUSHIIS
[porHosHol indopmanii B OUIHKY OYiKYBaHHMX KpeIUTHUX 30M1IKiB. PiBeHL cymkenns, mo e
HEOOXIAHUM A7 OLIHKM ouikyBaHmx KPCAUTHUX 30MTKIB, 3QIEKHTH Bifl JOCTYNHOCTI meTannmoi
iHpopmaii, Ouikysani KPEeNUTHI 30HTKH SBISIOTE COBOIO PO3PaxXyHKOBY OLIHKY, 3BaMceHy 3
YPaxXyBaHHAM HMOBIPHOCTI KpeauTHUX 30HTKIB. Js Toro, mo6 oninmTy, un Biabynocsa 3naune
30UIBIICHHS KPEeAHTHOTO PHU3HKY 3a (inaHcoBHM iHCTpyMeHTOM, ToBapuctpo zicranise pusuk
Aedonty Ha 3BiTHY naty 3 PH3HKOM Re(OITY Ha MOMENT NEpBICHOr0 BH3HAHHS (hinancosoro
iHcTpyMenty. B uinonmy Tosapucteo BUKOPHCTOBYE 3arajibHe NpaBuio: (iHAUCOBI AKTHBH OBUHK]
OyTH OLIHEHI SK aKTHBIL 3a AKHMH KPCAMTHHI PU3UK 3HAYMHO 30LTBLIMBCS 3 MOMEHTa TIIEPBICHOTO
BUSHAHHL, PAHillIe, HIXK BOHN CTAHYTH ABHO 3HELHEHMMIL

Jlonani npUMiTKH € HeBiA exHo0 YacTHHOW uiet dinancosoi apiTHOCT
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
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SAPIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYAHA 2020 POKY

* UCAYAX YRPAiHCbKUX 2puBeHs )
R b

JuiHKa peseprie mig O4iKyBaHi KpexuTii 30MTKH BHUMarae Buko

PHCTaHHSA ICTOTIMX npogeciinux
<YUKkenb. ToBapuctso PETYJIAPHO nepernsinac ¢

o1 KPEOHuTH 3 METOI0 OIIiHI(PI Ha TpeaMeT 3HAYHOro

oro 30LIbIICHHA KPEauTHOrO pmsuxy aGo BHUHUKHCHHA gedosry. Topapucrso  3xiticuioe OIIiHKY
. DE3CPBIB I1ifg OYIKYBaHi KpeanTHi 30HTKH 3 METO MiATpUMaHHS CYM pe3epBiB na piBui, skuii, na
CT- AYMKY KepiBHHUTBa, Oyie nocratHim TS OUiKYBaHMX 36MTKIR 3a (piHAHCOBHMH aKTHBAMH Ta
TE 30008’ B3AHHSAMY KpeauTHOrO Xapakrepy.
piR
Busnanns doxopis

516 Tosapuerso BusHae AOXOAH Y BHIIIAI HapaxyBaHHA TPOLEHTIB, lIpouenTn BusHaroThes ¥y TOMy
1€ IBITHOMY Hepiozi, no sixoro BOHM Hajexars, Ta PO3PAXOBYIOTECA BUXOMAYH 3 6azy jx HapaxyBaHs

f4 CTPOKY KOPHMCTYBaHH:A BINOBIZHUMH  aKTHBaMY ToBapucrsa, T06TO BH3HAHHS JIOXO/iB
10 Tosapuersom spiiicHioerses 2 METONOM HapaxyBaHHs (3rinuo no AOKYMEHTIB, IO I ATBEPIKYIOTH
10 HAAAHAS KPEINTY. K TO: KpeiHTHIH A0TOBIp, rpadik rartexis TOILD).
3a

Yucmi (inancosi eumpamii

a Hueti dinancosi BHTPATH BIOTIOMAIOTL BUTPATH Ha BHILTATY NPONUEHTIB 10 3altyvenmy KpeanTam Ta

HO3HKaM, IpUOYTKY Ta 36HTKH BiA AHCKONTY (piHamCOBHX IHCTpyMenTiB. Uner dbinancosi BUTpaTH
51100paxaoThes Y 3BiTi npo CYKYIHI npubyTKH Ta 36uTKH, Burparn no HNpONeHTaM, moB's3agi 3
MO3HKAaMH, BUSHAIOTHCS K BUTPATH B MOMEHT |

X BHHHKHCHHSI,
<
> lodamoxk na npuodymor
h Burparu 3 NONAaTKy Ha npubyTok BKIOYAIOTH B cele nomaTok Ha MpudyToK notouynoro nepiojay.
‘ Horounuii nogarox wa IpubYTOK ~ Ie cyma HONaTKy, MI0 HANEKHTH 10 CITaTH ao OTPUMAHHS y
BIIHOIIEHH] OMONATKOBYBAHOTO NPHGYTKY Uy HOATKOBHX 30HTKIB 3a piK, po3paxoBanux ma OCHOBI
AOYHX YH MO CyTi BBexeHmx B 110 cranom Ha 3BITHY JIATY MOAATKOBHX CTaBOK, a TakoX sci
“OPHTYBAIHS BETHYHHH 30608’ 53aHb 110 CILTAL] HOAATKY Ra MpUOYTOK 3a MUHYIT poky.
Bumpamu na nosuxy
Burparu 3a HO3HKaMH, SKI He € YacTHHOo (inarcosoro leTpymenty Ta me KaIliTami3yloThes K
HacTHHa cobiBapTOCT] aKTHBIB, BH3HAIOTLCS K BUTpaTH nepiofy.
Onepauii 3 inozemnorn 8aLIOMoio
Onepauii B iHozemuiis BATIOTI 06JIKORYIOTLCY B YKPalHCBKIH TpuBHi 34 odiniitaum Kypoom obminy
HBY na gary UPOBE/ZICHHA ortepajii,
Y dinancoriit 3sitnocri AKTHBH  BiI0GpasxaroThes Y TPUBHEBOMY eKBiBajeHT| 3a OQinifiHEM
Kypcom HBY wa maty cxnanamus 3BITHOCTI.
O¢iuitini  kypen TPUBHI 710 iHO3ZeMHKX BAlIOT Ha Kineus nepioay, si BHKOPHCTOBYBa/a
Tosapucrso npu MAroToBLI nanof dinancosof 3itHOCT], [IPCACTaBACH] TAKHUM Ui HOM:
31 rpynus 2020 poKy 31 rpymua 2019 poky
® ['pusns/[ noaap CLIA 28,2746 23,6862
* 'pusns/1 enpo 34,7396 26,422
Ymoeni 30606 azanny nia axkmuen
Tosapucerso we pr3gac YMOBHI 30008’ 13aHHs B 3pir] npo dinancoBwmit cran (Bananci). Indopmanis
PO YMOBHe 30608’ s13an1y POSKPHBAETBLCA, AKIO MOKIMBICTE BHOYTTS pecypeis, siki Brimoors B
coBi exoHOMIuHI BT, He € BLILTAIEHOI0,
Jonani MPHMITKH € HeBix exriore QACTHHOIO LieT (hinancosoi 3siTHOCT] 14




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIS «IHBECTPYM>
MPUMITKW O ®IHAHCOBO! 3BITHOCT]

3APIK, IO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYAHA 2020 POKY
(y mucavax YRPAIHCOKUX 2puBeHs)

Topapucrtro ne Buznac ¥MoBHi aktusH., CTucha IHpOpMaLlis PO yMOBHMIT axTuR PO3KpHBACTLCH
KOTH HAAXO/UKEHHS €KOHOMIMHAX BHIOM € MOKIIHBIM,

4. ICTOTHI OBJIIKOBI CYUKEHHSA, OLITHHI SHAYEHHS I JONYIIEHHS

Iligroroeka dinancorof spitHOCT] y BianosigHocti 3 MC®3 pavarace BiJ KepiBHHIITBA ToBapucrtra
BU3HAYCHHS OUIHOK T4 HPHITYIEHD, 1110 BITMBAIOTE Ha CyMa AKTUBIB Ta 30008 S13aHE, PO3KPHTTSA
YMOBHHX aKTHBIB Ta 3060B’s38Hb CTaHOM Ha 3BITHY JaTy, a Takoi CYMH JIOXOXIB Ta BHTpar 3a
3BiTHUI mepioa. Busmauenus TaKHX OIIHOK BKIIOYAE Cy0’eKTHBHI daxropn Ta zanexuTs BiO
MHHYIIOTO JIOCBITY, IOTOYHHX Ta OUIKYBAHHX €KOHOMIUHUX YMOB Ta 1HIUOT JIOCTYITHOT iHdopmarii.
DarTHuHi pesynbTaTH MOXYTh BIAPI3SHSTHCD BiJl BH3HAYSIHX OL[IHOK.
Haitbinem  ictorammm O0JacTAMH, O BUMArarOTH BHKOPHCTAaHHA OLIHOK Ta TPHUIIYIICHD
KepIBHULITBA, NIPeICTABICH] HACTYIIHUM YHHOM:

®  TEPMiH KOPUCHOTO BUKOPUCTANHS OCHOBHHX 3aC001B Ta HeMaTepiaIbHIX AKTHBIB;

*  OUiHKa cnpaBemIHBO] BaPTOCTI OCHOBHMX 3aco6iB, Mo [PYHTYETBCS Ha NEPeouiHIi Ta

SMEHIICHHS IX KOPUCHOCTI:
®  DPE3ePB O4IKYBAHMX KPEIHTHHX 3GHTKIR,

Tepmin kopucnozo SUROpUCMAaRNA 0CHOBHUX 3ac0o0ie ma HemMamepianonux axkmuecie

Ouinka rtepMminie kopuchoro BHKOPHUCTaHHS OCHOBHUMX 3ac00IR Ta HeMarTepiajibHUX aKTHBIB €
npeaMeTom  npodeciiinoro CYIUKEHHSA, sKe Oa3syeThess Ha  OCHOB] AOCBILY BHKOpHCTAHHS
AHAJIOIYHHUX AKTHRIR. MaiiGyTui exonomiumi BUTOJU BIJl JaHWX aKTHBIB, BHHHKAIOTL MEPEBAIKHO
BL iX TOTOUHOTO BHKOPHCTAHHSA I 4ac HajaHHs nociayr. Tum He Menm, igmj (aktopu, Taxi sk
biznunmit Ta Mopambuil 3HOC, HacTO IIPH3BOALTE /10 3MiH po3Mipis MaHOyTHIX eKoHOMignMX BHTiN,
AKT K OYiKyeThest 6yayTh OTPUMAHI Bi/l BUKOPUCTAHHS JAHUX AKTHBIE.

Kepisrnnrso Tosapucrsa NEPIOANYHO OMIHIOE NpPABMABHICTL OCTATOMHOTO TEPMIHY KOPHCHOTO
BHKOPHUCTAHIIS OCIIOBHHX 2aco6iR Ta HeMaTepiarbHuX aKTHBIB. Edext Bin neperany ocratounoro
TCPMIHY KOPHCHOIO BHKOPHCTAHHS OCHOBHHX 3ac00IB Ta HemMaTepianbHUX aKTHBIB BiJ0OpaskacTLes
Y Hepiofi, Koam Takmit NEpermsl Map Micue Wi B MaitGyTHIX 3BiTHUX nepiojax, KO MOKIHBO
3acTocyBaTH. Binmosizno, me moske BIUIMHYTH Ha BEIMUHMHY MafGyTHix aMOpTH3aLiitHIX
BigpaxyBsane Ta DaancoBy BapTicTs 0CHOBHIX 3aco0is,

Ouinra cnpasednusor 6APMOCMI OCHOSNUX 3ac06i6, WO Ipynmyemoca na nepeoyinyi ma
IMenmenna ix Kopucrnocmi
Tosapuerso nosuuno NEPIOIMYHO, SIK 1l¢ BCTAHOBIIEHO KePIBHMIITBOM, 3/TiCHIOBATH TecT Ha
MONCTHBY IIEPEOLIHKY CBOIX OCHOBHHX 3ac06iR.
Kpim Toro ocuosui 3acotu Tosapucreo ananisyiorscs na [PCIAMET BHSIBJCHHS O3HAK 3MEHILEHHS
KopucrocTi. Ilpn BusHavenui oznax SMCHIIEHHS KOPHCHOCTI, aKTHRH, 110 He TEHePYIOThL He3aIeKHi
IPOIMIOBI  TIOTOKM, BifHOCATBCH 110 BIAOBIANOT  omuHumi, 1m0 I'CHEepye IPOMOBI [IOTOKH.
KepiBuuirrgo HEMHHYYE 3aCTOCOBYEe Cy0’eKTHBHE CYIUKCHHS TIPH BITHECEHHI aKTHBIB, mo mHe
FEHEPYIOTE HE3ANIeIKHI IPOIIOBI TOTOKI, 10 BIAMOBIIHIX reHepyioun OJMHHMITE, & TAKOXK IIPH OIfiHI
TEPMIHIB Ta BEMYUHN BiNOBLIHUX TPOLIOBHX TOTOKIB B paMkax PO3PaxyHKY BapTOCTi akTHBY y
BHKOPHUCTAHHI.

Pesepe ouixyeanux Kpeoumnix 36umnis

Tosapucrso BioGpamac axrisy y (hinaucosiil 3BiTHOCTI 3 YPaxXyBaHHAM 3MCHILUCHHS KOPUCHOCTI,
AKE OOJIKOBYEThCS BIANOBIIHO 10 MCBO 36 «3MEHLIEHHS KOPHCHOCTI aKTHBIBY.

Honani npumiTki € Herix' Moo YacTHHOI wiel (hinancosoi 3BitHocTi
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"% “@IHAHCOBA KOMMAHISA «IHBECTPYM»
“FUMITHM L0 PIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCT]
“% 7% LLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 IPY/IHA 2020 POKY

“CFR0X YKPAIHCOKUX 2puBeHs)
Lo monuiepuset)

SSHIISHHS KOPHCHOCTI (binarcoux IHCTpYMeHTIB BinoGpaxaersca BIAMOBIAHO 10 MC®3 9 5
SCTYNHOMY NOPSAKY.

“PHCTEO BH3HAE peseps iy 36HTKY AU OMIKYBAHHX KPEIMTHHX 36HTKIE 3a Qinancopmm

SETEBOM. 10 ONIHIOETBCH 3a AMOPTH30BaHOIO  coBiBapricTio, ado 3a 3000B'13aHHIM i3

IDEINTVBAHHY,

1 ~ HE 3BaXCHa 3a HMOBipHiCTIO owinka KPEAUTHUX 30UTKIB (TOGTO

OOTPAMAHHX CYM I'DOIIOBHX KOLITIR 34 BECh OUIKYBAHUI CTPOKY Jii

SHC0BOTO IHCTpYMeHTa. Henoorpumani CYMH I'POLIOBHX KOIITIB — e pisiums mis TPOLIOBHMH

FAME, [0 HANEeXKaATh 10 criaTi ToBapuctsy 3rizno 3 AOTOBOPOM, 1 IrpoIHOBHMHK HOTOKAMMU,
“=Fwasng akux Tosapucrso ouikye, Ockinpkm OYIKYBaHI KPENHTHI 36HTRH BPaxoBYIOTh cymy i
"POXOBICTS ILNATEKIB, KPCAUTHHH 30MTOK BHHNKae HaBiTL Y ToMy pasi, konu TopapucTro OYIKYE
-7 RSN 1ATeXKY B IOBHOMY o0casi, ane mizminre ZOTOBIpHOTO CTPOKY HOro criaTy.

TOSEDHCTBO  OliHIOE CTaHOM Ha KOXHY 3BiTHY A4ty peseps miy 30MTKH 34 (inancornm
TYMCHTOM ¥ posmipi, mo JI0PIBHIOC OYIKYBaHHM KpeIHTHHM 30HTKaM 3a Bech CTpOK JiT
SHC0B0T0 IHCTPYMEHTY, Ko KPEMUTHAN PUBHK 33 TakuMm (iHaHCORMM IHCTpYMenTOM 3HAYHO

- 7 MOMEHTY NepBiCHOrO RH3HaHH Axmo cranom ma 3BITHY Jaty kpeautumi PH3MK 3a

SHCOBHM IHCTPYMEHTOM He 3a3mHap 3HAYHOIO 3pOCTAHHY 3 MOMEHTY NCPBICHOTO BH3HAHHS, To

"OBEDHCTBO  OLiHIOE PE3CPB Nix 36UTKH 3a Takum (irancopmum IHCTpyMeHTOM y po3Mipi, 1o

Mpestoe | 2-Micaymrym OYIKYBAHHM KpPeauTHHM 30HTKAM.

5= Tosapuctso y TONEPEAHEOMY 3BITHOMY 1Tepioi owinmIo Pe3eps mix 36uTKH 3a PivaHCOBIM

= FYMEHTOM y posmipi, mo JIOPIBHIOE OuiKyBaHmM KPCAUTHUM 30HTKaM 3a Bech CTPOK uif

FISSECOBOrO IHCTPYMeHTY, ane cTamoMm Ha NOTOYHY 3BiTHY jaTy 3'scyBalo, o KpHTepii Takoro
2 CTBO OLIHIOE pesepB miz 36HTKH B po3Mmipi, mo

Semanua Ollble He BHKOHYIOTbCA, To Toapu
8:50€ 1 2-MicaunuM OYUIKYBAHHM KpeauTHUM 30HTKaM cTaHoM Ha NOTOYHY 3BiTHY nary.

SSPHCTBO  BH3HAC Ccymy OYiKYBaHHX KpeanTuux  36urkis  (aGo 3 cHIOE
“HOCTI). WO € HeoBXignoIo s KOPHI'YBaHHS pesepn
#Ka Mae OyTH BU3HaHa, sK IpUOYTOK abo 36HTOK

BiZIHOBJICHHS
Y i1 36HTKH cTanoM Ha 3BITHY jaty, 10

Bil 3MEHIICHHs KOpHCHOCTI B mpubyTky

-TEEOM Ha KONy 3BiTHY mary Togapucrso OUIHIOE, Wi 3a3HaB KPEAUTHHH PU3NK 3a (iHaHCOBHM
"~ TUMEHTOM 3HAYHOTO 3pPOCTAaHHS 3 MOMEHTY ITepRICHOrO BH3HAKHHS, Ipu Bukomanmi Takoi
“= Tosapuerso 3amicts SMIHH CYMH OuikyBammx KpeAUTHHX 30HTKIR BHKOPHCTOBYE 3MmiHy

Hacranng  nedonty (HeBMKOHaHNS 3000B'13aHp) MPOTATOM  OuiKyBanoro CTPOKY i
¢ WEHCOBOTO IHCTPYMeENTA,

5. IIEPHIE 3ACTOCYBAHHS] MIDKHAPOJTHUX CTAHAAPTIB ®IHAHCOBO{
3IBITHOCTI

SHCOBA 3BITHICTB 33 pik, mo 3aKiHYmEBCs 3] rpynus 2018 p., 6yna BIICPILIE IMIATOTORIEHA
MOBLITHO 10 Mixuapoux CTaH7apTIB (hiHAHCOBOT 3BiTHOCT] (MC®3). Bianosimmo, sx ue i
~HESHO B OOnNIKOBIN  montiTumi, Tosapucrro niAroTysano hinancoBy smitHicTs, BiMIOBiAHO

“oram MCP3, aki 3acrocosnj A0 3BITHUX nepiozie, mo ToYMHaIOThCA 3 | civyng 2018 p. abo

5. HEMATEPIAJILHI AKTHUBU
ieMaTeplaNbHIX aKTHBIB 3a PiK, mo 3axinyupey 3 | rpys 2020 poxy 6ys HACTYIHIM:

Hporpamne Torapuuii Berworo
3abesnevens 3HAK

Joaari npuvitky e HEBIZL'EMHOI HacTHHOIO wiel inancosoi ssithocri
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMTIAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
NPUMITKM 00 ©IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, O 3AKIHYMBCA 31 PYAHA 2020 POKY
(v MUCAYAX YKPOIHCLKUX 2pUBEHb)

Hepricaa Bapriers

Ha 01.01.2020 p. 2320 0 2320
Ha IO 380 15 395
BUOyIO 13 0 13
na 31.12.2020 p. 2687 15 2702
3noc ua 01.01.2020 p. 322 0 322
HAPaAXOBAHO 491 0 491
subyo 13 13
Ha 31.12.2020 p. 800 0 800
banancosa Bapricrs:

aa 01.01.2020 p. 1998 0 1998
na 31.12.2020 p. 1887 15 1902

TopapucTBo He MPOBOANIIO MEPEOLIHKY BAPTOCT] HAABHHX B Hel HeMarepiaTbHUX aKTHBIB.

7. HE3ABEPUIEHI KAIIITAJBLHI IHBECTULI{

Pyx nesaBepiiieHux KauiTajqLHUX IHBECTHIN 32 pix, 1m0 3akinumped 31 rpyans 2020 poxy OyB
HACTYITHHUM:

HesaBepmeni Heszapepuien Hezasepumeni Besoro
Kaniraabni i Kamiraasni KATAALII
iHBecTHIIT 3 inBecTuii 3 iHBecTHIY 3
HeMAaTePiAIbH OCHOBHHX 6aszoBoro
HX AKTHBIB 3aco0iB aKTHBY 3
openn
basancosa
BAPTICTE:
ua 01.01.2020 p. 15 0 0 15
HajiiTo 388 291 661 1340
BBC/ICHO 395 291 661 1347
na 31.12.2020 p. 8 0 0 8

8. OCHOBHI 3ACOBH
Pyx ocnoBrIX 3ac06iB 3a 1m0 sakinunses 31 rpymHs 2020 poxy OyB HacTyIHuM:

Odicna Innmi
TCXHIKA, HeobopoTHI
obIaHAHM, Marepiain
iHBenTAp Hi AKTHBH Beroro
basosnii
AKTHB 3
OpeHaH
Ilepsicua BapricTs ,
ia 01.01.2020 p. 357 1431 1788

Hoxai npuMiTEM € HeBiT CMHOK YacTHHOIO Uil (inaHcoBol 3RiTHOCTI




SL:;
el -

TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
TPUMITKM 40 ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

SAPIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPYAHA 2020 POKY
¥ MUCAYaX YRPATHCOKUX 2puseHs)

Ha oo 291 661 952
BHOYITO 58 0 58
Ha 31.12.2020 p. 590 2092 2682
3Hoc

1a 01.01.2020 p. 92 0 92
HapaxoBaHo 215 514 729
BUOYII0 36 0 36
na 31.12.2020 p. 271 514 785
banancosa Bapricrs:

na 01.01.2020 p. 265 1431 1696
Ha 31.12.2020 p. 319 1578 1897

{OBapHCTBO HE MPOBOJAMIA NEPEOLIHKY OCHOBHUX 3acoBiB Ha 3BiTHY naty. Y pesyibTaTi BUBUCHHS
MO0 @HAIOIYHMX OCHOBHHX 3aco0iB (BiZHOCHO AKHX Taka indopmanis JIOCTYITHA),
epiBunureo T OBAPHCTRO NMIUIO BHCHOBKY, IO CIPABEAIMBA BapTicTh 06’€KTIB OCHOBHEX

acobiB ne CYTTECBO Bl; IpBHHETbLﬂ Bl,z'I ix bamancosol deTOCTi

a2 ssitHy JjaTy ocHOBHI 3acobM He OyaM Hagami y Oymb-AKy 3acTaBy Ta He OOMEKEHi y

OPH,IIII\CH}II Ta BHE{OpHLTElHHl =l OBapUCTBOM,

CHOBHI 3CO0H, 1O THMYACOBO HE BUKOPHCTOBYIOThEA, Ha 31 rpymst 2020 pOKY BIJACYTHI.

9. JOBIrOCTPOKOBI ®PTHAHCOBI IHBECTULIIT
~OBFOCTPOKOBUMH (hiHaHCOBUMHE iHBecTHIIAMY TOBAPHCTBO HE BOJIOIE.

10. IOTOYHA JEBITOPCBKA 3ABOPI'OBAHICTD

[loTrouna ,Z[BOITODCBK& 3a00pr03amc*rb Ha KiHElb 3BITHOTO nepl(ny BEJIIOYae BHOOPIOBaH]CTb 34
,_.]Z‘H pOOOTH [Hocnyrn, HELI&III KpEIuTH (])13H‘-IHH’V§ Ta HOPHIHYHHM ocobam Ta Hapaxmaam

FPOLCHTH 32 KOPHCTYBAIHA JaHUME KPEAUTAMHU. AKi Ha 3BITHY IaTy He OVJIH OILIaueHi.

10BapHCTBO BH3HAE DE3EPB OYiKYBAHMX KPEAHTHUX 30MTKIE 3a () IHAHCOBHM aKTHBOM, 11O
SIHIOETLCS 33 aMOPTH30BAHOK cOOIBApTICTIO, a60 3a 3060B'M3aHHIM 13 Kpe AU TYBaHHS.

“ucTa GanaHcoBa BapTIiCTh 4e61mpcm<01 3a00pProBaHOCTi BBAXKAETHCA CYTTEBUM HAOIMIKEHHAM 10
CHpaBeUTHBON BapTOCTI Ak ouikyeTbes, aeGiTopebky 3aGoproBaicTs Gyzie MorameHo Ha IpoTs3i
0 Micsls 3 3BITHOI 1aTi. 3 OTIISILY Ba 1e, BAPTICTS rpomied Y vaci 1e € CyTTEROIO.

IBHHIITBO TOdeHLTBa BBaKae, 1110 AGOITOPCBKH 3a00pr013amc'rb OYI[C [OTalIeHa HnLIsTXoM

S TPHMAaHHS IpOLIOBHX KOIITIB.

“loTouna aebitopebka 3aGoprosanicTs cranom Ha 31 rpysEs 2020 POKY CTAHOBUTb:

10.1. AEBITOPCBKA 3ABOPTOBAHICTb 3A BUJAHUMU ABAHCAMH

(PSITOK 1130):

[Hokasaukn 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
/leditoperka 3a00proBaticTh nepes nocTavabHEKaMH-
PE3UJCHTAMH 32 CTIIAYCHI aBAHCH B PaXyHOK MalHOyTHIX

_TIOCTaBOK TOBapiB, pobiT, nociyr 32 729
Pazom 82 729

Aonaui npUMITEN € HEBIT' EMHOK YacTHHOIO LLieT (inancoBOT 38iTHOCT




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMNAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
NPUMITKK 4O ®IHAHCOBO! 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCH 31 rPYOHA 2020 POKY
{(y Muca4ax yrpaiHcoKux 2pugeHs)

o o g i E i ] i R s g g, e v mmen g R

10.2. IEBITOPCBKA 3ABOPTOBAHICTD 3A PO3PAXYHKAMM 3 HAPAXOBAHKX
JOXO/IB (PSITOK 1140):

Hokaznmkn 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
3aTHIIOK HAPAXOBAHILX, a7Te He CIUTAYeHIX POLeH iR
38 BUAAHUMHU KPEIHTAMH T4 HE [IOTAIIeHUMH

_KpelTaMu Bpi3HaHux ocib il 56520
Busnanmit peseps ouixypannx KPEJAHTHUX 30UTKIB (4469) (38750)
3anuiox 3a60proBaHoCTi HAPAXOBAHIX, ATle He
CILTAYEHUX MPOLEHTIB 38 BUAAHOIO TO3HKOIO
ropiu it ocodi crpoxoM a0 12 Micanis 13177 5224
Busnanuii pesepe ovikyBaHmx KpeTHIX 30HTKIB (1643) (309)
Pazom 14637 22685

10.3. IHIIA ITOTOYHA JEBITOPCBKA 3ABOPTOBAHICTE (PAJOK 1155):

Hokasunkn 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
3anuuiox 3a60proBanocTi 3a BUIAHUMH Ta He
noranmeHnMu Kpeantamu Gisngaux ocit 38374 74353
_Busnauuit peseps ouikysannx kpeauTHHX 36HTKIB (20053) (33797)
3amimok 3a60proBaHoCTi 3a BUAAHOI TO3MKOIO
TOPUIHYHIF 0c0Bi eTpoxoM 10 12 micsanis 14785 7885
Busnanuit peseps ouikyBanux KpemTHux 36UTKiB (2974) (7885)
3annmok 3a60proBanocTi 3 TOBOPOTHOT (inancosol
_AOLOMOTH YOPHAMYHAM 0cobaM cTpokoM 10 12 micsuis 23 1230
Busnaunii peseps ouikyBaHUX Kpe MTHUX 36HTKIB 0 (59)
[Ipoctpouena toprogra aeditopeska 3a00proBamicTs 5200 0
Busnaunii peseps ouikysaHux KpeuTHUX 36HTKIB (3200) 0
Pasom 30155 41727

11. MOTOYHI ®IHAHCOBI IHBECTHIT (PSIIOK 1160):
Cranom Ha 31.12.2020 poky notouni dinanconi inpecTuuii BIIACYTHI,

12. TPOLIOBI KOLUTH TA iX EKBIBAJEHTH (PAJOK 1165, 1167):

Crarom na 31 rpyans 2020 poky rpowIOBi KOWITH Ta Ix cKBiBATenTH BKJIIOYAIOTL TPONIOB] KOMITH
Ha HOTOYHUX paxyHKaX OaHKiB:

Hoxkazunku 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
_YKpalHCBKI IPUBHI HA MOTOYHNX PaXyHKax 483 1069
I'oTiBka 0 0
3a/uMIIKK KOWITIB Ha PaxXyHKY Y IIATDKHIHA cucTemi 2270 2804
Pazom 2753 3873
Hozani npumMiTkiz € Hesia eMHOI0 YaeTHHOO Wiel (iHancoBOT 3BITHOCT 19 =

\)‘b



TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
TEVIMITRA O ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCT]

25 PIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 IPYOHA 2020 POKY
TUCAYOX YKpaiHCbKUX 2puBeHs)

10Ty 10 rpormeit BUIBHHIH, 0OMEKEHD HeMae,

13. CTATYTHUII KATIITAJ (PSINOK 1400):

_TasoM Ha 3] rpyans 2020 poxy craryrtHuit (3apeecTposanmit) karritan ToBapuctsa cranosus
*200 THC. IDH. TAa CKmanaeThes 3 dactku 100% wo HanexuTs IOPHJIYHIA 0coBi — pesmment
painn: TOB «IHBECTPYM» kon €PTIOY 42163447, azpeca: 03040, m. Kuis, 1p.
“ociieeskuit, 6y.70 odic 438,

ECHOBHHKOM Oyno critaveni BHeCKH 10 CTATYTHOTO KarliTaly UITAXOM HepepaxyBanHs IPOIIOBHX
JIITIB B HALIOHANBHIN BAMOTI Ha NOTOYHI paxyHok Tosapucrea, Bigxpurmit B [IAT «Bank
BocTok:
- 10.08.2018 - 1000200,00 IPUBEHE (BUNHCKa GanKy)
- 14.08.2018 — 41 99800,00 rpurens (Bummcka Oanky)
Tofro dakTHuHO crnmavenuii CTaTYTHUH Kamitan cranoButs 5200000,00 (ITate Minsiionis asicTi
C%9) TPHBEHE,

7% CTBOPEHNS 3apeeccTpoBaHOro CTATYTHOTO KamiTaly, 3aCHOBHHKAMH T4 YYACHMKAMH He
“IHAIHC BEKCENL CTPAaxoBi pesepmH, a Taxow KOWITH, OACPYAHI B KPeIHT, MO3MKY Ta min
s-1asy, OI0/DKETHI KOUITH Ta HeMmaTepialibHi AKTHBEH,

- TATYTHHH KamiTan cTanoM Ha 31.12.2020 POKY cTaHoBUTb 5200 THC. rpH.

4. HEPO3MOIJIEHNIT IIPUBYTOK (PSI/IOK 1420):
ranom Ha 01 ciung 2020 poxy HCPO3IIOALICHNIE IPHGYTOK cTaHOBUB 1332 THe. I'pH.
-TanoM Ha 31 rpyaus 2020 POKY HeposnoaiieHnit npubyToK cTaHOBHTE 2977 THC. I'PH.

I5. IHUI1 JTOBI'OCTPOKOBI 30BOB’SI3AHHS (PSIJIOK 1515):

SAPHCTBO BIIECPIIE 3aCTOCYBATO HOBUIT cranzapt MC®3 (IFRS) 16 «Opennay Ta A€AKI NONpaBKy
CTAHAAPTIB, AKI BCTYMMIH B CHITY JUISl PIMHUX 1ePIoAis, mo nounHaoTLes | ciums 2019 poky
250 micas uiel gaTw. ToBapuctBo He 34CTOCOBYBAJIO JOCTPOKOBO CTAHJAPTH, PO3'SICHEHHS abo
{Ipasku, AKi Oyau Bunymeni, ane He BCTYIIHJIH B CHITY. 3
SAPHCTBO BH3HAJIO aKTHBH, 0B s3ami 3 ITPABOM KOPHCTYBaHHS, i 3060B’g3aHHS 3 OpEH/IH,
Pamime kiacuikoBani sk onepatiiina operna, 3a BHHSITKOM KOPOTKOCTPOKOBOT OpeHju i opexu |
THBIB 3 HU3BKOIO BapTiCTIO, Openzni 30608’ 13anus Oynn Bu3Hawi Ha ocHoRi TPUBEICHOT penTu
HHIOBHX TUIATEIHKIB, JUCKOHTOBAHHX 3 BUKOPHCTAHHSAM e(DeKTHBHOT CTABKH Ha Aary nepuoro
JACTOCYBAHHS.
‘1o noBMM akTHBaM, sKi Tosapucerso nouaso OPCHAYBATH [POTATOM 3BITHOTO POKY, TosapucTso
SHSHAN0 OopeHIHe 30060B’S3aHHS 33 TCNEPINIHEO BapTiCTIO OPCHAHMX IUIATEXKIB, ki GyayTs
AHCHEH] IPOTATOM CTPOKY openan. Crpox openn ToBApHCTBO BusHAac BHXO/SIYH i3 BJacHOTro
-} UKCHHA | BIEBHEHOCTI, 1110 Tosapucrso cropucraeTpes MOAITHBOCTIO MPOJOBIKCHHS OPEH/IH.
‘Ipu upomy ToBapucTso Oepe mo ysarm mci BIATIOBIAHI (hakTH Ta obcraBuum, ski CTBOPIOIOTL
SEOHOMIMHHN CTHMYI 1151 Tosapuctsa cxopucrarncs MOXKJIMBICTIO TIPOIOBKEHHS OPCHJIH.
- OBAPHCTBO  3aCTOCOBYE 3BINBHEHHS BiY BHIHAHHS A0 KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHX JIOrOBOPIB OpeHH
00TO 710 10TOBOPIB, B SKHX Ha AATy HOYaTKY OpEeHAM nepeadadenuis TepMin Jii openan cxiagae
‘eHie 12 Micsuie Ta ki e MicTsTo MOJKIIMBOCTI KyNiBi).
" OBaPHCTBO TAKOK 3aCTOCOBY€ 3BUIBHEHHA Bij BU3HAHHS MO BIIHOMICHHIO /10 aKTHBIB i3 HH3BKOO
APTICTIO 10 IOTOROpiR openJu odicnoro obmagHaHus Ta JIOTOBOPIB OpeHAN iHIIHX aKTHBIB,
SAPTICTD  SIKMX  BBAYKAETBCS HH3bKOIO,  Memmowo 30 Tme, rpm. Openasi  nnatexi  3a
*“POTKOCTPOKOBOIO OPCHACIO Ta OPEHION AKTHRIB i3 HU3BKOIO BAapTICTIO BH3HAIOTECH B SKOCT]
SHTPAT M0 OpeHAl NHIHHUM MeTo oM IIPOTATOM CTPOKY OpeH .

Jonani npumirkn e HEBI 1’ eMHOI0 YaCTHHO wiel dinancosoi ssirHocTi
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TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKK 4O ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, O 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPYAHA 2020 POKY
(y mucavax ykpaiHcorux 2pugeHs)

Cranom 1a 31 rpyjus 2020 poky iHmi JOBIOCTPOKOBI 3000B'S3aHHS BKIIOYAIOTE:

INMokaszunku 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
JucKoHTOBA BapTIiCTh HIIMX AOBrOCTPOKOBHX
30008 s13aHb 32 OrOBOpaME opeHH opicHuX

HPUMIillIEHD 968 892
Pazom 968 892

16. TOTOYHI TA IHIA IIOTOYHI 30B0B'SI3AHHS
Cranom nra 31 rpyuus 2020 poky moTouHi 30608 13aHHS BKIIOUAIOTS:

IMokazunku 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
IToTo4na kpemTopcrka 3a60proBanicTs 3a ToBapH,

pobortu, mocyryry (psmox 1615) 5379 5234
HoTouna kpesTopeska 3abopropanicTs 3a

po3paxyHkam 3 BroxeToM (pagox 1620) 285 138
lTorouna kpeauTOpCHKA 3a60ProBaHiCTD 3i

CTpaxyBaHHAM (psgok 1625) 8 0

Tnui moTouni 30608’ 13aHHs cTaoM Ha 31 tpyams 2020 POKY LIPEJCTABICH HACTYITHUMH
pospaxynkaMu (pamox 1690):
Hoxazankn 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
Ilotouna kpeauroperka saboprosanicTs 3a
KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHMH TO3UKaMH (10 12 mMicsnis)

OTPHMAHHX BiJI (PIHAHCOBOT KOMMaHiT 4500 3100 ]
Torotra kpeguTopehka 3a00proBaticTs 3a NpoLEeHTam l
38 KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHMHU MO3HKaMH (10 12 Micsuis)

OTpHMAHMX Bia (PiHAHCOBOI KOMIIAHIT 280 0

3QUIHIIOK TIOTOYHOT KPeITOPChKa 3a60proBaHicTh 3a
J0roBopoM (axktopuary (1o 12 micanis) 33255 0

ITorouna kpejuroperka 3abopropasicTs 3a KpeIuToM

HepesuneHTa (JIuTen) 0 34945
lloTouni nepenyiati OTpUMAaHi Bijl 1103HUANTLHHKIB 0 20 *
Pazom 38035 58065 ‘

17. 3ABE3TIEYEHHSA BUTLIAT IIEPCOHAJLY (PSIJOK 1660):
3abesneucns BUIIAT MEPCOHANY BKIIOYAIOTH 30008 I3aHHS 3 ONIATH BUIIYCTOK MpauiBHHKAM, fKi
TosapucTio Oyne crutauysati y Mall6yTHLOMY IPH HaZaHH] BIANYCTOK, a0 y BUIIIsAl KoMIeH AL
Y pasi 3BUILHEHHS NPALIBHHUKIB, 110 SKUM 3AIHITHINCH HEBHKOPUCTAHI BIITYCTKH,

Ilokaznukn 01.01.2020 31.12.2020
3aleslieuenns BUMJIAT HEBUKOPHCTAHMX BiAIYCTOK 129 315
Pazom 129 315

18. YNCTHUH TOXIT (BUPYYKA) BIJI PEAJIIBAIII (PSIJIOK 2000):
3a pik, oo 3axigumses 31 rpyams 2020 poky. 10Xoa Rij peastizatiii moc/ayr BKIIoyae:

Hlozaui npuMiTEM € HeBIA €MHOM YacTIHOIO Wit dhiHaHCOBOT 3BiTHOCT 21 '
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0 THM 40 DIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

= 0 3AKIHYMBCA 31 rPYHA 2020 POKY
TLCEeox YKDATHCLKUX 2PUBEHb)

HoxkasHnkH 2020 pik 2019 pixk
~L0Xi1 110 HAPaXOBAHUM HPOLIEHTAM 34 KOPHCTYBAHHS

_CIHZHCOBMMM KPEIHTAMH 148081 35183
Pazom 148081 35183

19, [HIII OTIEPALIIMHI JOXO/M (PSITOK 2120):
©. mo sakinuuses 31 rpyaus 2020 poxy, inmi onepamiifii 10x0aM BH3HAYCH] B poswmipi:

Hokasanku 2020 pix 2019 pix
UTpuMaHi wrpadu, newi 10055 15145
Paszom 10055 15145

0. ATIMIHICTPATHBHI BUTPATH (PSIIOK 2130):
«. 1m0 3akinuuBest 31 rpyaaa 2020 poky, anMiHiCTpaTHRHI BHTPATH BKIIOYAIOTE:

Hoxkasunkn 2020 pir 2019 pix
Jiiarta mpaiti 4991 2851
BiapaxyBanug Ha €CB - 1055 571
Pe3epB BIANYCTOK 436 151
AMopTH3aLis 1220 410
MarepianpHi RHTpaTH 141 223
[Tocayru GaHKy Ta TUIATIKHEX CHCTeM 5631 1245

Jpenza inmoro obagHaHHS, KOMYHATBHI IOCTIYI'Y
OPSH/IOBAHMX IIPHMINIEHD 124 210

HOpuanvHe 06CIyroBYBaHHs, ayAuT, HOTapiaIbHI
suTpati, inpopmManiiine-koncynpTyBanus 3 IT,

_TIOCIIYTH 3 IepeKsIagy Ta iHnie 6089 4930
[lociyrs 3B’3Ky. IHTEPHET HOCIYTH, peKIaMHi
NOCTVI'M Ta PO3CHJIKM [1OBI{OMIIEHD 4845 4702
llocayrm nijoreneparntii 19741 6286
Ouinka pusnky KienTis (noc:tyru 38°s3ky, YBKI,
MBKI) 2896 0
Hocayrn no ersrienmo Gopris 2279 0
[HIIIl PEMOHTH, 3allpaBKa KapTpHUKeH, inwme L 0
Pazom 49459 21579

21. IHIIT OMEPALIMHI BUTPATH (PSJ10OK 2180):
2 pix. mo 3akinumses 31 rpyauna 2020 poky, immi OIepaLiiiii BUTPATH BKIIOYAIOT!

[TokazHuKn 2020 pix 2019 pix

PesepB ouikyBaHHX KpeAUTHUX 3GHTKIB 38 OCHOBHIM

OOproM 3 BUIAHUX KOPOTKOCTPOKORMX TIO3HK 13515 20301

Peseps owikyBanux kpeanTHuX 30UTKIB 32

MPOUCHTAMH 3 BUAAHHX KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHUX MO3HK 32947 6112

CoGiBapTicTh BIACTYIIEHOTO KPETUTHOIO noprQens 55459 0
Honani npuMiTKY € HeBiT eMBOIO YACTHHOIO Lie] (hinancosoi 3BiTHOCTI 22




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKK fO ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCT]

3APIK, WO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYOHA 2020 PoKy
(y mucayax VKpaiHcsKux 2pusers)
LA s et "l - SN

_____________ . e T
Eal‘HBHa Kypcosa pisHuIs Bix onepariit 3
_1H03eMH010 BamOTOM e 2750 13
llonarku na BHTPATH N 161 122
ABmapmpany . SE . S )
_THuri onepaniiiui BHTPATH o i 688 417
Pazom 105534 26963
22. THIUI ®IHAHCOB] AOXOU (PSITOK 2220):
3a piK, mo 3axinuusey 31 rpyamst 2020 poxy, inmi (pinancori noxom BKIIIOYAIOTE:
M.mz‘ﬂ_______%m 2020 pix 2019 pixc
DinaHcoBi 10x0/H BiJT IOJIOPOKYaHES
AMOPTH30BaHO! BapTocTi 3 OTPHMAaHOT (hinancoroj
_fonomorn S——— 0 75
_ponentn Ganxy - L 1 ke
Pazom 1 76

23. THIII ®IHAHCOB] BHUTPATH (PSIOK 2250):

,MM___W\ _

3a pik, mo 3akingnpes 31 rpyans 2020 pox ', T iHAHCOBI BYT 4TH BKJIHOYAIOTL:
I (

2019 pik

Hoxasunkn

Qinancosi Butpary 3 HapaxoBaHux npouenTis 2

_AoroBopamu KPEMTIB Ta HO3HK L
®Qinancosi Butpary 3 aMOPTH30BaHOT BapToCTi

openin 6azonoro 4KTHBY
R
Paszom

24. THIII BUTPATH (PSITOK 2270):

2020 pix

3a pik, mo 3aKiHuMBes 31 7anst 2020 poxy, iami MIHAHCOBI BUTpaTy BKIIIOYAOTE
I I >

[okasunkn
—IRHHKE — -
3annuikosa BapTICTh cuucanmnx HEO0OpOTHHX
KTHBIB
e
Pazom

25. ®IHAHCOBHH PE3YJIbTAT (PAIOK 2290, 2300,

3a pik, wo 3axinuuscs 31 rpyausa 2020 poky, dinancoruis pesyasTar Ta yncTni

PE3YILTAT chopmyBaBes HacTymHIM YHHOM:
_Hokasunkn

Dinancoruii PE3ynBTaT 10 onmoxaTkysanns

(ITpnGyTox) (pstox 2290) B
Butpatu 3 nonarky ma HOYTOK (psizok 2300)

Hucruii Qinancosuii pesynbTar (Mpubyrok)

_(pstzox 2350) B
——

Homxani npumitky e HEBIA'€MHOI0 YacTHHOIO uiey (inancopoi 38itHoCTI

949 Horr 280
168 0
——in L e B
1117 280
2020 pix —_2019 pix
21
21
2350):
(hinancosmii
2020 pix 2019 pix
e o006 fsgy
. (361) - (284)
1645 1296
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© 7= U0 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPYHA 2020 POKY
"L R0X YKPAIHCOKUX 2PUBEHD)

=6. PYXTPOIIOBHX KOWITIB (3A INPSIMIAM ] METOJOM):

*7 PO pyX rpomoBHX KomTis 3a 2020 pik cknamxeno 3a sumoramu MCBO 7 na [IPSIMUM METOLOM,

S50 3 AKHM PO3KPHBACTECS iHpOpMALTis npo OCHOBHI KJTACH BAJOBHX HAJXOJKEHb POLIOBHX

TIE YH BaJIOBUX BUMIIAT POITOBUX hOHI'I‘lB Ha HETTO- OCHOB} V 3BiTi BlﬂOOpalKeﬁPﬂ‘I pyx
EOBHX K()UJTIB Bl,ﬂ oncpauumm IHBBC’EIIL{IHHOi Ta (I)lf]aHLOBOI ZIIHIILHOC'M

""IHII!H(I QiANbHICHE TIONSTAE B OTpH\MHH‘l HpPI6VTI\y BiZ 3BHYAliHOT JIAABHOCTI, Onepaude
IiCThL € OCHOBHHM BHIOM Z[lﬂﬂbII()CTl IOBapHCTBa Alld OTPHMaHHA JAOXO0nIy. Cy\c‘{ﬁ PYXyY
BHX KOIUTIB ¥ pC'%}/J'Idel'l OIILPHU,IHHOI JUSIBHOCTI € KITFOYOBHAM TIOKa3HUKOM, SIKMH

':. HCTOBYETBCA JU1g 01.[1H1\H 34aTHOCTI IIIJI,I'IDHE“/ICTBE{ reHepyBaru I"pOi.[lOBI IIOTOKH, J0CTATHI

i foramenys nosuvk, IIlTiTpifl’VIf\H OII@pﬁl{lﬁHCi HOT}}KHOLTI II],{IHDHEMCTB& BHIL1ATH ,,"[HBLHBI{,JIB
{ACHEHHS HOBHX 1HREC [‘HIIlﬁ 0€3 3ay4YeHHus 30BHINIHIX JoKeped (1)11"1&HL}’B&HHH

lesecmuniiing Oinnonicms — e HAIXOKEHHS aGo BHKOPUCTAHHS I'POIIOBHX KOIUTIB, 10 MAJH
“U€ B pe3ynbTaTi NpuAGAHHA 9H NPOAAKY HEOGOPOTHHX aKTHBIB, ¥ TOMY 4HCII BUIHECEHHX JI0
STOCTPOKOBMX  ()IHAHCOBHX IHBECTHLl; aKTHBIB, BiHECEHHX MO MOTOYHUX (inaHcoBHX
SCCTHUIN, Ta {HIIMX BKIANEHb, W0 He pO3ITSIAIOTECS SIK rpoLIoBi exBiBaeHTH. Onepauii, axi
LISEAT 10 INBeCcTHUIHOT AisabHOCTI, ane e HOTPCOYIOTh BHKOPUCTAHHS TPOLIOBHX KOLLTIB Ta
- cxBIBWICHTIB (Herpomosi onepauii), y 3siti [IPO PyX IPOLIOBHX KOINTIB HE B1IOOPakKarOThes.

Sinancosa JiAnbHICMb — e HAAXO/UKCHHS YH BHKOPHCTAHH: KOILUTIB BIACHOI'O Ta TIO3HKOBOTQ

surrany. Haiaxospkenns rpomioBHX KOWITIB Y pesyasTaTi (hiHaHCOBOT MATBHOCT] BinOyBaeThes 3a

FENYHOK BHIYCKY aKuifi Biachol emicii, oTpuManns nosmk, a BuGyTTs - HPH IIOTAlICHHI [O3HK,
4Tl AMBIASHAIB BUKYIY akIiif BlacHol emicii.

%2 pix, wo saxinumses 31 rpyaus 2020 POKY, PyX rpomosux Kouitis Topapucrea OyB HacTymHuit:

Hoxkazmmkn 2020 pix 2019 pix
Hanxomxenns sig peanisanii HpoAykuii (Tosapis,

pobit, nocnyr) — BigcoTKH OTpnmam 33 KPEIHTHUMHU

JIOrOBOPAMH Ta JIOTOBOPAMH BIICTYILIEHHS TIpaBa

BUMOTH (psirox 3000) 84737 14959

HanxooxeRns Bix noBepHeHHs aBancip (psmox 3020) 741 76

Hazaxoxenna Big Gopxunkis HeyCToHKH (tpadu,

neHi) — roramen s II_ITpa(bHHh CaHKIIH 110

KPCAHTHHM JOIOBOpaM, 3ifiCHEHHX [POIIOBHMHE

KOWLITAMH 3@ HECBOCYACHE BHKOHAHHA (i3MYHUMH

ocodamu po3paxyHKis (pagok 3035) 9666 15144

Haxxomkenns inancosux ycrasos sig [IOBEPHCHHS
[O3HUK ~ IOTAIICHHS Tila KPEHTY 1O KPEIUTHAM
A0TOBOPAM, 3MIHCHEHIX MPOIIOBHMH KOIITAMH 3

_(Qi3HYAIMHE Ta OPHAHYHNME 0cobaMM (psLaox 3055) 156941 170297
[nmmi HaaxomkeHHs (pagok 3095) 135 899
Burpavanus xa orutary TOBapiB, podiT, nocayr (psok
3100) 45040 13928
Burtpauanns na omzaty npaui (psiziok 3 105) 4183 2407
Butpauanns sinpaxysans na couiansai saxomm

_(panox 3110) 1121 568
Butpauanns 30608’ 13286 3 ONATKIE i 300piB (psaaok
3i115) 1721 693

Hozai npUMiTKH € HEBiA' eMHOIO YaCTHHOK wiei $inancoroj 3sitHocT 24

JY

\




TOB « ®PIHAHCOBA KOMIMAHIA «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKU 40 ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

3A PIK, LLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYHA 2020 POKY
{y muca4ax yKPGIHCLKUX 2pUBEHb)

BurpauaHHs Ha oraty asadcis (psok 3135) 143 96
BurtpauanHs (iHAHCOBUX yCTAHOB Ha HAJAHHS TTO3HK
(psstox 3155):
- Ha HaJaHHs [10BOPOTHOI (iHAHCOBOT AOMOMOrH 1207 23
- Ha HaJaHHsA [I03UK MO3HKOAABIISIM (Pi3uuHuM
ocobam 213768 94366
-Ha HaZaHHs MO3HK NO3UKOAaBILIM I0PHIHIHIM
ocobam 0 41530
I Butpavanna (psanok 3190):
- _Ha PO3paxyHKH 3a J0I0BOpoM (HaKTOPHHTY 33255 47898
- Ha po3paxyHKoBO KACOBE 0OCITYTOBYBAHHS 503 168
- Ha IHIU BUTpavaHis 85 941
HYncruii pyx komrie Bix onepauiitnol gisisnocri
(psinox 3195) (48805) (1243)
Burtpauanus Ha npuji6anss HeoOOPOTHHX AKTHBIB
(psaox 3260) 0 686
Huceruil pyx KomTiB Bit inBecTHUIHHOT AisibHOCTI
(psnox 3295) 0 (686)
Hazaxo/UKeHHs Bl OTpHMAHHSA 1M03UK (pagok 3303) 69040 4500
Ioraurenns nosux (psxox 3350) 18282 0
Burpayanns Ha cruiaty BifcoTkis (psmok 3360) 963 0
Yueruit pyx xourrie Big pinancoBoi AisiibHOCTI
(psirox 3395) 49795 4500
Huernil pyx KomTiB 3a 3BITHUIH nepioa (psaaok
3400) 990 2571
32IMMOK KOWTIB HA MovYaToK pory (psagok 3405) 2753 189
Briute 3MiHE BaTIOTHHX KYPCIB Ha 3Q/MILOK KOIITIB
_(pazox 3410) 130 (7)
3aaMmoK KOmTIB Ha Kiveub poky (psigok 3415) 3873 2753
27. BJACHUIM KAIIITAJ
Pyx Bracnoro kanitany mo sakinuuses 31 rpyaus 2020 poky 6ye HACTYIHUM:
Noxaznukn CratyTHui Hepoznoainenuii Beporo:
Kaniras NPHOYTOK
3aHIIOK HA TIOYATOK POKY
(psistox 4000, 4095) 5200 1332 6532
YucTtuit npulyTox (30uT0K) 32
3BiTHMI nepioa (psagok 4100) 0 1645 1645
Pazom 3min y kamitasi
(paaok 4295) _ 0 1645 1645
3annmox ua kigeus pory
(psirox 4300) 5200 2977 8177

Hoaani npuMITKI € HEBIA'€MHOK 4acTHHOIO LIET (piHaHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI

YO
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= 7%, O 3AKIHYMBCA 31 rPY/HA 2020 POKY
T SFHOX YKPATHCLRUX 2pUBeHs)

CTREOBICHAM BHMOraM n. 1 posginy XI

- SUBD. 3ATBEP/DKEHOTO  PO3NOPSKCHHIM HepxaBuol  komicii

* HHOM BJACHHH Karitan ctanom ma 31.12.2020 POKY y posmipi 8177 Tuc. rpH. Bianosijnae
«llonoxenns npo Hepskapuuii peectp (inaHCOBHX
3 PETYTIOBAHHS PHHKIB

SEECOBHX mocnyr Ykpainu Bix 28.08.2003 p- Ne 41 (y penaxuii posnopsuprenns Hamionatsgo;

“CIL 100 3aificHIoE NepiKkaBHe PEryJlioBanus y cepi puHKiB (iHaHCOBHX nociyr 28.11.2013 Ne

- X

28. PO3KPUTTSI [HOOPMALIT IOJ0 BUKOPUCTAHHS CIPABEJJIMBOI

BAPTOCTI
SEDHCTBO  3MIHCHIOE BHKJIHOUHO Oesnepepsui

3BiTI Ipo (hinancosuii

OIMIHKH CHpaBe/UiuBol BapTocTi aKTHBIE Ta
2 93aHL, TOOTO Taki OUIHKH, AKi BUMarawTscs MC®3 9 Ta MCO®3 13 y

-5 1A KiHelk 3BITHOTO mepiony.,
*32CH aKTHBIB Ta Meroamku ouintosanus Merox ouinku | Buxiani gani
02 A3ab, OUIHEHUX 3a (puHKoBHiA, ;
~TPABCUIHBOIO BAPTICTIO JOXiIHKHA, ;
] RUTPAaTHHIA) 5
POMWIOBI KOWITH Ta 1X [lepsicha Ta noganema ouinka | Punkosuii Odiniitni kypeu HBY
SXBIBANICHTH TPOLLOBHX KOWITIR Ta iX
eKBIBATEHTIB 3ilICHIOETLCA 3
COPaBeANTHBOIO BAPTICTIO, AKA
AOPIBHIOE TX HOMiHANbHIi
BAPTOCTI
JeGiTopchka Ileppicna ta nogansma ouinka Hoxinnuit Konrpaxrai ymosw,
SOProBaHICTh aeditoperkoi 3aGoprosanocri HMOBIipHIiCTE
3IHCHIOETEA 32 CrpaBeLBOO MOTALIEHH, OYiKYBaH|
BapTICTIO, sika A0piBHIOE BXiJIHI MpOWoBi noToku
BapTOCTI NoraiueH s, To61o
CyMi OUiKYBAHMX KOHTpaKTHUX
POLIOBHX MOTOKIR Ha AaTy
. OLLIHKH |
“TDYMEHTH KaniTany [Tepsicna ouinka incrpymentip Punkoswuii, | Odpiuiitni Gipikosi
Kanitany sailiciioersbes 3a ix BUTPATHHI | KypcH opranisatopis
CTIpABE/INBOIO BAPTICTIO, siKa - TOpriB Ha NATy OLHKK,
3a3sHval qopisHioe wini | 3a BiZCYTHOCTI i
onepauii, s xoai skoi Gys BU3HAYEHOTO |
OTpuManuii aktue. [Mogansua OipacoBoro kypey Ha
- OliHKa iHCTpyMenTiB KaniTany JIATY OLIHKH,
| 3AIHCHIOETHCA 32 CrIPABEATHBOO BHKOPHCTOBYETLCH
- BaPTICTIO HA J1aTy OLiHKH ocTaHHa HanaHcora
BaPTICTh, [{iHK
3aKPpUTTS GipiKkoBOro
TOProBoTo AH:
oT04Hi 30608 13aHY Hepsicna Ta nopaisma ouinka Burparnuit Konrpakrhi ymosu,
NOTOHHUX 30008’ 93aHL HMOBipHicT
3aificHioeTsest 3a BapTicTio TIOTALIEHHS, OMiKyBaHi
HorameHua BHXIAHI rpomosi
ITOTOKH

“MiH B ouiHKax GOProBHX IMiHHHX TMATIePIB  Ta MEePepoOsNOINyY Mixk
sapTocTi He Gyno.

Jlonani npusmitky € HeBin’ emuol0 HaCTHHOK i€l (hinancopol 3pitHocTi

lepapxisMu cnpasemeof

F

T e T




TOB «®IHAHCOBA KOMMAHIS «IHBECTPYM»
MPUMITKM 0 ®IHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCT]

3A PIK, LLLO 3AKIHYMBCA 31 FPYAHA 2020 POKY
fy MUCAYaX yRpaiHcekux 2pUGeHsb)

Kepisnuurso Tosapucrra BBKAE, 110 HABECJICHI PO3KPUTTS 1HOA0 3aCTOCYBAHHS CHpaBeInBol
BAPTOCTI € OCTATHIMY, i He BBaae, 10 3a MexaMH (iHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI 3anMMIIMIAC Oyab-sika
CyTTEBa iH(OpMaNis WO 3acToCyBaHs CHpaBe/VTHROT BAPTOCTI, sTka Moke GYTH KOPHCHOK i
KopHcTyBaviB GiHaHCOROT 3BITHOCTI,

29. OEPAIII 3 1IOB’ SI3AHUMU CTOPOHAMMU

Biznosiano no MCEO 24 «Po3skputTa indopmanii nmpo nos’s3ami CTOPOHHY», CTOPOHH BBAXKAIOTHCS
MOBSA3aHUMH, SKIIO OHA CTOPOHA MAE MONIHBICTD KOHTPOJIFOBATH 1HIIY CTOPOHY a60 YHHHTH
3HAYHAN BIUMB Ha MANBHICTS iHIIOL CTOPOHH B 1poreci npuitnsTrs dinancosux abo onepanifaux
pimens. Ilpu posrmsini koxmof MOKIHBOI 110B’A3aH0I CTOPOHH 0coGiuBa yBara IpHALISCTBCS
3MICTY BiJIHOILEHE, a He TiIbKH X IOpHIHYHIH QopMmi,

Mow’szani  croporu MosxyTh YKIaaaT yronM, sKki HE NPOBONMIHCA © MiX HCIOB’S3aHMME
cTopoHaMu. Llinn ta yMOBH Taxux Yro4 MOXYTb BiAPI3HATHCS Bia miH Ta YMOB Yroj[ MIK
HEIIOB 3aHMMH CTOPOHAMH.

Cranom ma 01.01.2020 yuacauk TOB «IHBECTPYMy (kox €JIPTIOY 42163447) wmac
AediTopebky 3a60proBaticTs 2a AOTOBOPOM TOBOPOTHOI (hiHaHCcoBOI AomOMOTH ¥ posmipi 23 THc.
rpu. Ilpotsrom poky yuacnuxy Oyno nagano 77 Tuc. I'PH. IIOBOPOTHOI (pIHAHCOBOI HOMOMOTH.
Takum umsoMm, cramom ma 31.12.2020 POKy 3aboproBaHicTh ywacHHKa nepes TosapucTBOM
craHoButh 100 THC. rpH.

Takox Tosapucrso maso AeOITOPCEKY 3a60proBanicTs 3 YHACHHKOM 3a JIOrOBOPOM BIACTYIUICHHS
lIpaBa BUMOTH, sKa CTaHOM Ha ctanoMm Ha 01.01.2020 poxy cranosuin 5200 tue. rpu. [Tpotsrom
poKy JebiTopeska 3a60prosagicTs Oyna crutauena.

Bummamn  nposianomy YIPaBIiHCBKOMY mepconany B 2020 poui ckmajaiote 1541 THC. TpH.
3apobiTHa naara.

30. CY0BI TIO30BH

ToBapuctpo He npnitmano yuacri s SKHX-HEOY/b CYZI0BHX npottecax y 2020 poui, oTIKe pe3epsH Ha
MOKPHTTs MaliOyTHIX Cy/IOBHX BUTPAT He cTBOpIOBABCH,

31. IONATKOBE 3AKOHO/JIABCTBO TA BU3HAHHS BICTPOUYEHUX

[MOJATKIB
B nannit wac B Vpaini fie pazg saxouis i HOPMATHBHUX aKTiB BIHOCHO Pi3HOMAHITHHX TONATKIE |
300piB, AKi CTATYIOTBCS sK ACPXABHUMH, TaK 1 MICHEBHMH OpraHamu BJIau. [Tonartkn, siki
3ACTOCOBYIOTBCS, BKJIIOYAIOTh TONATOK HA MPHOYTOK, MOJATOK HA NOJANy BapTIiCTh, HAPAXYBAHHS
Ha Qoua 3apoBiTHOT maTH, a TaKoXK (M nogatku i 30opu. 3akonn, sxi PeryImoroTh 111 OJaTKH,
19acTo IMIHIOIOTHCS, & IX TIOJIOKEHHS YacTO HeUiTki abo He pospobieni. Takox Hemae mocratuboi
KUIBKOCTI  CYAIOBHX Mpeuenentis Moo uMx npobdiem. IeHyroTh pisni Touku 30pY BIIHOCHO
TAYMAtICHHS! IPABOBHX HOPM cepe/l JAepiKaBHUX MinicTepeTs i oprauizanii (HAIpUKIa, M0JaTKOBOT
aaMinicTpauii ta i iHCTICKIIH), MO BHKMKAE 3arajlbHy HEBU3HAYEHICTD,
Hpasuasnicts  cknapamns  momarkommx AeKnapauii, a Takok iHUN nHTamps JOTPHMaHH
3AKOHOIABCTBA, L LIATAIOTE EPERipHl | BHBYEHHIO 3 OOKy psifly KOHTPOILOIOUUX Opramis, ski B
3dKOHOAABYOMY [OPSAKY YOBHOBaYXEH] HAK/a1aTH IITpa(H Ta MeHi B 3HaYHUX 06Ccarax.
Ilepepaxosani daxkropu BH3HAYAIOTH HAsBHICTL B YKpaiHl 10/1aTKOBUX PU3MKIB 3HAYHO GimbIx,
HDK ICHYIOTH B KpaiHax 3 Gimprm POSBHHCHOIO [10JaTKOBOIO crcTeMoro. KepiBHuireo BBaskae, 1o
AisUibHiCTs ToBApUCTBA 37IHCHIOETBCS B NOBHIl BIAMOBIHOCTI 3 Ji104HM 3aKOHO/IAaBCTBOM, 1110
Perymoe HOro AisanHicTs, i mo TorapucTso Hapaxysazio BCi BiAnoRiAHI mogatky. B Tux Bumanxax,
KOJH iCHYE HEBH3HAUCHICTH BiHOCHO CyM NOAATKiB 10 CIUIATH, HAPAXyBaHHS IPOBOIATLCA

Hoaani IPUMITKH € HeBIA’EMHOIO YaCTHHOIO €] ¢pinarconoi spitHoCT
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- 0 3AKIHYMBCA 31 TPYAHA 2020 POKY
SLD  EDATHCBKUX 2PUBEHD)

“¢ 3 ouiHOK KepiBHuurea TopapucTRa Ha OCHOBI aHamizy iHdopwmauii, wo € B foro
» PRIKCHHI.

: *2 EKOHOMIYHE CEPEJOBHIIE, BIIJIUB IHOJIALI HA MOHETAPHI CTATTI
“mcokull nepconan TopaprcTBa mpoaHami3yBaB KpHTepil. SKi XapakTepH3yIOTh MOKa3HHK
coomdasnil 1 nepeadaveni y naparpadgi 3 MCBO 29, a came:
HOBHA Maca HaceleHHs Biazae TIiepeBary 30epeeHHIO CBOIX IMiHHOcTe# y (opmi
STAapHUX aKTHBIB abo y BiHOCHO cTabiapHii iHozemHiW Bamori. CyMmH, yTpHMYyBaHI B
. o=ambHI BAIOTI, HETalHO 1HBECTYIOThCS MUl 30epeKeHHs KyIIiBENbHOI CIIPOMOIKHOCTI;
© CCHOBHA Maca HAaceJICHHS PO3IVIANAC IPOILOBI CyMH He B HAllOHANLHIN rpoIIOBii oquHuLl, a
scro cTadibRil iHo3emuiil BamoTi. [{iHin MOXYTh TaKoX HABOAWTHCS B LM BAMIOTI;
Tpoaak Ta Npua0aHHS HA YMOBaX BIICTPOUKM TUTATEKY 3AIMCHIOETBCA 3a LIHAMH, SIKI
SHCVIOTH OYIKYBAaHY BTPATY KYMIBEILHOT CHPOMOSKHOCTI TPOTATOM MEpiogy BiICTPOUKH
LTCA) . HABITB SIKIO el CTPOK € KOPOTKHM;
2ICOTKOBI CTABKH, 3apo0iTHA I171aTa Ta WiHH {HIeKCYOTHCS 3TiAHO IHACKCY IiH;
OMYIATHBHMH  piBends iH(GuAUIT 3a Tpupiunud unepioa Habsmmxkaetses ao 100% abo
SeRMIIVE [eH PIBCHB.

~ o+ L=palnu, AK 1 g Oinbmiocti kpain ceity, 2020-i pik crap BUNPOOYBAHHAM Ha CTIMKICTE.
suig KopoHaBipycy Oe3 nepebinbicHHs, Hakaana criil BIIOHTOK Ha Bel chepu cycniibHOrO
boporsba 3 namgemiero kopoHaBipycy B Ykpaini BinGysasaca B ymoBax HeoOXiTHOCTI
Zx01 aganranii go 3arposu COVID-19, a Takox HanpauoBanHi epeKTHBHHX METOAIB NPOTHIIT
Tlesxi pilleHHs, SK CYUUTBHHE JOKJAyH HaBeCHi, Oyl He 10 KiHUM BHBKCHUMU, ACSKi, K
"OBATDKEHHS aaTHRHOIO KapaHTHHY, MalIl Kpallnil BIUIHB sIK Ha IIPOTHAIIO NaHAeMil, Tak i Ha
MI4HI IPOLECH.
S2C7I0K KOPOHAKPH3H YKpPalHChKa eKOHOMIKa, 3a ouinkaMu HBY, ckoporunacs Ha 4,4% y 2020
[MaginHg BMABWIOCH 3HAYHO MEHIUHM, HDXK OUIKYBAJOCS Ha IMovarTKy mnaHmemii (6%).
MEHAHHA 3 IHIUMMM KpalHaMM TakKOXK CBiUHMTH, 10 YKpaiHa JOBOJ HENOraHo npoiuria mo
TOBY KPH3Yy.
L1111e BIIOPATHCH 3 HACHIAKaMH NanaeMii 10IIoMOrao:

[O-TIEpIIe, JIOCTATHRO — MIMHMHH  CTan  e€KOHOMIKHM  3aBJAIKH  pedopMaM IoNepe/HixX
POKIB. 30KpeMa, uepe3 OUMILCHHS OaHKiBCHKOI CHCTEMH, TMEpPeXill A0 PEeXUMY THYUKOro
KYPCOYTBOPCHHs Ha BaTIOTHOMY PHHKY TaJieBy Togithky HaiionansHoro Gauky 3
npubopkanus indsnii. Lle fano 3mory yHUKHYTH 4eproBoi GaHKiBCLKOT Ta BANIOTHOT KPH3H,
a TAKO’K CIIECKY 3POCTAHHS IIiH;

- 1O-fpyre, CTiHKICTE ykpainchkoro excrnopty. OcHosHi Tosapu, ski Ykpaima npogae 3a
KOpJOH. sajumanucs satpedysannumu. IIpojososiserBo j00pe npoaasanocs HaBiTh M vac
napzemii. Jlo Toro s cBiTOBI LiHM Ha NPOJOBOIIBYI TOBAPH 3aTUINATHCS J0BOJI BHCOKMMH.
Toxk arpapuuil cexrtop, Akuil 3aliMae 3HaUHY 9acTKy B YKPaiHCHKIH €KOHOMIIU, Npoifmos
KpU3Y JOCUTE BreBHEHO. Boanouyac macirradni iHQpacTpyKTypHI NPOEKTH B IHIIKHX KpaiHax,
nacamnepen y Kurai, sabezneuysanu noxoan ykpalHcekuM metanypram. Tpamuiifino nodpe
npojaBayucs # nocnyrn ykpaineokoro I'T-cexropy. Hartomicts iMropt icTOTHO CKOpOTHBCS
BHAC/IMOK 3JELIEBICHHS eHePropecypeis, NamiHHs TONHTY Ha TOBApH He IepuIo
HEOOXIIHOCTI, @ TAKOIK 3TOPTAHHA MIKHAPOAHOTO TYPUIMY:

- HO-TPETE, AHTHKPH3OBI 3aX0H YPSAY, 30KpeMa [[POrpaMu HiATPUMKH Oi3HECY Ta HACEASHHS.
Hruetnes, sokpema, npo momaTkosi BHILIATH nikapaM  Ha repenosii  Goporsbu 3
KOPOHABIPYCOM, TPOMazsSHaM, fKI BTPaTHAM pOOOTY uepes MaHAEMil0, Ta HOCTPasKIaluM

Houaui mpuMiTEN € HeBiJI' CMHOIO MACTHHOW wWiET (iancoBoT 3BITHOCTI

P
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i IMPHEMCTRAM, Indpactpyrrypni MPOEKTH B chepi TOPosKHBOrO OyaiBHHUTBA Takox Manu

NO3VTHBHHE BIIJIMB HA eKOHOMituHe BLIHOB/IEHHS;

* HO-HETBEpTE, CTHMYIIOIOYA MOJiTHKA Hamionanssoro Oanxy. V mianosims ua Kpuzy HBY
CTBOPHB YMOBH, 106G MO3HKH s Oismecy Ta macemenus CTIH DOCTYIHIMMH. 3 Iieto
Meroro HBY cyrreso 1OM SIKILIH B MOHCTapHy IOJITHKY, a came 3HH3MEB 00tikoBY cTaBKy s10
PeKopamoro pisns B 6%. o Toro x DaHku oTpuManH MONCIHBICTE nozuuaty B HEY xomru
M Taky CTaBKY mie H ua JOBI1 CTPoKH. Takosx Oymu nocnabneni nesi BUMOTH 110 Gamnkis,
wod Bouu Hinbime 3OCEPCINNHCT Ha MiATPUMUI eKOHOMIKH IO vac kpusu. Y pe3ynbTari
OaHKH cTamn akTHBH{we Kpe/UTYBaTH 1 IPONOHYBATH [103HYATEHITKAN JUII YMOBH,

Hapemwri sancimsoro Oyna miaTpumka YKpaiun Misxkuapoxmumu napTaepamu — MB®, Caitopuy
banxom, €C. Komry, OTPUMaHI BiJ HUX B Mejcax PIZHHUX TpOTpamM, Gymn CIPSIMOBAHI Ha MOI0MAHHS
HaCIIAKIB nanaemii ta [TOJKBABJIEHISA €KOHOMIYHOI aKTHBHOCTL, V PE3YJIbTaTi eKOHOMIKA I10yara
AOCHTL WIBHJIKO BiZHOBIIOBATHCS — Bike 3 I xBaprany 2020 POKY, a B 2021 BoHa wmaiixe
HAaTONYANTh BTPATH BiA mamieMis,

Hanionatsuuit 6anx NCPEIVITHYR NPOTHO3 3pOCTaHHs iHQsmiT y 2021 poui y 6ix migpumenny 3
6.5% 10 7%. Hpuckopenns induamii s Iepmomy miBpiyui 6yae 3ymorsene KBABHM CITOMKHBUNM
IMOTTHTOM,  MOOPONKYAHHIM CHEPIOHOCIIB  Ta  ripimwm MHHYIOPIYHHEM  BpoKaem
(.‘iﬂIstKOI"OCIIO,IIEIII)CBI(HX KYZIbTYp. Kpim Toro, 36iabmarhes BHPOOHUYI BUTpaTh OisHecy. 30kpema
fa onnary npaui. Temuw spocramms JIMIHICTPATHBHO-PCrY ILOBAHNX WH 3aTHIATEMY ThCS
BHCOKHMH  BHACTiZOK  MiIBHINEHMs aKUM3IB  Ha TIOTIOHOB] BHPOOH Ta mogopoicyanis
CNeKTPOCHE rii.

Y apyromy niepiuui prmus NPOIH(IALIHENX unHHuK crabiarnme, mo posBepre iH(IsLifnY
AMHaMIKY. 3apaaiu HAPOINYBAHMIO NPONO3HLil BHacigok KpalHX BposkaiR CHOBIILHUTBCS
HpONOBOILYA IHDIALIS, & HAPHKiH] POKY BUYEPIIAETbCA epekT HU3LKOI Gasy HOPIBHSIHHES 1715
OKpEMUX ToBapis. MowueTtapna nosiruxa Hauionansroro 0aHKy Takos K Oyne crpamoBana Ha
nocrabnenus GpyumamMeHTaTbHOTO IH s ftHOTO THUCKY 3 DOKy moripirenus OUiKYBaHb | cTilikoro
CNOMUBYOro Monnty. ¥ pesyastari moxasmmk 0a3oBof induanis na kinews 2021 POKY CTaHOBHTHME
5.9%, a saraznua iHasnis SHOBY IIOBEPHETBCS 10 UiIBOBOrO Jianasony B NEpLIiH mosoBHHI
HACTYOHOro poky. ¥ 2022-2023 poxax indursmis nepebyRaTume o0IH3y CEPEIHBOCTPOKOBOT 11ini
R 5%.

3a mporuosanmu Hauionanssoro banky y 2021 poIll exoHoMika Mmaiixe HA0TYXUTh BTPATH Bij
Koponakpusu ~ BBIT Vkpainu 3pocte Ha 4.2%. I"o0BHMM PYWIEM 3alHmaTuMeThes cTittmit
BHYTPIHIN  11oMuT. SYMOBJICHHH  1OJAMbIMM  36iabIenHs PeallbHUX  0X0AIB  rpomajism.
3MeHUICHHS. HeBH3naueHOCT] 3 PO3BHTKOM nmanaemii cnpusriume BUIHOBNEHHIO iHBeCTHUIiiHO]
AKTHBHOCTI,

Y cepennsoctpokosiit NEPEIeKTHBI yKpalHChka eKOHOMika 3pocTaTuMe Ha piBHI Gauseko 4%
[pomy cnpustume 361 menms PECAILHHX JIOXOMIE HaCesIeHHs, 3pocTanHs IHBCCTHLIH, BHCOKMIT
3OBHILIKIHN MOMHT | niapumenus KPEIHTHOI aKTHRHOCT],

MLt nigTpumkn Hacenenns ta WBHIIIONO BiIHOBIEHHS eKOHOMIKH Ypall 30epeie 3Haunmit pisens
Aeinmty Sromxery (4.5% Bix BBIT)i=B HOTOHOMY poui. [Tpote notpe6u y dickanprux crunymax
OynyTs moctymoso MEHIIIATH, ake eKOHOMIKA TOBEpPHETHCS 10 €Tanoro spocranns. ¥ 2022 pomi
OUIKYETBCS CKOPOYCHHS AZedinury no 3% BRI HepwxaBuuii ta rapanTopanuii AepKaBoio Gopry
THCAA 3pocTaHHs 10 62% BBIT y 2020 poui » TMONANBIIOMY CKOPOUYBATHMETECS Ha 2-3 B. 1.
IIOPOKY.

¥ 2021 poui ouikyeTses Hazxomkenss sin MB® kowtis y meskax norounoi Tporpamu creHabait, a
TaKOXK 110B'a3ane (iHaHcyBauus pix €C, Csitosoro Oanky Ta iHmMX MDKHAPOTHHX napraepis. I
KOWTH NafyTe 3MOTY mpoginamncysary SHAuHY HacTHHY OIIKETHHX MoTpe6 y 2021 poui.

Hozaui npimiTiy € Herinenroro HacTHHOW Uiel dhiHancosol 3pitnocy 29

Py
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anpaust 3 MBO 3aiHmaeTses BONTHBEM 3HAKOM SKOCTI M JUIS iHOZEMHEX inBecTopin. Bona

“EHHO CHIPOCTATD JOCTYN | 3ACMIEBUTH MIAHOBI 3aTyYeHHS yPsLY HA 30BHIMIHIX PHHKAX. 3aBSAKH

Zrpivati MBO ta immmx napriepis Ykpaina sMoske miaTpaMyBaTi MIKHApO/HI pe3epsy Ha piBHi
~3K0 30 MIIPA ZI0MT., HONPH 31auHi 0GCsrH MoTallienb 30BHINTHBOTO GOprYy.

DOBCICHHS BAKNMHALGT y CBITI 3MEHIIye PH3HK IOBTOPEHHS JIOKZAyHIB. YTIM, 3 OINILAY Ha
“TYTOBICTb UBOTO MPOLECY, & TAKOXK TMOSBY HOBMX INTAMIB BIpYCy, 30epiraeThcs HAMOBIpHICTE
“IbHIX (OPM KApaHTHHY, SIKI MATHMYTh HETaTHBHI HACHiAKH IS eKOHOMIUHO! aKTHBHOCTL
JHOWAC HAAM AKI MOHCTApHI YMOBH y CBiTI Ta ONMTHMI3M I0J0 BaKMUHAIGT BiKe CYTTEBO
SBABIIH IHTEPEC IHO3EMHHX IHBECTOPIB A0 PUHKIB, 110 PO3BHBAIOTHCA. ¥ ToMmy uHcai # Ykpaluu.
SHHEA NPUILIMB KaIliTany Moxke nociabmosatd indusamifHuit THCK uepes KaHaja BATIOTHOTO

-y

potarom 2020 poxy HBY 36epiras crumyimolody MoHETapHY nomituxy. Krmouosa o6iikosa
STABEA sammuanacs Ha pisHi 6%, HUKUE CBOrO HelTpanbHOrO piBHA. B yMOBax HU3BKOL il
¢ CHPHATO WIBHAILOMY BiIHOBJIEHHIO ¢KOHOMIKH Bijl HAC/LIKIB KOPOHAKPH3H. CepeHbo3BaXKeHi
TUSHSBI CTABKH 34 KPEIUTAMH Ta JETIO3UTAMA OAHKIB MPOIOBXKYBATH 3HIKYBATHCS,
soamazizyBapmm iHwi Kputepil, TOBapHCTBO BBAKAE, IO 33 NOKA3HUKAMH HARCICHHMIL y
“mynkrax B) 1 1) naparpaga 3 MCBO 29, exonomiunnii cran 8 Vipaini e Bignopizac CHTYAIlIT,
LApAKTePU3YeThCs rinepindusanicio.

“swmaoud Ha Te, wo 3rijmo 3 MCBO 29 3acTocyBaHHS 110710%eHb CTAaHAAPTY Ta MEePEePaxyHOK
“23HHKIB (BIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI 3 YpaxyBaHHAM MOMTHBOI'O BILIHBY rinepindsiiitnmx npomecis
FTAHHAM CYIUKEHHS yIPaBIIHCHKOTO Nepconaiy, ToBapueTso npuifHaio pilieHHs He MPOBOLHTH

“pepaxyHoK (iHaHCOBOT 38iTHOCTI 32 2020 pik.

33. HOJAJIGILI ITOAIT

Z¥MKy Kepisuunrtea ToBapucrsa icTOTHHX HOAil, mO MOXKYTh BILIHHYTH Ha cTaH indopmallii,
<purtiii y Qinancopii 3gitHOCTI 32 2020 pik micns 3BiTHOT AaTH He Biabymocs.

Moaia Hasisuicrs
_ DWIHATTA pilienHs oo peopraHisanii ToBapHcTea Hi
_TOOMWEHHS [UIAHY TPO NIPUMMHEHHS AiSILHOCTI Hi
O oUICHHS PO 3HAYHY PECTPYKTYpH3alito abo mpo noyartok if 3anpoBaiKeHHS Hi
“ToTHI UpMAGAaHHS aKTHBIB, KNacH(pikaLis akTHBIB sk YTPHMYBaHHUX A8 POAAKY, |
-1 Bu0yTTA aKTHBIB 200 eKCnponpiallis 3HAYHUX AKTUBRIB YpsiaOM Hi
weHHs (BrpaTa) akTusie ToBapHCTBA BHACIIOK MOKe ki, apapil, cTHXiHHOro
2 abo iHwoT Haa3BMYaitHOT noail Hi
SOMAbHO BEJIHKI 3MIHN nicns njaTy Ganaucy B LiHAX HA AKTHBH a60 B Kypeax
“WIHY (HO3EMHKX BAIIOT Hi
SUHHATTS 3AKOHOAABYHX aKTiB, AKi BAAMBAIOTE HA JUSILHICTE Tosapucrea (craBka
BY Hi
SHAHATTS 3HAMHUX 30008 a3aHb a00 HerepeaGateHNX 30608’ I3aHb, HATIPHKAA,
SCAL10K HAJIAHHS SHAUHMX rapauTiii Hi
JATOK KPYIHOTO Cy0BOTO NPOLECY, 0 BHHHK BHIUTIOMHO BHACIIAOK NOAIH. AKi
20y aucd niens jati Ganancy Hi
- SLAeHAM 3a 3BITHNI nepios orosomeni Komnanicio micns gaT Basancy Hi
~ £73A¢HHY KOHTPAKTIB WI0/10 3HAYHHX KalliTalbHUX | PiHAHCOBMX IHBECTHILIH Hi
“oaoieHHs SankpoTom aebitopa TosapucTsa, 3aboproeaticTb sikoro pasiwe Syna
“3H2HA CYMHIBHOIO Hi :
SPeOUIHKA aKTHBIB Micsis 3BITHOT AaTH, fKA CBIAYMTDL Mpo CTiitke 3HMKEeHHs TXHBOT |
_“eoTocTi, BU3uaveHol na gary Ganancy Hi ,
~L072H1 MPUMITKU € HeBin'eMHO0 YacTHHOO el dinancosoi 3iTHOCTI 3
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Iponask zanacis, axui CBITMHTD NP0 HeoBr /HTOBAHICTE OLIHKM YHCTOT Ba TOCT] X
P ; () | s
peaianil va gary OanaHcy | Hi

34. YMHHUKU ®IHAHCOBUX PU3UKIB
Hunnuxu ghinancosux pusuxie

B mponeci cpoei aismpmocti ToBapuctso mignsrae BIUIMBY DI3HHX (inaHCOBHX PH3HKIB.
Torapucrso npuzinse OCOOMHBY yBary Henependauypanocti hinaucosux PHHKIB 1 Mae Ha MmeTi
3BECTH 10 MiHIMYMy iX Heratusui HACJIKK 15 Pe3y/IbTaTIiB AL TbHOCTI Tosapucrsa. 3oxpema, s
0OMEIEeHHS. PHHKOBOIO PU3HKY, TIOB'S3HOTO 3 HeCHPHATIMBOI 3MIHOK PHHKOBOT BapTrocTi
hinamcoBux incrpymentis Y 3BA3KY 3 KOJAMBaHHAMH IiH B CErMEHTaX ()iHAHCOBOrO pPHHKY,
HYTIHBHX 10 3MiHH BiICOTKOBEIX CTABOK, Torapuctso minsmo ananisye GpiHancosi akTHBRH nepen Ix
MpUADAHHAM Ta BigcTexye MOJaney indopmanio 3 BPAXyBAHHAM ICHYIOMMX HOPMATHBHHX
OOMEXEHb MO0 HALIPIMIR iHBeCTYBaHNs s inancorol KOMIaHi{, ToToudnx Ta IIPOrHO3HAX IIH
Ta BIICOTKOBMX CTABOK. PiBHs MiKBiAHOCTI, AuBependikaitii insecTHifinoro noprdens,

Y Torapucrsa icaye PU3HK HE OTpHMauHs KOINTIB BiXl moramenus

AKa yTBOpUIacs 3 }coﬂ'marem‘a;»m, 30KpeMa (l)iBI'l‘IH[/IMH 000681\‘11{,
MTO3MKI,

neditopenkoi 3aboprosanocri,
AKAM BHIAHI KOPOTKOCTPOKOBi

Kiouosum juist Tosapucraa s At (pinancoBoi xoMmauii, e Onepaliiiuil pH3KK, WO BKmMOYaE
PH3HKH, TIOB'S3aH1 3 nepconasnom, HEJI0CKotano poboToro iH(opmaniinux cretem Ta 3acobiB
KoMyHixauii, a Ttaxox Mpasopuit pusuk. Jna Minimizanii 3a3HAYCHUX DPUBMKIB BHKOHYIOTHCA
HACTYITHI 3aX01H1:

® [IIr0TOBKA NepCcoHany, MiABHILEHHS iforo KpamiQikanii, nackpisua aBToMarTH3anis GisHec

[IpoLecin;

® BHKOPHCTAHHA cyYacHOro o6iaiHaHHs Ta IIporpaMHoOro 3abesneye
hynxrionary SJIEKTPOHHOT TOProBeLHO] CHCTEMH;

® BHKOPHCTAHHS €1CKTPOHHOrO AOKYMEHTOOOITY Ta HaaiitHui 3axHeT indopmarit:

* MOHITOPHHI" ICHVIOUHX Ta MOTEHLIANUX 3MiH 10 3aKOHONABCTRA Ykpaiuu 3 mMeroro NI PUBEJICHHS
npasu Gpounosoi Gipii, inmux BHYTPINIHIX IOKYMEHTIB, AOTOBIPHUX Bi/IHOCHH y BiJTIOBIHICTE
710 TaKIX 3MiH, HOPMOTBOPYA TisTBHICTS TOWO.

HH3L, peryiisipaa moaudixaris

Ynpaeainun kanimanom

Toapuerso posrisaac MO3MKOBI 3ac00M i BiacHUit Kamitan s OCHOBHI JuKepe
(hinancoBux pecypeis. 3aBlaHHAME yiIpasitinus KaliTajioM €: 3abe3mneuens 3
MPONOBKYBATH (DYHKUIOHYBATH sk TiNPHEMETBO, WO mOCTiHEO €, 3 MeTO oTpuManHs
npudyTKiB, a Takox 3abezrmeueHis (inancyBanna onepariiinnx norped. KamitanoBkiageHb i
crparerii pozeuTKy Tosapucrsa. Tonitnia Tosapucrra no YIPABIIHHIO KalliTamoM HallpaB/ieHa Ha
3adesrneyens UIATPUMKY HOTO ONTEMaibHOL CTPYKTYPH 3 METOI0 3MCHIUCHHS CYKYIIHHX BUTpAT
[T0 3ATYHEHHIO KalliTaly, a TakosK 30epexenns fogipn iHBecTOpIB, KpeauTopiB Ta y4acHUKIB PHHKY
i 3abe3neuenus MaHOYTHEOTO PO3BHTKY CBOrO OizHecy.

n1a Qopmysanus
Aarnocti Toapuersa

Kpyrsrko M.O.

Jzabko M. €,

Honasi npuMiTku € HeBi L eMHOI0 YacTHHOIO uief dhitancoroi 3sitHocTi 3
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Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements
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"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
for 2020
(as at December 31, 2020)

To management of
"FINANCIAL COMPANY
"INVESTRUM" LLC

To National Bank of Ukraine

To State Tax Inspectorate in Podilskyi
District of the State Fiscal Service in Kyiv

Audit Report on Financial Statements

Opinion

We conducted an audit of the financial statements of Limited Liability Company
“INANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", EDRPOU code 42201361, location at 6 Yaroslavska
~eet. Kyiv, 04071, Ukraine (hereinafter — the Company), which consist of the balance sheet
~“ztement of financial position) as of December 31, 2020, Statement of financial results (Statement
- comprehensive income) for 2020, Statement of cash flows (using the direct method) for 2020,
“atement of equity for 2020, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
cnificant accounting policies.
[n our opinion, the attached financial statements reflect reliably, in all essential aspects, the
~mancial position of the Company as of December 31, 2020, and its financial results and cash flows
© the year ended the specified date, according to the International Financial Reporting Standards
sereinafter — the IFRS), and meet the requirements of the Law of Ukraine "On Accounting and
~mancial Reporting in Ukraine" No. 996-XIV of July 16, 1999 regarding the preparation of
“nancial statements,




Basis for opinion

¢ conducted the audit according to the International Auditing Standards (2016-2017 edition,
serticular, the International Auditing Standard 700 "Forming an Opinion and Reporting on
wumcial Statements”) (hereinafter — the IAS). Our responsibility under these standards is set out in
= section "Auditor's responsibility for auditing financial statements" of our Report. We are
“ieoendent in relation to the Company according to the Code of Ethics of Professional
~ooumiants of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (hereinafter — [ESBA
== and the ethical requirements applicable in Ukraine to our audit of financial statements and
“¢ 2iso fulfilled other ethics duties according to these requirements and the IESBA Code. We
= ¢ that the audit evidence we have received is sufficient and acceptable to use as a basis for our

Key audit issues

f.ey audit issues are the issues that, in our professional opinion, were most significant during

« zudit of the financial statements for the current period. These issues were considered in the

wxt of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and when forming an opinion on them;
=ver, we do not express a separate opinion on these issues.

e have determined that the issues described below are key audit issues that should be

“ected in our Report.
Recognition of expected credit losses

‘n compliance with the requirements of IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments", the Company
“ooonizes loss provisions for expected credit losses on financial assets that are measured at
“erreciated cost and fair value through other comprehensive income.

ctermining a significant increase in credit risk from the moment of initial recognition
o res a multi-factor and comprehensive analysis, it is appropriate to take into account a certain
stor and analyse its weight in comparison with other factors that depend on the type of product,
¢ characteristics of financial instruments and the borrower.

Among other things, our procedures included the following:

* We have evaluated a list of information that may be relevant for assessing changes in credit

* We have researched and analysed the processes and principles of accounting policies related
= assessment of credit losses and evaluated the structure and implementation of systems and
“omirols associated with this process;
* We have evaluated the completeness of disclosure, including quantitative and qualitative
= cators related to the formation of loss reserves, according to our understanding of the business.
We believe that the audit procedures performed by us were acceptable and sufficient to obtain
“ence regarding the reflection of expected credit losses in the Company's financial statements.

Other information

The Company's management personnel is responsible for other information.

Other information received on the date of this Auditor's Report is information that is
~wwiained in the annual reporting data that the Company forms according to the "Procedure for
“porting by financial companies, financial institutions — legal entities of public law, trust




“oanies, as well as legal entities — business entities that by their legal status are not financial

~ons, but can provide financial leasing services defined by laws and regulations of the State
wumcial Services or the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services
5 1o provide financial leasing services", approved by the Order of the National Commission
© = State Regulation of Financial Services Markets No. 3840 of September 26, 2017, consisting

* title page (Appendix 6);

* notes on the volume and number of concluded and executed financial services
agreements (Appendix 7);

* notes on the volume and number of financial services provided under financial
leasing agreements (Appendix 8):

* notes on concluded and executed factoring agreements (Appendix 9);

* notes on concluded and executed loan agreements, including on the terms of a
financial loan (Appendix 12);

* information on the structure of fixed capital of the financial institution (Appendix

14).
Jur opinion on the annual reporting data is contained in the independent report on providing
“dence in the annual reporting data of the Limited Liability Company "FINANCIAL

FANY "INVESTRUM" for 2020.
Jur opinion on the financial statements does not apply to other information, and we do not
meiude with any degree of certainty about this other information.
‘0 connection with our audit of the financial statements, it is our responsibility to review other
“mation and at the same time consider whether there is a significant discrepancy between the
"7 information and the financial statements or our knowledge gained during the audit, or whether
“ner information appears to contain significant distortion.
'# based on our work on other information received prior to the date of the Auditor's Report,

- conclude that there is a significant distortion of this other information, we are obliged to report

"¢ did not find any significant misrepresentation of other information that should have been

sciaded in the Report.

Responsibility of management personnel and board of directors for financial reporting

Management personnel (represented by the Company's Director) are responsible for the

“eparation and reliable presentation of financial statements according to IFRS and for such an

-mal control system that management personnel determine is necessary to ensure that the

“mancial statements do not contain significant distortions due to fraud or error.

When preparing financial statements, management personnel are responsible for assessing the
=pany’s ability to continue operations on a continuous basis, disclosing, where applicable, issues

*= =izd to business continuity, and using continuity assumptions as the basis for accounting, except

“=% management personnel either plan to liquidate the Bank or terminate operations or have no
“er real alternatives to this,

The board of directors (auditing commission, general meeting of members) is responsible for
crseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibility for auditing financial statements

Our goals are to obtain reasonable confidence that the financial statements as a whole do not




~=n significant distortion due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report containing our
~on. Reasonable confidence is a high level of confidence, but it does not guarantee that an audit
woucted according to IAS will always reveal a significant distortion if it exists. Distortions may
w2 result of fraud or error; they are considered significant if, individually or collectively, they
w= reasonably expected to influence users' economic decisions made based on these financial
EEements.
When performing an audit according to IAS requirements, we use professional judgment and
wzssional scepticism throughout the audit task. In addition, we:
» identify and assess the risks of significant misstatement of financial statements due to fraud
- =rror, develop and execute audit procedures in response to these risks, and obtain audit evidence
~u s sufficient and acceptable to use as a basis for our opinion. The risk of non-identification of
== ficant misrepresentation as a result of fraud is higher than that of misrepresentation as a result
w error, since fraud may include collusion, forgery, deliberate omission, incorrect statements, or
szzard for internal control measures;

* gain an understanding of internal control measures related to the audit to develop audit
cedures that are appropriate to the circumstances, and not to express an opinion on the
=uiveness of the internal control system;

» assess the acceptability of the applied accounting policies and the validity of accounting

~mates and related disclosures made by management personnel;

* conclude whether it is acceptable for management to use the continuity assumption as the
w5 for accounting, and based on the audit evidence obtained, we conclude whether there is
coificant uncertainty about events or conditions that would cast significant doubt on the

mpany's ability to continue as a going concern. If we come to the conclusion that there is such
cmificant uncertainty, we should draw the auditor's attention in our Report to the relevant
~closures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inappropriate, modify our opinion.
o findings are based on the audit evidence obtained prior to the date of our Auditor's Report.
ever, future events or conditions may force the Company to cease to continue as a going
gomcemn;
» evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of financial statements, including
“ormation disclosures, as well as the fact that the state of emergency shows the financial
“wiements of transactions and events that form the basis of its preparation, to achieve a true and fair

We inform the management, along with other issues, of the planned scope and time of the
wo2t and the significant audit results, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
weasures identified by us during the audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have met the relevant ethical
wwowrements for independence and inform them of all relationships and other issues that could
“wasonably be considered to affect our independence, as well as, where applicable, with appropriate
precautions.

From the list of all issues on which information was provided to the board of directors, we
“cntified those that were most significant during the audit of the financial statements of the current
=mod. that is, those that are key audit issues. We describe these issues in our Auditor's Report
wwcss a legislative or regulatory act prohibits the public disclosure of such an issue, or when, in

“zport. as the negative consequences of such coverage may predictably outweigh its usefulness to
e public interest.

Report on the requirements of other legislative and regulatory acts




»ormation on compliance with the basic requirements of the licence conditions for carrying out
business activities for the provision of financial services

In the course of carrying out business activities, the Company as a whole adhered to the basic

“ouirements defined by the Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine "On approval of

~cnsing conditions for carrying out business activities for the provision of financial services
zept for professional activities in the securities market)" No. 913 of December 7, 2016.

Requirements for the amount of equity as of December 31, 2020 (no less than UAH 5 million)

ere met.

The authorized capital of the Company was paid exclusively in cash and placed on the bank
«counts of commercial banks that are legal entities under the legislation of Ukraine. The amount of
== Company's authorized capital reflected in the financial statements corresponds to the data of the

mpany's Charter.

Basic information about the auditor

- name: Limited Liability Company "Auditing Company "Olesya";
-zal entity identification code: 22930490

_cation: 03040, Kyiv, Vasylkivska str., 13, app. 4.

“cgistration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Audit Entities"

4423;

~czistration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities, Section "Audit entities entitled
-onduct a mandatory audit of financial statements" No. 4423;

" czistration number in the Register of Auditors and Audit Entities. Section "Audit entities that have

~= right to conduct a mandatory audit of the financial statements of enterprises of public interest"
2. 4423,

~uditors who participated in the audit:

“zhun Nataliia Hryhorivna — Auditor's Certificate No. 006372, issued by the Resolution of the

“udit Chamber of Ukraine No. 185/3 of December 13, 2007. Registration number in the Register of

wuditors and Audit Entities, Section "Auditors" No. 100294

Basic information about the terms of the audit agreement

_ate and number of the audit agreement: Agreement No. 215 of December 14, 2020;
wudit start date: December 14, 2020;
wudit end date: April 28, 2021

s.ey audit partner,
Auditor "AC "Olesya" LTD /signature/ N.H. Tiahun
_ertificate No. 006372

Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
Auditing Company "Olesya", Identification code 22930490/

Date of Auditor's Report: April 28, 2021
Kyiv




Appendix 1
to the Accounting National Regulation (Standard) 1
“General Requirements to Financial Statements™

/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/

CODES
Date (year, month, day) | 2021 [01 [ 01
s LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM" according to EDRPOU 42201361
s Podilskyi district in Kyiv according to KOATSU 803850000
“nwomal and legal form of entity Limited Liability Company according to KOPFG 240
e scomomiic activity Other types of credit granting according to KVED 64.92
‘s sumber of employees' 24
“w =ephone 6 Yaroslavska Street, KYTV, 04071 0509420868
~ messurement: UAH thousand without decimal point (except for Section IV of the Profit and Loss
- _mprehensive Income Report) (Form No. 2), monetary indicators are specified in UAH with kopecks
~ s mark “V” in the appropriate square):
sz 1o accounting regulations (standards)
“wi=z o financial statement international standards A4
Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position)
asof | December3l, | [ 2020 ]
Form No. 1 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation) 1801001
Line At the hegi:‘ming At the end of
ASSETS of reporting the reporting
code 4 5
period period
1 2 K] 4
L. Non-current assets 1000 1,998 1,902
= BRI
— 1001 2,320 2,702
mssmsiated depreciation 1002 322 800
B capital investment 1005 15 8
e 1010 1,696 1,897
-y 1011 1,788 2,682
SEre—ar:r 1012 92 785
e property 1015 - -
. cost of investment property 1016 - -
wowecason of investment real estate 1017 - -
S beological assets 1020 - -
. cost of long-term biological assets 1021 - -
-~ wed depreciation on long-term biological assets 1022 - -
-y "-jmcial investmen_ts: 1030 } )
= "= for using the equity method of other entities
S “mancial investments 1035 - -
“ e socounts receivables 1040 - -
B o assets 1045 - -
— 1050 - -
g WX expense 1060 - -
= o fonds in centralized insurance reserve funds 1065 - -
e sem-current assets 1090 - -
Sl amder Section 1 1095 3,709 3,807
IL. Current assets
sy stocks 1100 - -
Pmcoe stocks 1101 - -
muted construction 1102 - -
ed products 1103 - -
= 1104 - -
st Beological assets 1110 - -
Emssrnce deposits 1115 - -
Sesmssory notes received 1120 - -
= receivable for products, goods, works, services 1125 - -
s receivable:
“nier advance payments made 1 = e
R budget 1135 - -
© wing value added tax 1136 - -
~ounis receivable from income accrued 1140 14,637 22,685
~-ounts receivable from intemal calculations acerued 1145 - -
© current accounts receivables 1155 155 41,727
~e=e Cnancial investments 1160 - -
& and cash equivalents 1165 2,753 3,873
ar 1166 - -
s accounts 1167 2,753 3,873
wses of future periods 1170 - -
- rance share in insurance reserves 1180 - -
g that in:
oves of long-term liabilities K5 t "
=serves or reserves of due payments 1182 - -
= = of unearned premiums 1183 - -
£ ImSUrance reserves 1184 - -




. sader Section 11 1195 47,627 69,014
I1I. Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups 1200 - -
Swamce sheet 1300 51,336 72,821
LIABILITIES Line Atoti!] :egiii?:;ng At the.em:l of Ehe
code period reporting period
1 2 3 4
L. Equity
~xsnered (share) capital 1400 5,200 5,200
“outions to the unregistered authorized capital 1401 - =
szl in revaluation 1405 - -
Ssnonal capital 1410
massion income 1411 - -
~-wmalated exchange rate differences 1412 - -
sserve capital 1415 = -
~wmed eamings (uncovered loss) 1420 1,332 2977
spaad capital 1425 |( - )| ( - )
sl withdrawn 1430 |( - )| ( = )
Mer reserves 1435 - =
~wal under Section 1 1495 6,532 8,177
I1. Long-term liabilities and collateral
« wrred tax liabilities 1500 - -
=wom obligations 1505 - -
ng-tzrm bank credits 1510 - -
“her long-term liabilities 1515 968 892
me-term collateral 1520 - -
m staff costs collateral 1521 - -
1525 - -
1526 - -
1530 - -
1531 - -
1532 - -
1533 - -
1534 - -
nt contracts 1535 - -
_ wd 1540 - -
sckpet pay out reserve 1545 - -
Tenal wnder Section I1 1595 968 892
II1. Current liabilities and collateral
bank credits 1600 - -
. notes issued 1605 - -
e counts payable for: 1610 ” .
1615 5,379 5234
1620 285 138
- g income tax 1621 284 138
< e calculations 1625 8 -
“+ cuiations for the labour payment 1630 - -
1t accounts payable on advances received 1635 - -
accounts payable on payments with members 1640 - -
accounts payable on internal accounts 1645 - -
accounts payable on insurance activities 1650 - -
it collateral 1660 129 315
gre revenues 1665 - -
« wmed commission income from reinsurers 1670 - -
e current liabilities 1690 38,035 58,065
~ wua under Section I11 1695 43,836 63,752
1V. Liabilities related to non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups 1700 - -
V. Net asset value of non-governmental pension fund 1800 - -
Basnce sheet 1900 51,336 72,821
Sead felectronic signature/ [signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

wef Accountant /lelectronic signature/

wnd seal: Electronic signature/

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company "FINANCIAL

COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/

«iined in the order established by the central executive authority, which implements the state policy in the field of statistics.

[signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna




CODES
Date (year, month, day) | 2021 [ 01 | 01

smpany LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL according to EDRPOU 42201361
COMPANY "INVESTRU)M"
name,
/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/
Statement of Financial Results (Statement of Comprehensive Income)
for 2020
Form No. 2 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentalion)
I. FINANCIAL RESULTS
: . Compared to the
Line For the reporting ;
Item o period same pFl‘lOd of the
nrevious vear
1 2 3 4
= ~come from sales of products (goods, works, services) 2000 148,081 35,183
carned insurance premiums 2010 - -
“owmiums signed, gross amount 2011 - -
“owiums transferred for reinsurance 2012 - -
wzes in the unearned premium reserve, gross amount 2013 - -
“mze in the share of reinsurers in the reserve of unearned premiums| 2014 - -
- cost of sales (goods, works, services) 2050 |( - I ( - )
‘w25 incurred on insurance payments 2070 - 2
j— 2090 148,081 35,183
5 2095 |( - ) ( - )
we (expenses) from changes in long-term liabilities reserves 2105
©o (expenses) from changes in other insurance reserves 2110 - -
““nce in other insurance reserves, gross amount 2111 - -
“wze in the share of reinsurers in other insurance reserves 2112 - -
o operating income 2120 10,055 15,145
';"‘:r'om changes in the value of assets that are measured at Jfair 2121 - -
we from the initial recognition of biological assets and
; 2122 % 4
o cwlmral products
e from the use of tax-exempt assets 2123 - -
“Smmistrative expenses 2130 | ( 49,459 )i fi 21,579 )
Sellime expenses 2150 | ( - ) I( -
"o operating expenses 2180 | ( 105,534 ) | ( 26,965 )
JERE: . _ 2181 - i
changes in the value of assets that are measured at Jfair value
* rom initial recognition of biological assets and agricultural 2182 ) i
Fmazi i ivities:
,.:.J.—.‘ul performance after operating activities 2190 3,143 1,784
2195 |( - Sl - )
- == from participation in capital 2200 - -
"o Tnancial income 2220 1 76
Mher mcome 2240 - -
—— B -
e . s 2241
0 assistance income
Pmamcial expenses 2250 |( 1,117 )| ( 280 )
- = from participation in capital 2255 | ( - )| ( -
Mher expenses 2270 |( 21 )| ( - )
255) from the impact of inflation on monetary articles 2275 . -

“i seal: Electronic signature/




Continuation of Appendix 2

~ wancial performance before tax: 2290 2.006 1,580
2295 |( = ) ( = )
e tax expenses (income) 2300 (361) (284)
~ = loss) from discontinued operations after tax 2305 - -
" Smancial result: 2350 1,645 1,296
2358 (¢ = )| ( : )

II. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Item Lixs | parmevminig | o R S
code period ;
previous year

1 2 3 4
- 1 uation (write-off) of fixed assets 2400 - =
~ = = zation (write-off) of financial instruments 2405 = -
~~.mulated exchange differences 2410 - -
- = of other combined income of associates and joint ventures 2415 - -
= comprehensive income 2445 - =
" “aer comprehensive income before tax 2450 2 =
=< tax related to other comprehensive income 2455 2 =
~ “uer comprehensive income after tax 2460 = =

~ wwal income (sum of lines 2350, 2355 and 2460) 2465 1,645 1,296

III. OPERATING EXPENSES ELEMENTS

: . Compared to the
Item Line ek rftpnrtlﬂg same I;;eriocl of the
code period ;
previous year
1 2 3 4
meerial costs 2500 141 351
“aary expenses 2505 5,427 3,002
~=2uctions for social events 2510 1,069 505
\mortization 2515 1,220 410
e operating expenses 2520 147,136 44,186
Taal 2550 154,993 48,544

IV. CALCULATION OF SHARES INCOME INDICATORS

e Line | Forthereporting | (UECRlONE
code period ;
previous year

1 2 3 4

- =rzge annual number of common shares 2600 - -
- usied average annual number of common shares 2605 - -

- = profit (loss) per one common share 2610 - =
* = usted net income (loss) per common share 2615 - -
~Zends per one common share 2650 - -

Head

“hief Accountant

lelectronic signature/

lelectronic signature/

“ound seal: Electronic signature/

[signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

/signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
" FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/




CODES
Date (year, month, day) | 2021 | 01 [ 01l

wmgany LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL according to EDRPOU 42201361
COMPANY "INVESTRUM"

(name)

/Stamp: DOCUMENT ACCEPTED/ |

Statement of Cash Flows (using the direct method) |

for 2020
Form No. 2 Code unger DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation)
Y Line For the r'eporting C_om pared to th'e same
code period period of the previous year
R 1 2 3 4
~ “ash flows from operating activities
s from:
e o seoducts (goods, works, services) 3000 84,737 14,959
Bt of taxes and fees 3005 - -
e value-added tax 3006 - -
g financing 3010 - -
~.wis from subsidies, grants 3011 - -
= from advance payments of buyers and customers 3015 - -
- == from the repayment of advances 3020 741 76
- =: from interest on balances of current accounts 3025 1 -
== from debtors' charges (fines, penalties) 3035 9,666 15,144
~==is from operating lease income 3040 - -
=i from royalties, author’s remunerations 3045 - -
~ == from insurance premiums 3050 - -
=i of financial institutions from repayment of loans 3055 156,941 170,297
e proceeds 3095 135 899
R f‘“’:::fl‘:eg; 3100 | ( 45,040 )| ¢ 13,928 )
Lo 3105 | ( 4,183 )| ( 2,407 )
Sesscnons for social events 3110 | ( 1121 W 568 )
s and charges 3115 | ( 1,721 )| ( 693 )
- oo oure on income tax liabilities 3116 | ( 546 ¥ € 8 )
o oure on value added tax liabilities 1T | ¢ - Il - )
 swmcoture on other taxes and fees 3118 | ( - R - )
~ emctures on advances 3135 | ( - ) [ ( 96 )
- o=2ures on advance payments 3140 | ( 143 )| ( - )
- wncotures on payment of earmarked contributions 3145 | ( - ) ( - )
i _::- ;-. ::res on payment of obligations under insurance 3150 | ( y ) 1 i )
~~onZres on financial institutions for lending 3155 || ( 214,975 )| ( 135,919 )
Wher expenditures 3190 | ¢( 33,843 Y[E 49,007 )
¢ cash flow from operating activities 3195 -48,805 -1,243 I
. Cash flows from investment activities

Weeeds from sales of: 3200 - -
Smamcial investments
Bem-current assets 3205 - =
:—::::,3 received from: 3215 ) y
licdends 3220 - - I
~ceeds from derivatives 3225 - -
~ oo2ds from loan repayment 3230 - -
- -==ds from subsidiary and other business unit withdrawal 3235 - -

Mher proceeds 3250 - -

10




Spending on acquisition: 3255 |( y ) ( . )
~wancial investment
“om-current assets 3260 |( - M ( 686 )
~woative payments 3270 | ( ' ) |( s )
~wzenses on lending 3275 | ( - ) [( 5 )
Eq penses for the acquisition of a subsidiary and another business 3280 | _ )¢ ; )
_her payments 3290 | ( = ) |( 5 )
"ot cash flow from investment activities 3295 - -686
I11. Cash flows as a result of financial activities
Bewenues from:
Sl equity 3300 - =
“raining loans 3305 69,040 4,500
* =venues from the sale of a share in a subsidiary 3310 - -
Mher revenues 3340 - -
Espenses on:
~ w_emption of own shares 3345 |( - ) ( - )
- =mzvment of loans 3350 18,282 -
“w =ent of dividends 3355 |( 2 )|C = )
~ ‘penses on interest payment 3360 |( 963 ) s )
~ menses on financial lease arrears 3365 |( - V[ - )
~ “penses on the acquisition of a share in a subsidiary 3370 |( - ) [( - )
~~<nses on non-controlling interests in subsidiaries 3375 |( - Y| - )
*her payments 3390 |( - Yl - )
“et cash flow from financial activities 3395 49,795 4,500
et cash flow for the reporting period 3400 990 22591
= ance at the beginning of the year 3405 2,753 189
~ =t of changes in exchange rates on the balance of funds 3410 130 (7)
S ance at the year-end 3415 3,873 2,753
Sesd Jelectronic sionature/ [signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna

“weef Accountant

felectronic signature/
“wnd seal: Electronic signature/

"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM", Identification code 42201361/

/signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company




Date (year, month, day)

CODES

2021 [ 01 o1

~empany LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL according to EDRPOU 42201361
COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
(name)
Statement of Equity
for 2020
Form No. 2 Code under DKUD (State classifier of administrative documentation)] 1801005
Retained
Line Registered Capital in Added Surplus earnings |Unpaid|Withdrawn
Item 3 : ; 5 : Total
code | (share) capital |revaluations| capital reserves | (uncovered |capital| capital
loss)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
B:Iance by the beginning 4000 5.200 } } } 1332 } . 6.532
of the year
pemsiient: | o0 . . : . 3 . . :
- nange in accounting policy
~rTor correction 4010 - - - - - - - -
“ther changes 4090 - - - - - - - -
Adjusted balance at the
e 40 5,200 . . ' : . . :
ceginning of the year = 1508 i
N
et prf)ﬁt (los's) for the 4100 ) ) ) ) 1,645 ) ) 1,645
reporting period
Other comprehensive
‘acome for the reporting 4110 - - - - - - - -
period
“ cvaluation (write-off) of 4111 i i N i i i i
“on-current assets
“evaluation (write-off) of 4112 i ] I ) i ) )
“mancial instruments i
4 .;;:umulated exchange 4113 i ) i i 3 ) i
Zifferences
~nare of other combined
=come of associates and 4114 - - - - - -
nt ventures
“her comprehensive 4116 B ) ) ) ) ) ) i
BCome
Profit sharing:
~ayvments to owners 4200 - “ = - . " "
Zividends)
~irecting profit to registered 4205 } ) . - i . P 5
capital
“eduction to reserve capital | 4210 - - - = - - - =
“mount of net profit due to
¢ budget according to the | 4215 - - - - - - -
czislation
“mount of net profit for
creation of special (trust) 4220 - - - = = - - -
fands

Round seal: Electronic signature/

12




1 2 3 4 5 6 i 8 9 10
el gf net income for 4225 ] ) ’ = - = = -
sl Incentives
C -tributim:ls of members: 4240 _ . ; . - i . -

- = = contributions
- mepayment of capital 4245 2 = 5 ¥ 2 g : )
% “adrawal of capital: R E R " 5
* ~_=mption of shares (stock) 1260 i
i:- 3 :‘ of purchased shares 4265 ) ) _ R " . =

xr ;_filauon of repurchased 4270 ) } . . . . - -
Seres (stock)
“=moval of a share in equity | 4275 3 - € = - - = E
.u_o.-.:ase in the par value of 4280 y } " _ " . R .
~ r changes in equity 4290 - = = 5 = 7 & -
““.uisition (sale) of a non-
~omrolling interest in a 4291 - - - . = = i -
subsidiary
~wtal changes in capital 4295 - - - - 1,645 - - 1,645
Salance at the end of the 4300 . N R R 2,977 = = 8,177
pear

Head felectronic signature/ [signature/ Krutko Maryna Oleksandrivna
_nief Accountant /lelectronic signature/ /signature/ Dziabko Maryna Yevhenivna

“ound seal: Electronic signature/

/Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company
"FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM". Ildentification code 42201361/




Date (year, month, day)

CODES

2020 [ 01 [ ol

~wpasy LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL according to EDRPOU 42201361
COMPANY "INVESTRUM"
(name)
Statement of Equity
for 2019
Form No. 4 Code according to DKUD| 1801005
Retained
ftem Line Registered Capital in Added Surplus earnings |Unpaid|Withdrawn Total
b code | (share) capital |revaluations capital reserves | (uncovered |capital | capital
loss)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

I.f-;mce by the beginning 4000 5.200 . ) } 36 _ - 5.236
o L vear

Al aﬂn_ient: ] ] 4005 N . = = £ - - -

“urz¢ in accounting policy
Emor correction 4010 - - - z = s ; =

¥her changes 4090 - - = = = = - Z
“¢ wsted balance at the

. 95 5,201 - - - 36 - - 5:23

~wzaning of the year " il a
Nt pr_oﬁt (Ios.s) for the 4100 ) } " ; 1296 . ; 1296
“eparting period
“wher comprehensive
“wcome for the reporting 4110 - - - - = = e
period
* = zluation (write-off) of 4111 ) ) ! ) ) B .
Soe-current assets
~ “valuation (write-off) of 4112 i ) ) ) ) ) ) }

~ancial instruments

hex umulated exchange 4113 ) ) y ) y ) ) )
gifferences
e of other combined

~.ome of associates and 4114 - - - - - - - -

=1 ventures

“ner comprehensive 4116 ) } . } ; } )

mcome
Frofit sharing:

i ments to owners 4200 - - - - - - - -
Zvidends)
~recting profit to registered 4205 3 3 ) N N ) ) 3
capital
~=duction to reserve capital | 4210 - - - - - - - -
“mount of net profit due to
=< budget in accordance 4215 - - - - - - -
+:th the legislation

“mount of net profit for
—reation of special (trust) 4220 - - - - - - - -
fands

Round seal: Electronic signature/




1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
et of net .income for 4225 } L i, - y 5 = -
el incentives
i bations of members: 4240 y ) . . . : 5 "
o contributions
e sepayment of capital 4245 - = = = g 3 = g
% Sndrawal of capital: 4260 ) } R - R . = s
~==otion of shares (stock)
=z of purchased shares 4265 ) ) E " _ : E .
(= =N
. ation of repurchased 4270 ) } : a - - " 5
S (stock)

Wumeval of a share in equity | 4275 = - - - - < = s
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1. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

_LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY "FINANCIAL COMPANY "INVESTRUM"(hereinafter — the
Company") (EDRPOU code 42201361) is incorporated on June 7, 2018 and existing under the
aws of Ukraine, entry No.: 1 068 102 0000 050497.
“ccording to Order No. 1759 of October 3, 2018, the Company is registered as a financial
mstitution by the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services Markets
National Commission of Financial Services) (Certificate No. 1107, series FK).
“ccording to the Law of Ukraine "On Licensing of Types of Economic Activities" and approved by
‘he Resolution of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine No. 913 of December 7, 2016 "Licensing
-onditions for carrying out economic activities for the provision of financial services (except for
orofessional activities in the securities market), by Order No. 1920 of October 30, 2018, the
“ompany received an indefinite licence to carry out economic activities for the provision of
‘inancial services, namely:

e provision of loans, including on the terms of a financial loan;

* services on financial leasing;

e factoring services.
The Company's governing body is the Company's General Meeting of Members.
Direct management of the Company's activities is carried out by the Director — executive body of
the Company.
—ontrol over the financial and economic activities of the Company is carried out by the audit
commission of the Company and the internal auditor.
The Company's founder with a 100% share is a legal entity - resident of Ukraine: "INVESTRUM"
_LC EDRPOU code 42163447, address: 70 Holosiivskyi ave., office 438, Kyiv, 03040. The
authorized capital as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 5,200,000.
'he Company has no separate divisions as of December 31, 2020. As of December 31, 2020, the
‘otal number of employees was 36 people, the average number for 2020 was 24 people.
Location of the Company's office: 6 Yaroslavska Street, Kyiv, 04071, official websites:
zecredit.com.ua, groshman.com.ua. Email: info@zecredit.com.ua.

2. FUNDAMENTALS OF PREPARATION, APPROVAL AND SUBMISSION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management's statement of compliance

We have prepared the financial statements as at December 31, 2020 and for the fiscal year 2020,
which provide objectively, in all essential aspects, the financial condition of the Company and its
financial results for the fiscal year 2020 according to International Financial Reporting Standards
[FRS).

The Company's management is responsible for ensuring that the Company's accounting records
disclose the Company's financial performance with a sufficient level of accuracy and ensure that its
‘inancial statements comply with IFRS and Ukrainian laws and regulations. The Company's
management is also generally responsible for taking all possible measures that ensure the safety of
the Company's assets and prevent and detect cases of abuse and other violations.

The management believes that in the process of preparing the financial statements, appropriate
accounting policies were applied, their application was consistent and supported by reasonable and
balanced assumptions and calculations. All relevant International Financial Reporting Standards in

I'he attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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wree as of January 1, 2020 were also observed. There was no early application of IFRS.

Date of approval of the financial statements before the issue
“oese annual financial statements were approved for release by the Company's Director on
ebruary 22, 2021.

Basis for preparation

“hese financial statements have been prepared according to all the requirements of IFRS,
“iernational Accounting Standards (IAS) and interpretations developed by the International
~mancial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC), which were officially approved by the
Unistry of Finance of Ukraine as of January 1, 2020 and posted on its official website as of the
“2i¢ of preparation of these financial statements.

“hen preparing its financial statements, the Company used historical (actual) cost to evaluate its
assets.
“ ¢ main accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are listed
»clow. These accounting policies have been consistently applied throughout all reporting periods.

Functional currency and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in the UAH, which is the Company's functional
~wrency. All financial information presented in UAH is rounded up to the nearest thousand, unless
therwise stated.

Assumptions about the Company's functioning in the near future

-7 financial statements were prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue as a
=ing concern for the foreseeable future, providing for the sale of assets and repayment of liabilities
* the course of normal activities. In forming such a professional judgment, the management took
=0 account the financial performance, its existing intentions, possible financial support from the
~ompany's members, planned profitability in the future and access to financial resources, and
wnalysed the impact of the current financial and economic situation on the Company's future
acuivities.

“n¢ Company operates in Ukraine. The economy of Ukraine is open, non-diversified and is
~wmsidered a market economy with signs of transition (emerging market countries), has a critical
“=pendence on world commodity prices and low liquidity on the international capital market. Under
“ch conditions, financial activity in Ukraine is characterized by high risks that are not typical of
“eveloped markets.

= 2020, the Ukrainian economy was negatively affected by the global economic crisis burdened by
-« pandemic (COVID-19). The rapid spread of the pandemic in 2020 prompted the governments of
wany countries, including Ukraine, to introduce measures to combat the outbreak, including travel
“wsirictions, business closures, isolation of a certain territory, quarantine, etc.

* September 2020, Credit Rating Agency "Fitch" confirmed Ukraine's long-term foreign currency
“cfault rating (IDR) at 'B' level with a stable outlook.

* September 2020, the National Bank of Ukraine decided to leave the discount rate unchanged at
*+ per annum. Maintaining a soft monetary policy by the National Bank has helped support the
“-onomic recovery in the face of moderate inflation and a high level of uncertainty about the further
~wurse of the pandemic (COVID-19) in Ukraine and around the world. The main assumption for

~ e attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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applying a soft monetary policy on the part of the National Bank and stabilizing the economic
situation in Ukraine remains the continuation of cooperation with the International Monetary Fund,
restoring the development of the capital market, reforming the financial sector, legislative
framework, judicial system and other socio-economic factors, which should lead to the
implementation of the best European practices, fulfilling the conditions of Ukraine's association
with the EU, creating a more attractive investment climate.

From July 1, 2020, the National Bank of Ukraine became the legal successor of the National
Commission of Financial Services in the exercise of powers and performance of functions of state
regulation and supervision in the field of financial services markets in connection with the adoption
of the Law of Ukraine No. 79-IX of September 12, 2019 "On Amendments to Certain Legislative
Acts of Ukraine on Improving the Functions of State Regulation of Financial Services Markets", the
so-called law "On Split", which distributed the areas of regulation in the financial services market.
The reform of the financial sector over the past five years has contributed to macro-financial
stabilization and increased financial stability, reliability and transparency of banks. Split enables the
National Bank to continue to ensure financial stability more comprehensively and efficiently by
regulating not only the banking, but also the non-banking sector. In addition, it should promote
further integration of Ukraine into the EU within the framework of implementing EU Directives and
other documents and bringing the national regulatory framework in line with international
standards. The new regulation and supervision in the non-banking financial sector will be
implemented according to international standards in the same way as in the banking sector. The
accumulated problems of the market require updating the rules of doing business, creating
transparent business conditions and effective regulation. The reform of the non-banking sector will
contribute to the sustainable development of the country's economy and create opportunities for
further development and improvement of the market.

As of the date of approval of the reports, the Company continues to operate in an unstable political
and economic situation, the factors of which are threats to the territorial integrity of the state, the
ongoing armed aggression, a significant reduction and weak pace of recovery of the state of the
national economy and public finances, the volatility of financial markets, periodic spikes in
inflation and devaluation of the national currency, as well as overcoming the consequences of the
coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19). In this regard, a reliable assessment of the impact of the current
economic situation on the financial condition of the Company is subject to considerable difficulties.
As aresult, there is uncertainty that may affect future transactions, the ability to recover the value of
the Company's assets, and the Company's ability to service it and pay its debts as they mature.
These financial statements do not include any adjustments that may occur as a result of such
uncertainty. Such adjustments will be reported if they become known and can be evaluated.

Applying new standards and interpretations

When preparing the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company
applied all new and revised standards and interpretations that are relevant to its operations and are
mandatory for use in the preparation of annual statements starting from January 1, 2020. The
Company did not apply pre-published standards, clarifications or amendments that were issued but
did not enter into force. The nature and impact of these changes are discussed below. Although the
new standards and amendments were applied for the first time in 2020, they did not have a
significant impact on the Company's annual financial statements. The nature and impact of each
new standard/amendment are described below:

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Standards that have been applied by the Company since January 1, 2020

* hen preparing the interim financial statements for 2020, the Company applied all new and revised
“andards and interpretations that are relevant to its operations and are mandatory for use in the
~reparation of annual statements starting from January 1, 2020. The Company did not apply pre-
sublished standards, clarifications or amendments that were issued but did not enter into force. The
ature and impact of these changes are discussed below. Although the new standards and
smendments were applied for the first time in 2020, they did not have a significant impact on the
~ompany's annual financial statements. The nature and impact of each new standard/amendment
wre described below:

imendments to the conceptual framework of the financial statements (published on March 29,
~018 and effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020).

“he new conceptual framework for financial statements contains a new chapter on valuation,
=commendations for reporting financial results, improved definitions and recommendations (in
sarticular, definitions of liabilities), and explanations on important issues such as the role of
management, prudence, and uncertainty in the preparation of financial statements.

Definition of a business — Amendments to IFRS 3 (issued on October 22, 2018 and valid for

acquisitions from the beginning of the annual reporting period, beginning on or after January 1,
2020).

“hese amendments make changes to the definition of a business. A business consists of inputs and
=ssential processes that together form the ability to generate returns. The new guide includes a
system that allows determining the availability of input data and a significant process, including for
-ompanies in the early stages of development that have not yet made a profit. In the absence of
weturns, for an enterprise to be considered a business, an organized labour force must be present.
he definition of "return" is narrowed to focus on the goods and services provided to customers, on
-reating investment income and other profits, while eliminating results in the form of cost reduction
and other economic benefits. In addition, it is no longer necessary to assess whether market
members are able to replace missing elements or integrate acquired activities and assets. An
organization can apply a "concentration test". Acquired assets will not be considered a business if
virtually all the fair value of acquired gross assets is concentrated in a single asset (or a group of
similar assets). Currently, the application of the standard did not affect the financial statements
during the reporting period.

Determination of materiality — Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS § (issued on October 31, 2018 and
valid until annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020).

I'hese amendments clarify the definition of materiality and application of this concept by including
recommendations for the definition that were previously presented in other IFRS standards. In
addition, explanations for this definition have been improved. The amendments also ensure
consistency in the use of the definition of materiality in all IFRS standards. Information is
considered material if it is reasonably expected that omission, misrepresentation or difficulty in
understanding it may affect decisions made by major users of general-purpose financial statements

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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~=sed on such financial statements provided by the reporting entity. Currently, the application of the
wandard did not affect the financial statements during the reporting period.

‘wdicative interest rate reform — Amendments to IAS 9, IAS 39 and IAS 7 (issued on September
2%, 2019 and valid for annual periods starting from or after January 1, 2020).

"ne amendments were initiated by replacing benchmark interest rates such as LIBOR and other
wwerbank offered rates ("IBORs"). The amendments provide for a temporary exemption from
wolying specific hedging accounting requirements to hedging relationships that are directly
«“zcted by the IBOR reform. Cash flow hedging accounting under IAS 9 and IAS 39 requires that
“ure hedged cash flows are "very likely". If these cash flows depend on the IBOR, the relief
wrovided for in the amendments requires the entity to assume that the interest rate on which hedged
~ush flows are based does not change as a result of the reform. Both IAS 39 and IAS 9 require a
~ward-looking valuation for hedging accounting applications. While cash flows at the IBOR and
SOR replacement ratios are expected to be generally equivalent, minimizing any inefficiencies,
s may no longer be the case as the reform date approaches. Under the amendments, an entity may
~asider that the interest rate reform on which the cash flows of a hedged item, hedging instrument,
+ hedging risk are based is not changed by the IBOR reform. The IBOR reform may also cause
wedging to exceed the 80-125% range required by the retrospective test under IAS 39. Under the
wmendments, the entity may assume that IAS 39 has been amended to provide an exception to the
wrospective performance test so that hedging does not stop during the period of uncertainty
wsociated with IBOR just because the retrospective performance is outside this range. However,
“ner hedge accounting requirements, including prospective valuation, must still be met. In some
wedzes, a hedged item or hedged risk is a non-contractual component of IBOR risk. To apply
“edging accounting, IAS 9 and IAS 39 require that a specific risk component be identified
woarately and reliably measured. According to the amendments, the risk component should be
“entified separately only for the initial purpose of the hedge, and not on a permanent basis. Any
wedge inefficiency will continue to be reflected in profit or loss according to IAS 39 and IAS 9. The
wmendments that set the duration of benefits, including the uncertainty caused by the reform of the
“wse interest rate, no longer exist. The amendments require entities to provide investors with
w.ditional information about their hedging relationships that are directly affected by these
wwcertainties, including the nominal number of hedging instruments to which benefits apply, any
~znificant assumptions or judgments made when applying benefits, and qualitative disclosures
wwout how the organization is affected by the IBOR reform and manages the transition process.
_rrently, the application of the standard did not affect the financial statements during the reporting
period.

RS 17 "Insurance contracts" (issued on May 18, 2017 and effective for annual periods
“eginning on or after January 1, 2021).

~ 28 17 replaces IFRS 4, which allowed companies to apply the existing practice of accounting for
ssurance contracts, as a result of which it was difficult for investors to compare and compare the
“mancial results in other aspects of similar insurance companies. IFRS 17 is a single, principle-
“wsed accounting standard for all types of insurance contracts, including reinsurance contracts held
 the insurer. According to this standard, the recognition and evaluation of groups of insurance
~atracts should be based on (i) the present value of future cash flows (cash flows upon contract

¢ attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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performance), adjusted for risk, which takes into account all available information about cash flows
upon contract performance, according to the observed market information, to which the amount of
retained earnings under the group of contracts (service margin under contracts) is added (if the
value is an obligation) or deducted (if the value is an asset) (ii). Insurers will reflect profits from a
group of insurance contracts for the period during which they provide insurance coverage and as
they are released from risk. If a group of contracts is or becomes unprofitable, the organization will
immediately reflect the loss. Currently, the Company is assessing the impact of the new standard on
its financial statements. In addition, the potential impact of the standard on insurance products
embedded in loan agreements and similar instruments is being considered.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and JAS 28 — "Sales or contributions of assets between an investor and
its associate/joint venture" (issued on September ]| 1, 2014 and effective Jor annual periods
beginning on or after the date to be determined by the 145 Board).

These amendments eliminate the discrepancy between the requirements of IFRS 10 and IAS 28
regarding the sale or contribution of assets to an associate or joint venture by an investor. The main
-onsequence of applying the amendments is that the profit or loss is recognized in full if the
iransaction concerns a business. If the assets are not a business, even if the assets are owned by a
subsidiary, only a portion of the profit or loss is recognized. Currently, the Company is assessing
the impact of the amendments on its financial statements.

Amendments requiring entities to classify liabilities as current or non-current — Amendments to
IAS 1 (issued on January 23, 2020 and valid Sfor annual periods starting from or after January 1,
2022),

oy converting it into equity. "Settlement" is defined as the repayment of liability in cash, other
fesources representing economic benefits, or own equity instruments. There is an exception for
-onvertible instruments that can be converted to equity, but only for those instruments where the
-onversion option is classified as an equity instrument as a Separate component of a complex
financial instrument. Currently, the Company is assessing the impact of the amendments on its
‘inancial statements.

3. MAIN PROVISIONS OF THE ACCOUNTING POLICY

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented in
these financial statements. No changes were made to the accounting policy during the reporting
period.

Fixed assets
The Company's fixed assets are taking into account and stated in the financial statements according
to IAS 16 "Fixed assets".

Fixed assets are tangible objects, which are:

a) held for use in the provision of financial services;

b) expected to be used for more than one year and cost more than UAH 6,000, Non-current
assets whose value is lower than the established limit are not recognized as assets and are written
off as expenses of the current period.

Items of fixed assets are recorded at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Every year, the Company's management determines the deviation of the residual value of
fixed assets from their fair value. If significant deviations are identified, they are re-evaluated by the
Company's permanent commission.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated using a straight-line method using the terms established
for each item of fixed assets, in particular;

* houses — 20 years

* buildings — /5 years

* transmitting devices — /0 years,

* machinery and equipment — 5 years, including:

- electronic computers, other machines for automatic information processing, related means of
reading or printing information, related computer programs (except for programs whose purchase
costs are recognized as royalties, and/or programs that are recognized as an intangible asset), other
information systems, switches, routers, modules, modems, uninterruptible power supplies and
means of connecting them to telecommunications networks, phones (including cellular),
microphones and walkie-talkies, the cost of which exceeds UAH 6,000 - 2 years:;

* vehicles — 5 years old:

* tools, appliances, inventory, furniture — 4 years:

* other fixed assets — /2 years.

Fixed assets are removed from the register upon their disposal or if no economic benefits are
expected from their further use. Profit or loss from disposal of an asset (calculated as the difference
between net income from disposal and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement
of comprehensive profit and loss for the period, in which the asset is not recognized any more.

The residual value, useful life, and depreciation methods of assets are analysed at the end of each
fiscal year and adjusted as needed.

Intangible assets
The Company uses a model of accounting for intangible assets at cost. This model assumes that an
intangible asset, once recognized, is accounted for at its original cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of each intangible asset is defined. The
liquidation value of intangible assets is zero. The value of an intangible asset with a final service
life to be depreciated is systematically distributed over its useful life. Depreciation begins when the
asset is usable. Depreciation is terminated on the date that occurs earlier: either on the date when the

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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ssset is classified as held for sale, or on the date when the recognition of the asset ceases. The
Company applies a straight-line method of calculating the depreciation of intangible assets over
their useful life:

- rights to use natural resources (the right to use subsurface resources, other resources of the
satural environment, geological and other information about the natural environment) — according
‘0 the title document,

« rights to use property (the right to use a land plot, except for the right to permanent use of a
land plot according to the law, the right to use a building, the right to rent premises, etc.) —
according to the title document,

+ rights to commercial designations (rights to trademarks (marks for goods and services),
commercial (brand) names, etc.), except for those whose purchase costs are recognized as royalties
— according to the title document,

« rights to objects of industrial property (the right to inventions, utility models, industrial
designs, plant varieties, animal breeds, layout (topography) of integrated circuits, trade secrets,
‘neluding know-how, protection from unfair competition, etc.), except for those whose acquisition
-osts are recognized as royalties — according to the title document, but no less than 5 years,

« copyright and related rights (the right to literary, artistic, musical works, computer
orograms, programs for electronic computers, compilations of data (databases), phonograms,
videograms, programs of broadcasting organizations, etc.), except for those whose purchase costs
are recognized as royalties — according to the title document, but no less than 2 years,

« other intangible assets (the right to conduct business, use economic and other privileges,
s1¢.) — according to the title document.

Expected useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting year. If
necessary, appropriate changes are made to the estimates to take into account their impact in future
reporting periods.

Asset impairment

At each reporting date, the Company determines whether there are signs of possible asset
:mpairment. If such signs exist, the cost of recovery of the asset is calculated to determine the
smount of impairment losses (if any). The cost of the expected recovery of an asset is more than
swo values: the fair value of the asset less the cost of sale and the cost of using the asset. The
amount of expected recovery is determined for an individual asset, except for assets that do not
senerate cash receipts and are mostly independent of receipts generated by other assets or a group
of assets. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its expected recovery, the asset is considered
‘mpaired and is written off to the recovery value. When assessing the value of an asset's use, future
cash flows are discounted at the pre-tax discount rate, which reflects the current market valuation of
the value of money over time and the risks inherent in the asset. Impairment losses are recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income for the period as part of those expense categories that
correspond to the function of the impaired asset.

Fair value
Fair value is the price that will be received from the sale of an asset or paid for liability in a normal
rransaction between market members at the valuation date. The best indicator of fair value is the
price in an active market. An active market is a market where transactions in relation to assets and
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liabilities take place with sufficient frequency and in sufficient volumes to provide pricing
information on a current basis.
The Company applies value assessment methods that are appropriate to the circumstances and for
which there is sufficient data to estimate fajr value, maximizing the use of relevant open input data
and minimizing the use of closed input data. The purpose of applying the value estimation method
is to determine the price at which a normal transaction of selling an asset or transferring a liability
between market members would take place as of the date of assessment of current market
conditions. The Company uses the following methods of value estimation: market approach, cost
approach and income approach. If several valuation methods are used to measure fair value, the
results are evaluated taking into account the acceptability of the range of values indicated by such
results. The fair value estimate is the point in the range that best represents the fair value in the
circumstances. The Company selects input data that corresponds to the characteristics of the asset or
liability, which would be taken into account by market members in transactions with the asset or
liability. The Company uses input data from exchange markets.
Fair value assessments are analysed by levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

> Level 1 is estimates at quote prices (without adjustments) in active markets for identical

assets and liabilities;

> Level 2 is an assessment methodology with all the essential parameters available to monitor
assets and liabilities, either directly (i.e., prices) or indirectly (i.e., determined based on
prices), and

> Level 3 is an estimate that is not based solely on the data available on the market (i.e., the
estimate requires significant application of parameters for which there are no observations).

The transition from level to level of the fair value hierarchy is considered to have taken place at the
end of the reporting period.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes cash at the cash desk and current account balances in banks. Cash equivalents include
short-term investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, which can be converted into
certain amounts of cash and which are characterized by a small risk of changes in value.

Inventory
Inventory is valued at the lower of the two values: cost and net realisable value, Inventory valuation
at disposal is carried out using the weighted average estimation method.
The net realisable value represents the estimated sale price in the course of ordinary business
activities less the estimated refinement costs and expenses required to complete the trade
transaction. Inventory is reviewed periodically to create reserves for quality degradation, ageing, or
excess inventory.

Financial assets
The Company identifies the following categories of classification and valuation of financial assets:
* financial assets accounted for at depreciated cost;
* financial assets accounted for at fair value with revaluation through other comprehensive
income;
* financial assets accounted for at fair valye with revaluation due to profit or loss.

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The Company classifies and evaluates financial assets based on the business model that the
Company will use to manage these assets and the cash flow characteristics provided for in the
contract. In some cases, as IFRS 9 allows, the option of measuring financial assets at fair value is
used, even if such an assessment was not the result of an assessment of the business model and cash
flow characteristics, but the Company did not plan to use such an option in its accounting and
reporting.

Decision tree diagram for determining the category classification and valuation of financial
assets:

The asset is held to Mo The asset is held to obtain Wi Fair value with
obtain contractual cash |———— 5 contractual cash flows —_— reassessment
flows? or for sale? through profit
and loss
Yes Yes
y Y
: : No
Does the contract provide exclus‘lvely for the payment of book value e I,
and interest?
Yes Yes
4
Depreciated cost price Fair value with

reassessment through other
comprehensive income

The Company's depreciated financial assets include accounts receivable on issued financial loans
and accounts receivable on accrued interest for the use of these loans, as well as arrears on
repayable financial benefits provided for a period of up to 12 months.

Applying the analysis of discounted cash flows, the Company uses one or more discount rates that
correspond to the prevailing income standards in the market for financial instruments that have
mainly similar conditions and characteristics, including the credit quality of the instrument, the
balance of the term during which the interest rate on the contract is fixed, as well as the balance of
the term to maturity of the principal amount and the currency in which payments will be made.,

The Company applies the materiality criterion for discounting short-term debt, namely, if the
difference between the nominal amount of debt and its discounted value is less than 20%, such debt
is not subject to discount.

Termination of recognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where appropriate, part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) ceases to be recognized when:
* rights to receive cash flows from the asset have ceased to apply;
* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or retained its
right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in
full without significant delay to a third party under the "transfer" agreement; and
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* The Company either (a) transferred virtually all risks and benefits on the asset, or (b) did
not transfer or retain all significant risks and benefits on the asset, but transferred control
of the asset.

After the transfer, the Company revalues the extent to which it retains the risks and benefits of
owning the transferred asset. If all significant risks and benefits have been retained, the asset
continues to be reflected in the statement of financial position. If all significant risks and benefits
have been transferred, the asset ceases to be recognized. If all significant risks and benefits have not
been retained or transferred, the Company evaluates whether it has retained control of the asset, If
the Company does not retain control, the asset ceases to be recognized. If the Company retains
control over the asset, it continues to recognize the asset to the extent that it continues to participate
in it.

Termination of recognition of financial obligations
A financial obligation ceases to be recognized when the obligation is fulfilled, cancelled or expired.
When an existing financial obligation is replaced by another obligation to the same creditor on
significantly different terms or the terms of the existing obligation are significantly changed, such
exchange or change is accounted for as termination of recognition of the original obligation and
recognition of the new obligation, and the difference in the corresponding book value is recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income / (loss).

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets and liabilities are mutually set off, and the statement of financial position reflects
the net residual amount only when the Company has a legally established right to offset the
recognized amounts and intends to either set off on a net basis or sell the asset and simultaneously
repay the liability. When accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify as
termination of recognition, the Company does not set off the transferred asset and related liability.

Leases
The Company adopted IFRS 16 on January 1, 2019 using a modified retrospective approach. IAS
16 "Leases" amended the current lease accounting requirements contained in IAS 17 "Leases",
[FRIC 4 "Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease", SIC 15 "Operating Leases —
Incentives" and SIC 27 "Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease"
and introduced a single model for accounting for lease agreements by tenants, which provides for
their reflection on the tenant's balance sheet.
Under this model, the tenant recognizes the asset in the form of a right of use, which is a right to use
the underlying asset, and a lease obligation, which is an obligation to make lease payments.
The Company recognizes the lease term based on its own judgment and confidence that the
Company will take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease. At the same time, the
Company takes into account all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive
for the Company to take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease.
The Company applies the recognition exemption to short-term lease agreements and leases of low-
cost properties.
A short-term lease is a lease that, as of the start date of the lease according to the terms of the lease
agreement, has a lease term of 12 months or less, and this agreement does not contain the terms of
automatic extension of the lease term and the Company does not intend to extend the lease term

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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specified in the agreement or acquire the asset. The low cost of the underlying asset is the cost that
is less than UAH 30 thousand. Lease payments for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognized as lease expenses on a linear basis over the lease term.

Previously, the Company recognized lease expenses on a straight-line basis throughout the lease
term and recognized assets and liabilities only in so far as there was a difference in time between
actual lease payments and recognized expenses.

Potential liabilities
Potential liabilities are not reflected in the financial statements, except in cases where there is a
possibility that resources that embody economic benefits will be disposed of to repay the liability,
and the amount of such liabilities can be reliably estimated. Information on such liabilities is subject
to reflection, except in cases where the possibility of an outflow of resources that represent
economic benefits is unlikely.

Reserves

The impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are complex and require the application of judgments and

assumptions, especially to assess whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on a
- financial instrument since its initial recognition; as well as the inclusion of forward-looking
information in the assessment of expected credit losses. The level of judgment required to assess
expected credit losses depends on the availability of detailed information. Expected credit losses are
a calculated estimate weighted with the probability of credit losses. To assess whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrument, the Company compares the
risk of default at the reporting date with the risk of default at the time of initial recognition of the
financial instrument. In general, the Company uses a general rule: financial assets should be valued
as assets for which credit risk has increased significantly since the initial recognition before they
become clearly impaired.
Estimating reserves for expected credit losses requires the use of substantial professional judgment.
The Company regularly reviews its credits to assess for a significant increase in credit risk or
default. The Company evaluates reserves for expected credit losses to maintain the amounts of
reserves at a level that, in the opinion of management, will be sufficient for the expected losses on
financial assets and credit obligations.

Revenue recognition
The Company recognizes revenues in the form of interest accrual. Interest is recognized in the
reporting period to which it relates and is calculated based on the base of their accrual and the
period of use of the relevant assets of the Company, that is, the recognition of income by the
Company is carried out on an accrual basis (according to documents confirming the provision of a
loan, such as a loan agreement, payment schedule, etc.).

Net financial expenses
Net financial expenses include the cost of paying interest on attracted loans and borrowings, profit
and loss from the discount of financial instruments. Net financial expenses are recorded in the

statement of comprehensive income. Interest expenses related to loans are recognized as expenses at
the time of their occurrence.

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Income tax
Income tax expenses include income tax for the current period. Current income tax is the amount of
tax due or received in relation to taxable profit or tax losses for the year, calculated based on current
or essentially effective tax rates as of the reporting date, as well as all adjustments to the amount of
income tax obligations for previous years.

Loan costs
Loan costs, which are not part of a financial instrument and are not capitalized as part of the cost of
assets are recognized as expenses for the period.

Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are accounted in UAH at the official exchange rate of the NBU as of
the date of transactions.
In the financial statements, assets are recorded in UAH equivalent at the official exchange rate of
the NBU as of the reporting date.
The official exchange rates of UAH against foreign currencies at the end of the period that the
Company used in the preparation of these financial statements are presented as follows:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
* UAH/USD 1 28.2746 23.6862
« UAH/EUR 1 34.7396 26.422

Contingent liabilities and assets
The Company does not recognize contingent liabilities in the Statement of financial position
(Balance sheet). Information about a contingent liability is disclosed if the possibility of disposal of
resources that embody economic benefits is not remote.
The Company does not recognize contingent assets. Brief information about a contingent asset is
disclosed when economic benefits are available.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ASSESSMENT VALUES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

Preparation of financial statements according to IFRS requires the Company's management to
determine estimates and assumptions affecting the amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities as of the reporting date, as well as the amount of income and
expenses for the reporting period. The definition of such estimates includes subjective factors and
depends on experience, current and expected economic conditions, and other available information.
Actual results may differ from specific estimates.
The most significant areas that require the use of management estimates and assumptions are
presented as follows:

» useful life of fixed assets and intangible assets;

« assessment of the fair value of fixed assets based on their revaluation and impairment;

* reserve for expected credit losses

Useful life of fixed assets and intangible assets
The assessment of the useful lives of fixed assets and intangible assets is the subject of professional
judgment, which is based on the experience of using similar assets. Future economic benefits from

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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these assets arise mainly from their current use in the provision of services. However, other factors,
such as physical and moral wear and tear, often lead to changes in the amount of future economic
benefits that are expected to be derived from the use of these assets.

The Company's management periodically evaluates the accuracy of the final useful life of fixed
assets and intangible assets. The effect of the revision of the final useful life of fixed assets and
intangible assets is reflected in the period when such revision took place or in future reporting
periods, if applicable. Accordingly, this may affect the amount of future depreciation charges and
the carrying amount of fixed assets.

Estimation of the fair value of fixed assets based on their revaluation and impairment

The Company should periodically, as it has been established by the management, conduct a test for
possible revaluation of its fixed assets.

In addition, the Company's fixed assets are analysed for signs of impairment. When determining
signs of impairment, assets that do not generate independent cash flows belong to the corresponding
unit that generates cash flows. Management inevitably applies subjective judgment when assigning
assets that do not generate independent cash flows to appropriate generating units, as well as when
estimating the timing and magnitude of the corresponding cash flows as part of calculating the
value of an asset in use.

Reserve for expected credit losses
The Company reflects assets in its financial statements, taking into account the impairment of assets
accounted for according to IAS 36 "Impairment of Assets".
The impairment of financial instruments is reflected according to IFRS 9 in the following order.
The Company recognizes a loss reserve for expected credit losses on a financial asset valued at
depreciated cost or on a credit liability.
Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e., the present value of
all lost amounts of cash for the entire expected life of a financial instrument). Lost amounts of cash
are the difference between the cash flows due to be paid to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive. Since the expected credit losses take into account
the amount and urgency of payments, credit losses arise even if the Company expects to receive
payment in full, but later than the contractual deadline for its payment.
The Company estimates, as at each reporting date, the provision for losses on a financial instrument
in the amount equal to the expected credit losses for the entire term of validity of the financial
instrument, if the credit risk on such financial instrument has increased significantly since the initial
recognition. If as of the reporting date, the credit risk of a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since its initial recognition, the Company estimates the reserve for losses on such a
financial instrument in the amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses.
If the Company in the previous reporting period estimated the reserve for losses on a financial
instrument in the amount equal to the expected credit losses for the entire term of the financial
instrument, but as of the current reporting date found that the criteria for such recognition are no
longer met, the Company estimates the reserve for losses in the amount equal to the 12-month
expected credit losses as of the current reporting date.

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The Company recognizes the amount of expected credit losses (or performs recovery) necessary to
adjust the loss reserve as of the reporting date to the amount to be recognized as profit or loss from
impairment in profit or loss.

As of each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the credit risk of the financial instrument
has increased significantly since its initial recognition. When performing such an assessment, the
Company uses a change in the risk of default (non-fulfilment of obligations) during the expected
term of the financial instrument instead of changing the amount of expected credit losses.

5. FIRST APPLICATION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 were prepared for the first time
according to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Accordingly, as indicated in the
accounting policy, the Company has prepared its financial statements according to the IFRS
requirements applicable to accounting periods starting from January 1, 2016 or later.

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movement of intangible assets for the year ended December 31, 2020 was as follows:

Software Trademark Total
Initial cost
as of January 1, 2020 2,320 0 2,320
received 380 15 395
withdrawn 13 0 13
as of December 31, 2020 2,687 15 2,702
Wear and tear
as of January 1, 2020 322 0 322
accrued 491 0 491
withdrawn 13 13
as of December 31, 2020 800 0 800
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 1,998 0 1,998
as of December 31, 2020 1,887 15 1,902

The Company did not revalue its existing intangible assets.

7. IN-PROGRESS CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

The movement of in-progress capital investments for the year ended December 31, 2020 was as
follows:

In-progress In-progress In-progress Total
capital capital capital
investments investments investments
from from fixed from
intangible assets underlying
assets rental asset
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 15 0 0 15

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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received 388 291 661 1,340
withdrawn 395 291 661 1,340
as of December 31, 2020 8 0 0 8 |

8. FIXED ASSETS
The movement of fixed assets for the period ended December 31 , 2020 was as follows:

Office Other non-current
appliances, tangible assets Total
equipment, Underlying rental
inventory asset
Initial cost
as of January 1, 2020 357 1,431 1,788
received 291 661 952
withdrawn 58 0 58
as of December 31, 2020 590 2,092 2,682
Wear and tear
- as of January 1, 2020 92 0 92
accrued 213 514 729
withdrawn 36 0 36
as of December 31, 2020 271 514 785
Book value:
as of January 1, 2020 265 1,431 1,696
as of December 31, 2020 319 1,897 1,897

The Company did not revalue its fixed assets as of the reporting date. As a result of studying prices
for similar fixed assets (for which such information is available), the Company's management
concluded that the fair value of fixed assets does not significantly differ from their book value.

As of the reporting date, fixed assets have not been pledged in any way and are not restricted in the
disposal and use of the Company.

Fixed assets that are temporarily unused are not available as of December 31, 2020.

9. LONG-TERM FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (LINE 1160):
The Company does not own long-term financial investments.

10. CURRENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Current accounts receivable at the end of the reporting period include arrears for goods, works,
services, loans granted to individuals and legal entities, and accrued interest for the use of these
loans, which were not paid at the reporting date.
The Company recognizes a loss reserve for expected credit losses on a financial asset valued at
depreciated cost or on a credit liability.

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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The net book value of accounts receivable is considered a significant approximation to fair value.
Accounts receivable are expected to be repaid within 1 month from the reporting date. Given this,

the change in the value of money over time is not significant.

The Company's management believes that accounts receivable will be repaid by receiving funds.

Current accounts receivable as at December 3 1, 2020 are:

10.1. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ON ADVANCES PAID (LINE 1130):

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Accounts receivable to resident suppliers for advances
paid for future deliveries of goods, works and services 82 729
Total 82 729

10.2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FOR SETTLEMENTS ON ACCRUED INCOME

(LINE 1140):

January 1, December 31,
Indicators 2020 2020
Balance of accrued, but unpaid interest on issued and
outstanding loans of individuals 1.572 56,520
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses

(4,469) (38,750)
Balance of accrued, but unpaid interest on issued loans
of legal entity for up to 12 months 13.177 5,224
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses
(1,643) (309)
Total 14,637 22,685
10.3. OTHER CURRENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (LINE 1155):

January 1, December 31,
Indicators 2020 2020
Balance of debt on issued and outstanding loans of
individuals 38,374 74,353
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (20,053) (33,797)
Balance of debt on issued and outstanding loans of
legal entities for up to 12 months 14,785 7,885
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (2,.974) (7,885)
Balance of outstanding repayable financial assistance
issued for up to 12 months 23 1,230
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses 0 (59)
Overdue trade receivables 5.200 0
Recognized reserve of expected credit losses (5,200) 0

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Total 30,155 41,727

11. CURRENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (LINE 1160):
As of December 31, 2020, there are no current financial investments.

12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (LINES 1165, 1167):
As at December 31, 2020 cash and cash equivalents include funds on current accounts of banks:

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
UAH on current accounts 483 1,069
Cash 0 0
Balance of funds in the payment system’s account 2,270 2,804
Total 2,753 3,873

Access to funds is free and there are no restrictions,

13. AUTHORIZED CAPITAL (LINE 1400):

As of December 31, 2020, the Company's authorized (registered) capital amounted to UAH 5,200
thousand, 100% of which is owned by the legal entity-resident of Ukraine: "INVESTRUM" LLC,
EDRPOU code 42163447, address: 70 Holosiivskyi ave., office 438, Kyiv, 03040.
The Company's member paid contributions to the authorized capital by transferring funds in
national currency (UAH) to the Company's current accounts in JSC "BANK VOSTOK":

- 10.08.2018 — UAH 1,000,200.00 (bank statement)

- 14.08.2018 — UAH 4,199,800.00 (bank statement)
That is, the actual paid-up authorized capital is UAH 5,200,000.00 (five million two hundred
thousand).
To create the registered authorized capital, the founders and members did not attract promissory
notes, insurance reserves, as well as funds received on credit, loan and secured, budget funds and
intangible assets.
The authorized capital as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 5,200 thousand.

14. RETAINED EARNINGS (LINE 1420):
As of January 1, 2020, retained earnings amounted to UAH 1,332 thousand.
As of December 31, 2020, retained earnings amount to UAH 2,977 thousand.

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (LINE 1515):

For the first time, the Company has applied the new IFRS 16 "Leases" standard and some
amendments to the standards that have entered into force for annual periods starting on or after
January 1, 2019. The Company did not apply in advance standards, clarifications or amendments
that were issued but did not enter into force.

The Company recognized assets related to the right of use and lease obligations previously
classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Lease
obligations were recognized based on the reduced remaining lease payments discounted using the
effective rate at the date of the first application.

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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For new assets that the Company began to lease during the reporting year, the Company recognized
the lease liability at the present value of lease payments that will be made during the lease term. The
Company recognizes the lease term based on its own judgment and confidence that the Company
will take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease. At the same time, the Company takes
into account all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to take advantage of the possibility of extending the lease.

I The Company applies the recognition exemption to short-term lease agreements (i.e., agreements
that provide for a lease term of less than 12 months at the start date of the lease and do not contain
the possibility of purchase).

The Company also applies an exemption from recognition in relation to assets with a low value to
lease agreements for office equipment and lease agreements for other assets, the value of which is
considered low, less than UAH 30 thousand. Lease payments for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognized as lease expenses on a linear basis over the lease term.

As at December 31, 2020, other non-current liabilities include:

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Discount value of other long-term obligations under
office space lease agreements
968 892
Total 968 892

16. CURRENT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2020, current liabilities include:

January 1, December

Indicators 2020 31,2020

Current accounts payable for goods, works and services

(line 1615) 5,379 5,234

Current accounts payable for income tax settlements

with the budget (line 1620) 285 138

Current accounts payable with insurance (line 1625)

8 0

Other current liabilities as at December 31, 2020 are represented by the following calculations (line
1690):

Indicators January 1,2020  December 31, 2020

Current accounts payable on short-term loans (up to

12 months) received from financial company 4,500 3,100

Current accounts payable on short-term loans (up to

12 months) interest received from financial company 280 0

Residual current accounts payable on factoring

agreement (up to 12 months) 33.255 0

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Current accounts payable on a non-resident loan

(Lithuania) 0 54.945
Current overpayments received from borrowers 0 20
Total 38,035 58,065

17. ENSURING STAFF PAYMENTS (LINE 1660):
Securing staff payments includes obligations to pay for employee leave, which the Company will
pay in the future when granting vacations, or in the form of compensation in case of dismissal of
employees who have unused vacations left.

January 1, December
Indicators 2020 31, 2020
Securing payments for unused vacations 129 315
Total 129 315

18. NET INCOME (REVENUE) FROM SALES (LINE 2000):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, revenue from sales of services includes:

Indicators 2020 2019
Income on accrued interest for the use of financial

loans 148,081 35,183
Total 148,081 35,183

19. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (LINE 2120):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other operating income is determined in the amount of:

Indicators 2020 2019
Fines and penalties received 10,055 15,145
Total 10,055 15,145

20. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (LINE 2130):

i For the year ended December 31, 2020, administrative expenses include:

Indicators 2020 2019
Remuneration of labour 4,991 2,851
USC deductions 1,055 571
Vacation reserve 436 151
Depreciation 1,220 410
Material costs 141 223
Bank and payment system services 5,631 1,245
Rent of other equipment, utilities of rented premises 124 210
Legal services, audit, notary expenses, information and

IT consulting, translation services, etc. 6,089 4,930
Communication services, internet services, advertising

services and message placers 4,845 4,702
Lead generation services 19,741 6,286

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Customer risk assessment (communication services,

UBCH, IBCH) 2,896 0
Debt collection services 2,279 0
Other repairs, refilling cartridges, etc 1.1 0
Total 49,459 21,579

21. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (LINE 2180):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other operating expenses include:

Indicators 2020 2019
Reserve of expected credit losses on the main debt
among issued short-term loans 13,515 20,301
Reserve of expected credit losses on interest among 32,947 6.112
issued short-term loans
The cost of the transferred loan portfolio 55,459 0
Negative exchange rate difference from foreign 2,750 13
Taxes on expenses 161 122
USC on expenses 14 0
Other operational expenses 688 417
Total 105,534 26,965
22. OTHER FINANCIAL INCOME (LINE 2220):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Income from increased depreciated cost of received 75
financial support 0
Bank interest 1 1
Total 1 76
23. OTHER FINANCIAL EXPENSES (LINE 2250):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Financial expenses for interest accrued on loan
agreements 949 280
Financial expenses for depreciated cost of underlying
rental asset 168 0
Total 1,117 280
24. OTHER EXPENSES (LINE 2270):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, other financial expenses include:
Indicators 2020 2019
Expenses from writing off intangible assets 21 0
Total 21 0

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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25. FINANCIAL RESULT (LINES 2290, 2300, 2350):
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the financial result and net financial result were as follows:

Indicators 2020 2019
Financial result before taxation

(Profit) (line 2290) 2,006 1,580
Income tax expenses (line 2300) (361) (284)
Net financial result (profit)

(line 2350) 1,645 1,296

26. CASH FLOW (USING THE DIRECT METHOD):
The cash flow statement for 2020 is prepared following the requirements of IAS 7 using the direct
method, according to which information is disclosed on the main classes of gross cash receipts or
gross cash payments on a net basis. The report reflects cash flows from operating, investment and
financial activities.
Operating activities consist of making a profit from ordinary activities. Operating activities are the
main activity of the Company for generating income. The amount of cash flow resulting from
operating activities is a key indicator used to assess an enterprise's ability to generate cash flows
sufficient to repay loans, maintain the Company's operating capacity, pay dividends, and make new
investments without attracting external sources of financing.
Investment activities are the receipt or use of funds that have occurred as a result of the acquisition
or sale of non-current assets, including those classified as long-term financial investments; assets
classified as current financial investments and other investments that are not considered as cash
equivalents. Transactions that relate to investment activities but do not require the use of cash and
cash equivalents (non-monetary transactions) are not recorded in the statement of cash flows.
Financial activities are the receipt or use of equity and borrowed capital. The receipt of funds as a
result of financial activities occurs due to the issue of shares of its own issue, the receipt of loans,
and disposal — when repaying loans, paying dividends on the repurchase of shares of its own issue.
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company's cash flow was as follows:

Indicators 2020 2019
Proceeds from the sale of products (goods, works, services)

for interest received under loan agreements and assignment

agreements (line 3000) 84,737 14,959
Proceeds from the return of advances (line 3020) 741 76
Receipts from debtors of charges (fines, penalties)

- repayment of penalties under loan agreements made in cash

for late execution of settlements by individuals (line 3035) 9,666 15,144
Receipts of financial institutions from loan repayment —

repayment of the loan body under loan agreements with

individuals and legal entities (line 3055), including; 156,941 170,297
Other receipts (line 3095) 135 899
Expenses for payment for goods, works and services (line

3100) 45,040 13,928
Labour costs (line 3105) 4,183 2,407

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Spending deductions on social events (line 3110) 1,121 568
Expenditure of tax and fee obligations (line 3115) 1,721 693
Expenses for payment of advances (line 3135) 143 96
Spending of financial institutions on providing loans (line
3135);
- for providing reimbursable financial assistance 1,207 23
- providing loans to individuals-creditors 213,768 94,366
- providing loans to legal entities-creditors 0 41,530
Other expenses (line 3190):
- for factoring agreement settlement 33,255 47,898
- for cash and settlement services 503 168
- for other expenses 85 941
Net cash flow from operating activities (line 3195) (48,805) (1,243)
Expenses for the purchase of non-current assets (line 3260) 0 686
Net movement of funds from investment activities (line
3295) 0 (686)
Income from receiving loans (line 3305) 69,040 4,500
Repayment of loans (line 3350) 18,282 0
Interest expense (line 3360) 963 0
Net movement of funds from financial activities
(line 3395) 49,795 4,500
Net cash flow for the reporting period (line 3400) 990 2,571
Balance of funds at the beginning of the year (line 3405) 2,753 189
Impact of changes in exchange rates on the balance of funds
(line 3410) 130 (7N
Balance of funds at the end of the year (line 3415) 3,873 By
27. EQUITY
The equity movement ended December 31 2020 was as follows:
Indicators Authorized Retained Total:
capital earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
(line 4000, 4095) 5,200 1,332 6,532
Net profit (loss) for the reporting
period (line 4100) 0 1,645 1,645
Total changes in equity (line 4295) 0 1,645 1,645
Balance at the end of the year (line
4300) 5,200 377 8,177

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Thus, the amount of equity as of December 31, 2020 is UAH 8,177 thousand and meets the
established requirements of clause 1, Section XI of the "Regulations on the State Register of
Financial Institutions", approved by the order of the State Commission for the Regulation of
Financial Services Markets of Ukraine No. 41 dated August 28, 2003 (as amended by the order of
the National Commission for the State Regulation of Financial Services Markets No. 4368 of
November 28, 2013).

28. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON THE USE OF FAIR VALUE
The Company performs exclusively continuous fair value measurements of assets and liabilities, i.e.
such estimates as are required by IFRS 9 and IFRS 13 in the statement of financial position at the
end of the reporting period.

Classes of assets Evaluation methods Evaluation Output data
and liabilities method
measured at fair (market,
value revenue,
cost)
Cash and cash | Initial and subsequent valuation of Market Official NBU exchange
equivalents cash and cash equivalents is carried rates
out at fair value equal to their
nominal value
Accounts Initial and subsequent valuation of Revenue Contract terms,
receivable accounts receivable is carried out at probability of repayment,
fair value equal to the cost of expected incoming cash
repayment, i.e. the amount of flows
expected contractual cash flows at
the valuation date
Capital The initial valuation of capital Market, Official exchange rates of
instruments instruments is carried out at their cost trading organizers as of
fair value, which is usually equal to the valuation date, in the
the price of the transaction during absence of a certain
which the asset was obtained. exchange rate as of the
Further valuation of capital valuation date,
instruments is carried out at fair the last book value and
Current Initial and subsequent assessment of | Cost Contract terms,
liabilities current liabilities is carried out at the probability of repayment,
cost of repayment expected outgoing cash
flows N

There were no changes in the valuation of debt securities an

hierarchies,

d no redistribution between fair value

The Company's management considers that these disclosures regarding the application of fair value
are sufficient, and does not consider that any significant information on the application of fair value
that may be useful for users of the financial statements remains outside the financial statements.

29. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Under IAS 24 "Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered related if one party can control
the other party or have a significant influence on the other party's activities in the financial or
operational decision-making process. When considering each possible related party, special
attention is paid to the content of the relationship, not just its legal form.

Related parties may enter into agreements that would not be conducted between unrelated parties.
The prices and terms of such agreements may differ from the prices and terms of agreements
between unrelated parties.

As of January 1, 2020, the member “INVESTRUM” LLC (EDRPOU code 42163447) has accounts
receivable under the reimbursable financial support agreement amounting at UAH 23 thousand.
During the year the member was provided with UAH 77 thousand of reimbursable financial
support. Thus, as of December 31, 2020 the member owes the Company UAH 100 thousand.

The Company also had accounts receivable with the member the right of demand alienation
agreement which as of January 1, 2020 was UAH 5,200 thousand. During the year the accounts
receivable was paid.

In 2020, salaries to the leading management are UAH 1,541 thousand.

30. LAWSUITS

In 2020, the Company did not attend courts. Thus, no reserves for covering future legal costs were
not created.

31. TAX LEGISLATION AND RECOGNITION OF DEFERRED TAXES
Currently, Ukraine has a number of laws and regulations regarding various taxes and fees levied by
both state and local authorities. Applicable taxes include income tax, value added tax, payroll
charges, and other taxes and fees. The laws governing these taxes change frequently, and their
provisions are often unclear or not developed. There are also not enough judicial precedents on
these issues. There are different views regarding the interpretation of legal norms among state
ministries and organizations (for example, the tax administration and its inspections), which causes
general uncertainty.
The correctness of drawing up tax returns, as well as other issues of compliance with the law, are
subject to verification and study by a number of regulatory authorities, which are legally authorized
to impose fines and penalties in significant amounts.
These factors determine the presence of tax risks in Ukraine that are significantly greater than in
countries with a more developed tax system. The management considers that the Company's
activities are carried out in full compliance with the current legislation regulating its activities and
that the Company has accrued all relevant taxes. In cases where there is uncertainty about the
amount of taxes payable, accruals are made based on the estimates of the Company's management
based on an analysis of the information available to it.

32. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT, IMPACT OF INFLATION ON MONETARY

ITEMS
The Company's management personnel analysed the criteria that characterize the hyperinflation
indicator and are provided for in clause 3 of IAS 29, namely:

a) the majority of the population prefers to keep their valuables in the form of non-monetary
assets or in a relatively stable foreign currency. Amounts held in the national currency are
immediately invested to preserve purchasing power;

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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b) the majority of the population considers monetary amounts not in the national currency, but
in a relatively stable foreign currency. Prices can also be specified in this currency;

¢) sales and purchases on deferred payment terms are made at prices that compensate for the
expected loss of purchasing power during the deferred payment period, even if this period is short:

d) interest rates, wages and prices are indexed according to the price index;

¢) the cumulative inflation rate for a three-year period is approaching or exceeding 100%.

For Ukraine, as for most countries of the world, 2020 was a test of sustainability. The coronavirus
pandemic, without exaggeration, has left its mark on all spheres of public life. The fight against the
coronavirus pandemic in Ukraine took place in conditions of the need for rapid adaptation to the
threat of COVID-19, as well as the development of effective methods to counteract it. Some
decisions, such as a continuous lockdown in the spring, were not fully balanced, and some, such as
the introduction of adaptive quarantine, had a better impact on both countering the pandemic and
economic processes.

As a result of the coronavirus crisis, the Ukrainian cconomy, according to the NBU estimates,
shrank by 4.4% in 2020. The drop was significantly less than expected at the beginning of the
pandemic (6%). A comparison with other countries also shows that Ukraine has passed this global
crisis quite well.

It helped to cope with the consequences of the pandemic faster:

- first, the state of the economy is quite strong due to the reforms of previous years. In
particular, due to the cleaning up of the banking system, the transition to a flexible exchange rate
formation regime in the foreign exchange market and the effective policy of the National Bank to
curb inflation. This made it possible to avoid another banking and currency crisis, as well as a surge
in price growth;

- secondly, the stability of Ukrainian exports. The main goods that Ukraine sells abroad
remained in demand. Food sold well even during the pandemic. In addition, global food prices
remained quite high. Therefore, the agricultural sector, which occupies a significant share in the
Ukrainian economy, passed the crisis quite confidently. At the same time, large-scale infrastructure
projects in other countries, primarily in China, provided revenues to Ukrainian metallurgists.
Traditionally, the services of the Ukrainian IT sector also sold well. However, imports declined
significantly due to cheaper energy resources, falling demand for non-essential goods, and
curtailing international tourism;

- third, anti-crisis measures of the government, in particular, programs to support businesses
and the population. This concerns, in particular, additional payments to doctors at the forefront of
the fight against coronavirus, citizens who lost their jobs due to the pandemic, and affected
enterprises. Infrastructure projects in the field of road construction also had a positive impact on the
economic recovery;

- fourth, the National Bank's incentive policy. In response to the crisis, the NBU has created
conditions for loans to businesses and households to become more affordable. To this end, the NBU
significantly relaxed monetary policy, namely, reduced the discount rate to a record level of 6%. In
addition, banks were able to borrow funds from the NBU at this rate for a long time. Some
requirements for banks have also been relaxed to focus more on supporting the economy during the
crisis. As a result, banks began to lend more actively and offer borrowers better terms.

Finally, the support of Ukraine by international partners — the IMF, the World Bank, and the EU —
was important. The funds received from them under various programs were used to overcome the
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consequences of the pandemic and revive economic activity. As a result, the economy began to
recover quite quickly — from the third quarter of 2020, and in 2021 it will almost catch up with
losses from the pandemic.

The National Bank has revised up its forecast for inflation growth in 2021 from 6.5% to 7%. The
acceleration of inflation in the first half of the year will be driven by strong consumer demand,
higher energy prices and a worse crop harvest last year. In addition, business production costs will
increase, in particular for labour remuneration. The growth rate of administratively regulated prices
will remain high due to higher excise taxes on tobacco products and higher electricity prices.

In the second half of the year, the impact of pro-inflationary factors will weaken, which will reverse
inflationary dynamics. Due to the increase in supply due to better harvests, food inflation will slow
down, and at the end of the year the effect of a low comparison base for individual goods will dry
up. The National Bank's monetary policy will also be aimed at easing fundamental inflationary
pressures from worsening expectations and sustained consumer demand. As a result, core inflation
at the end of 2021 will be 5.9%, and overall inflation will return to the target range in the first half
of next year. In 2022-2023, inflation will be close to the medium-term target of 5%.

According to the National Bank's forecasts, in 2021 the economy will almost catch up with losses
from the coronavirus crisis — Ukraine's GDP will grow by 4.2%. The main driver will remain stable
domestic demand, due to a further increase in real incomes of citizens. Reducing uncertainty with
the development of the pandemic will help restore investment activity.

In the medium term, the Ukrainian economy will grow at about 4%. This will be facilitated by an
increase in real incomes of the population, an increase in investment, high external demand and an
increase in credit activity.

To support the population and accelerate economic recovery, the government will maintain a
significant level of budget deficit (4.5% of GDP) this year. However, the need for fiscal incentives
will gradually decrease, as the economy will return to sustainable growth. The deficit is expected to
be reduced to 3% of GDP in 2022. Public and state-guaranteed debt after growing to 62% of GDP
in 2020 will continue to be reduced by 2-3 percentage points annually.

In 2021, the IMF is expected to receive funds under the current standby program, as well as related
funding from the EU, the World Bank and other international partners. These funds will make it
possible to finance a significant part of budget needs in 2021. Cooperation with the IMF remains an
important quality mark for foreign investors as well. It will significantly simplify access and reduce
the cost of planned government involvement in foreign markets. Due to the support of the IMF and
other partners, Ukraine will be able to maintain international reserves at the level of about USD 30
billion despite significant amounts of external debt repayments.

Vaccination worldwide reduces the risk of repeated lockdowns. However, given the gradual nature
of this process, as well as the emergence of new strains of the virus, there is still the possibility of
local forms of quarantine, which will have negative consequences for economic activity. At the
same time, ultra-soft monetary conditions in the world and optimism about vaccination have already
significantly revived the interest of foreign investors in emerging markets, including Ukraine.
Significant capital inflows can ease inflationary pressures through the exchange rate channel.

During 2020, the NBU maintained a stimulating monetary policy. The key discount rate remained at
6%, below its neutral level. In the context of low inflation, this contributed to a faster economic
recovery from the consequences of the coronavirus crisis. Weighted average UAH rates on bank
loans and deposits continued to decline.
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After analysing other criteria, the Company believes that according to the indicators given in
subclauses ¢) and d) of clause C of IAS 29, the economic situation in Ukraine does not correspond
to the situation characterized by hyperinflation.

Taking into account that according to IAS 29, the application of the provisions of the standard and
the recalculation of financial reporting indicators taking into account the possible impact of
hyperinflationary processes is a matter of judgment of management personnel, the Company
decided not to recalculate the financial statements for 2020.

33. FURTHER EVENTS
According to the Company's management, there were no significant events that may affect the state
of information disclosed in the financial statements for 2020 after the reporting date.

Event Availability
Making a decision on the Company's reorganization No
Announcement of a termination plan No
Announcement of a significant restructuring or the beginning of its implementation No
Substantial acquisitions of assets, classification of assets as held for sale, other
disposal of assets or expropriation of significant assets by the government No
Destruction (loss) of the Company's assets as a result of a fire, accident, natural
disaster or other emergency No :
Abnormally large changes after the balance sheet date in asset prices or foreign
exchange rates No
Adoption of legislative acts that affect the Company's activities (NBU rate) No
Acceptance of significant obligations or unforeseen obligations, for example, due to
the provision of significant guarantees No
The beginning of a major trial that arose solely as a result of events that occurred
after the balance sheet date No
Dividends for the reporting period declared by the Company after the balance sheet No
Conclusion of contracts for significant capital and financial investments No
Declaring the Company's debtor bankrupt whose debt was previously recognized as
doubtful No
Revaluation of assets after the reporting date, which indicates a steady decline in
their value determined at the balance sheet date No
Sale of inventory, which indicates that the valuation of their net realizable value at
the balance sheet date is unjustified No

34. FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

Financial risk factors
In the course of its activities, the Company is subject to various financial risks. The Company pays
special attention to the unpredictability of financial markets and aims to minimize their negative
consequences for the Company's performance. In particular, to limit the market risk associated with
unfavourable changes in the market value of financial instruments due to price fluctuations in
segments of the financial market that are sensitive to changes in interest rates, the Company closely
analyses financial assets before purchasing them and monitors further information, taking into
account existing regulatory restrictions on investment directions for the financial company, current
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and forecast prices and interest rates, the level of liquidity, and diversification of the investment

portfolio.

The Company has a risk of not receiving funds from repayment of accounts receivable that have

been formed with counterparties, in particular individuals who have been issued short-term loans.

The key for the Company as a financial company is operational risk, which includes risks associated

with personnel, imperfect operation of information systems and communication tools, as well as

legal risk. To minimize these risks, the following measures are taken:

»  staff training, advanced training, end-to-end automation of business processes;

* use of modern equipment and software, regular modification of the functionality of the
electronic trading system;

* use of electronic document management and reliable information protection;

*  monitoring of existing and potential changes in the legislation of Ukraine to bring the rules of
the stock exchange, other internal documents, contractual relations in line with such changes,
rule-making activities, etc.

Capital management

The Company considers borrowed funds and equity as the main sources of formation of financial
resources. The objectives of capital management are to ensure the ability of the Company to
continue to function as a permanent enterprise to generate profit, as well as to ensure financing of
operational needs, capital investments and the Company's development strategy. The Company's
capital management policy is aimed at ensuring and maintaining its optimal structure to reduce the
total cost of raising capital, as well as maintain the confidence of investors, creditors and market
members and ensure the future development of its business.

Director /signature/ M.O. Krutko
Chief Accountant /signature/ M.Ye. Dziabko

[Round seal: Ukraine, Kyiv, Limited Liability Company “FINANCIAL COMPANY “INVESTRUM”,
Identification code 42201361/
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